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To the Mayor and City Council 
City of Galena 
<>a lena, Il li nois 

INI)f.l'F:NDI':NT AUD!TOR'S RF:I'Oirl' 
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We have audited the uccompanying modilicd ca~h basis financial statements of the governmental activities. business­
type activities. each major fund, the fiduciary funds, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the City of 
G<J icna, as of ;mel for the year ended Apri l 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial Statements. which 
collectively compris~> the City's basic linancial statements us listed in the tuble of contents. 

Mtmagemeut's Re,\'fll/1/sibility for the Fimmcial Statements 

Management i:. responsible for the J)I'Cpuration and fair presentation of these financial statement<; in accordance with 
the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note I C. This includes determining that the modified cash basis of 
accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statements in the circumstances. Management is 
ttlso responsible lo r the design, implem~>utation , and maintenanc~ or irttNnnl control relevant to the preparation and 
fa ir presentation of tire financial statcut~tt t ~ that are free fi·orn material rn isstatcrncnt, whether due to fntttd or error. 

Auditor 's Re;ptm~ibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordmtcc with auditing standards generally accepted in the Unit~d States of America and the standards app licable to 
financial audits contained in the Govcl'llllle/11 Auditing Slwulwd~, issued by tire Comptroller· Generul of the United 
States. Those standards require thnt we plan and pcrfonn the audit to obtain rcltsonable assurance about whether the 
linancial statcrn cnts are fr~e Ji·orn rn atel'ial rn isstatemcnt. 

An audit involve~ performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amouut~ and disclosures in the linancial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment. including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risl.. assessments. the 
auditor consider~ int~rnal comrol r·clevanl to the City's preparation and l~ i r pr·e~entation or the linanci:al statements in 
order to design uudit pi'Ocedures thut arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not ror· the purpos"' of expressing 
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Audilllr's Re.•JI()flsihility (continued) 

an op inion on the e ffectiveness of the City's interna l control. According ly, we express no such opinion. An audit a lso 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of s igni ficant accounting 
estimates made, by management as well as evaluating the ovc.·a ll presentat ion of the Jinanc.ia l statements. 

We be lieve that the evidence we have obtained is suffic ient and appropriate to provide a bas is tor ou r aud it 
opinions. 

Opi11ions 

In our opinion, the tinanc ia l statements referred to above present fairly, in a ll material respects, the respective modi tied 
cash basis fi nancia l position of the governmental activities, business-type acti vities, each major limd, the fiduciary 
lh nds, and aggregate remaining fund in formation of the City of Galena as o f ,\pril 30, 2020 <md the respective changes 
in mod ified cash bas is financial pos ition and, when applicab le, cash tlows thereo f for lhe year then ended in 
conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note I C. 

Basis ojAccauuting 

We draw anent ion to Note IC of the financial statements that describes the basis of accounting. The financ ial 
statement~ arc prepared on the mod ified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting, other than <tccounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinions are not moditied with respect to this 
matter. 

Other !11111/ers 

Report on Supplememary Information 

Our aud it was cond ucted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financia l statements as a whole that collectively 
comprise lhe Cily o f Ga len<t's basic fin<tncial statements. The accompany ing supplementary information, as listed in 
the table of conlenls, is pr~scntcd for purposes o f additional <ma lysis and is not a required pa1t of the basic financ ial 
sta tements. 

The supplcmenlary infonnal ion presented is the responsibil ity of management and was derived li·om, and relates 
di rectly to, the underly ing accounting, and other records used to pre pare the basic financ ia l statements. Such 
in formation has been subjected to the aud iting procedures appl ied in the audit of the basic financia l statements a nd 
certain additional procedures, inc luding comparing and reconci ling such informatio n directly to the under ly ing 
accounting and othe•· records used to prepare the basic financia l s latcmcnts or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, <md o ther addiliona l procedures in accordance wilh auditing standards generally accc1>tcd in lhe Un ited 
States of America. In our opinion, the in formation is fa irly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
t1nancial s tatements as a whole on the bas is o f accounting described in Note I C. 

Disclaimer of Opinion on Oll1er Informal ion 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fi nancial statements that collectively comprise the 
City of Galena's basic [i nancial statements. The accompany ing Other Informalion (Part I and 2), as listed in the table 
of contents, and is the responsibil ity of management, is presented for purposes of additional ana lysis and is not a 
required pa11 of the bas ic financial s latements. Such informatio n has not been subjected to the audit ing procedures 
applied in lhc <wdil o r the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 1>rovide a ny 
asstll'ance on it. 
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Otlter Reporting Required fly Gm•ernmenf Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have a lso issued our rep011 dated August 25, 2020 on our 
cons ideration o f' the City of Ga lena 's internal contro l over financial reponing and on our tests of its compliance with 
certa in provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agt·e.cmcnts and other matters . The purpose of that report is 
to describe the scope o f our testing of interna l control over financ ia l re p01t ing and com1)1iancc and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the interna l control over financial reporting or on compl iance. That repon is 
an integra l part of an aud it pe rformed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in cons idering the City of 
Galena's internal control over financia l reporting and compliance. 

0'~/ il~f) C:J?.C. 
O'CONNOR, BROOKS & CO., P.C. 
Galena, Il li nois 
August 25. 2020 

3 



C'cB 
O'Connor+Brooks 

((Itt I 0 1lJJH I( ~C.tOV'ff-'Hl5 

INDF.PENDEN'r AU DITOR'S IU': I'ORT 0~ lNT ER:'iAL CONTIH>I. 

.... s. lOcUSI Sllt"'t 

P.O. Box 143 

l)ulMKttt~•,IA S2()()4 0743 

,.~;t,. .. ~ 1 56J·SSJ·n~4 

f ilA I S6l·S8i-6118 

OYt;;R FINANC IAL Rk:I'O RTI NG AN)) ON COMPLIANCE AN D Ol'l llm 
1\lA'rTt;;RS BASF.O ON AN AlJIHT OF FI NANCIAL STATEM F.NTS 

l'I;;I{FO I~MED IN ACCORDAl"'CJ£ WITH 
GOVERNiii/RNT ; I UDITING STANDA RDS 

901 ~1''1 11•1 St•~"!t 

P.O. Box 194 

Gi1l-enit. ll61036..0i9-1 

Pnone 815·777 \ 880 

fur 1815·777·3097 

To the Mayor and City Council 
City of Galena 
< ialcna, Illinois 

We have a udited , in accordance with the auditing. standard~ generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards Al>plicable to financial audits conta ined in Grll'emmeJ1/ Auditillf( Sto11dard~ issued by the Comptroller 
Genera l of the !Jnited States, the financ ia l stateme nts of the governmenta l activ ities, bus iness-type activities, each 
nH\ior fum!, the fiduc iary fitnds, and tit<.: aggregate remaining fund information of the City of (ia lcna , ~s of and for· the 
year ended Apri l 30, 2020 and the related note~ to the financial :;ta tcmcnts, wh ich collectively com prise the City of 
Gal~mt 's basic fin11 nc ia l statcmcms and have issued our r·cport thereon dated August 25. 2020. O ur report expressed an 
umn od ificd opin ion on the bas ic financia l s tntcmcnts which wer·c prepared in conformity with the modi tied cash basis 
method of accounting,. Our report included a clisclairncr o f op inion on the other information. 

Jnternul Co ntrol Ovcr financial Re11ortirrt: 

In planning, and pcrfonning our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Cit) of Galena's intcmal control 
O\'er financial rc1>oning (intcmal control) to determine the audit pnx:edures that are appropriate in the circtnnstances 
for the purpose of e:-q>ressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the cllectivcncss of the City of Galena's intern~! control. Accordingly. \\C do not e~pn:ss an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City o f Galena's interna l control. 

A dc:ficiel/(:y ill intemal comrol exists when the design or operation of a control docs not a llow management or 
employees. in the nor·rna l course o r pcrful·ming the ir· <Jssigncd functions, to pr~wnt , or detect <tnd con·ecl, 
m is~tatemcnts on a timely bas is. A matc•l'ial wc:oknc·ss i~ a de fic iency, or combinat io n ur deficiencies, in internal 
contro l such that there is a reasonable possibility that H material mi~~tatement o f the entity's lin;rncinl s tatements will 
rtOt be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely ha~is. A signijicalll dejicie11cy is <t dclicicncy, or a combi nation 
of clelicicncics, irt interna l control that is less severe than a material weakness. yet irn port<tnt enough to merit attention 
by those charged wilh governance. 

Our corl>ideration of intemal control "as for the limited purpose described in the fir>t paragmph of this section and 
wn~ not designed to identify all dcficiertcic• in intcm<~l control that might l>c matcri<tl \\Cilknesses or significant 
deficiencies and. therefore. material \\eakncssc~ or ;,ignific<tnt deficiencies may cxi~t that "ere not identified. 
Ho"cvcr, <I> discu;,sed below, we identified cenain dclicicncics (Find ing 2020-001 through finding, 2020-004) in 
intcmal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. Finding 2020-00 l lhro ugh ri nding 2020-004 "ere also 
noted in the pl'ior· year's a ud it. 
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l n tcr nul Cont rol Over Financial Reporting (continued) 

Finding 2020-001: Segregation of Duties 

Criteria: An important aspect of any good system of internal accounting control includes adequate 
segregation of duties so that no one individual ha ndles~ transaction n·om its inception to its completion. 

Condition: Adequate segregation o f duties is lacking in the current system of interna l accounting control. 

Cause: The administration of the City of Galena is not large enough to permit an adequate scgtegation 
of duties in all respects for an effective system of interna l accounting control. 

EUect: The existence of this materia l weakness has the potentia l for misstatement of fi nanc ia l statement 
amou nts and those amounts may be materia l. The potential also exists for the misappro priation of assets. 

Recommendmion: This s ituation dictates that the c ity administrator remain involved in the f·inancial uffuirs of 
the City by ptoviding oversight and independent review functions. 

Response: The city adm inis trator and s taff continue to take this issue seriously and attempt to build in as 
many checks and balances as possible. We will cont inue to look. for opportun ities to improve internal controls 
across a ll aspects of the City operation to red uce the risk oftl·aud and inaccurate tinancial records. 

The city adm inist rator has assumed overs ight !'unctions tO address this issue. Overs ight functio ns of the c ity 
administratOI' include, but are not limited to, reviewing payroll runs on a random bas is, reviewing leave time 
re pmts on a random bas is, and rev iewing all hea lth insurance enrollments and premium payments. The c ity 
administrator continues to l'cview in deta il the financ ia l re port on a monthly b<lSis and present the finance 
d ircctm· with related questions. The c ity adm inistrator rema ins involved in managing the City' s investments 
<tCross a ll funds. These overs ight f'unctions wi ll continue. 

Checks and balances a imed at reducing the risk of loss have been implemented across City operations. These 
intcmal controls continue to be a prio1·ity fo1' the City . 

[ one/us ion: Response accepted. 

Finding 2020-002: Financial Statement Preparation and Disclosul'c 

Criteria: A deficiency in in tcrn:l l control over financial re porting ex ists when the design or operation of a 
control docs not a llow management or employe.es, in the norma l course of petfonn ing their assigned functions, 
to prevent, or detect ;md correct, misstatements of the financ ial Statements on a timely bas is . Properly 
designed po lic ies and procedures and implementation of the policies and procedures are an integra l part of 
cns tll'ing the reliability and accuracy of the City's financ ial statements. 

Condition: /1ecounting personne l do not prepare fi nanc ia l statements in accordance with the modi fied cash 
basis o r accounting. 

Cg_tilll,: The City's management P''csently lacks the qual ificat io ns and t1-a ining to appropriately ful fi ll these 
respons ib ilities, which is a common situation in sma ll g,ovem mental entities. 

fj/Jjlct: ri nancial statement misstatements or d isclosure omissions may exist and would not be detected 
and corrected by management in a timely manne r. 

Recommendation: O btaining additio nal modified cash bas is knowledge through reading relevant 
accounting literature and attend ing loca l pro fess iona l education courses should help management 
signi ficantly impro ve in the it· abil ity to prepare and take respo nsibility for re liable mod ified cash bas is 
fi nanc ia l statements. 
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Tute.-ual Control 0 \'er Fiuancial Reporting (continued) 

Finding 2020-002: Financial Statemeut Preparation and Disclosure (~ontinued) 

Re.~pome.: The financ.e director does not possess a degree in accounting, hut has many years of actual 
cxpcricuc~ with ac.counting and the preparation o f Jinancial statements. The finance direc tor will contin ue to 
pa rticipate in continu ing education to improve her knowledge of GAAP and modit·icd cash accounti ng. The 
finance d irector has attended advanced train ing on auditing and CIAAI' with the Ill inois Govcrnmelll Finance 
Officers Association and c.ontinucs to be active in the Illinois Munic ipal Treasurers Assoc iation. The c ity 
adm inistrato r will a lso conti nue to explore opportunities lor re levant conti nuing education on munic i1>a l 
fi nance as pa1t of an ongoing commitment to at least 40 hours of continuing educatio n each year. 

Crmclu.tiou: Response acce pted . 

Finding 2020-003: Ba nk Re<:oncilholions 

Criteria: Reconciling o f amounts outs tandi ng to the recorded amounts is an integral part of any sound 
accounting system. 

Condi1ion: The monthly reconci led amounts, in some cases, do not agree with the amounts recorded in the 
general ledger. 

Cause: Monthly bank reconci liation repotts do not identify a ll pettinent items to agree with amounts reported 
in the gene ra l ledger. 

!\HeeL: The ex istence of this materia l weakness has the potentia l for misstatement o r linanc ial statement 
amounts and those amounts may be. material. 

Recommendation: We recommend the bank reconci liation repmt generated each month be vouched 
d irectly to the correspond ing general ledger account for agreement. 

Respume: The finance dircct.o •· will vouch the bank reconc iliation re port gene ra ted each mo nth directly to the 
corresponding gene ral ledger account for agreement. The finance d irector wi ll con firm the reconcil iat ion 
process each month with the c ity adm inistrator and note and •·csolve any irregula rities. 

Cunclusiun: Response accepted. 

Finding 2020-11114: Financial Reporting and Accounting l'roccdurcs- Oversight 

Criteria: The performance o f the necessary procedures involved with financ ia l reporting ;md accounting 
issues arc an i•nportant component of the entity 's re pooting s truc tu1·e . 

0Jnditio!J: The City's perfornwncc o f these procedures a ppears to be lack ing overs ight procedures. 

Cause_: Oversight procedures performed would m itigate the like lihood of mate rial misstatements occurring 
within Lhe financial reporting environment. 

Jj{fect: The existence of thi> mate rial weakness has the potential lo r m isstatc111cnt of financ ia l s ta tement 
amounts and those amounts may be mate rial. 

6 



lntcntal Control Over Financial Re11o rting (continued) 

Finding 2020-004: Financial Rcpot·ting and Accounting J>rocedures ·Oversight (continued) 

As a resu lt of audit procedures pe1fonned by our fi rm, ce rtain suggested adjusting journa l entries were 
proposed to the City for your <tpprov<tl. We suggested a total o f 38 adjustm ents to IS various City 
funds and government-wide accounts. 

A list ing of s ignificant suggested entries per fund is as follows: 

Go\'ernment-Wide 
• Adjust cap ita l assets to inc lude co nstruction-in-progress from prio•· period. 
• All j ust pension related act ivity . 

General rund 
• Adjust p•·cpaid items. 
• Adjust accounts payable- payroll related. 
• Rec lassify revenues and expenses to correct amounts. 
• Adjust combined cash to othc•· funds. 

Insurance Fund 
• Adjust cash balances. 
• Reclassify expenses to proper accounts. 

Cap ita l Projects Fund 
• Adjust RLF prqject expenditures. 
• Adjust trans fers. 

Parks & Recreation Fund 
• Adjust cash balances . 
• Adjust grant expenditures. 

Fire Protection Fund 
• Adj ust cash balances. 
• i\(lj ust expend it urcs. 

lMRF Fund 
• Adjust combined cash. 

Debt Service r'und 
• Reclass ify princ ipal and interest paid . 

Turne r Hall Fund 
• Record depreciation expense. 

,YI'ateL h iiJJl 
• Adjust combined cash. 
• Capita lize assets acqu ired. 
• Record depreciatio11 expense. 
• Adjust loan balance. 
• Record pension expense and liab ility. 
• Adjust accounts payable . 
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I nternal Control Over Financial Reporting (conrinucd) 

Finding 2020-004: Financirol Reporting >llld Accounting Procedu res - Overs ight (continued) 

Sewer Fund 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Adjust combined cash . 
Record de preciat ion expense . 
Adjust loan balances . 
Capita lize assets acqui red . 
Rc~ord ;unorti,ation expense . 
Reco rd pension expense and liability . 

Garbage and Refuse Fund 
• Record rlcprceiat ion expense. 
• Record pens ion expense and I iahi I ity. 
• Adjust accounts payable - payroll related. 
• Capita I i7.c assets acquired. 

Swimming Pool h md 
• Adjust com bi ned cash. 
• Adjust loan balances. 
• Capita lize assets acquired . 
• Record depreciatio n and amo•1i7.at io n expenses. 
• Record pension expense and liahi lity. 
• Rec lassify expend itures to proper acco unt. 

Shuttle/ Park ing Fund 
• Record deprecia tion expenses. 

Accrued l:lenefits Fung 
• Reclassify payments received . 

Recommendation: This situation dic tates that the city council and c ity administrator remain involved in 
the tinancial a tl"a irs o f the C ity hy provid ing overs ight and independent rev iew of financ ia l repo11ing and 
accounting procedures. 

Response: Our ,;ma ll numbel' of staff and lim ited resources comribulc to this issue. As previously noled, the 
finance director is pursuing continuing education and training to help avoid material m isstatements in the 
future . We have experienced marked improvement in this area as the tinance d irecto•·'s expertise with 
Jinancial software systems and our accounting system has advm1Ccd through actual experience. The c ity 
adm inis!l·ator has taken a more active ro ll in monitoring the most common areas of misst.atemcm. 

Conclusion: Response accepted. 

Compliance and Otlwr Matters 

As pm1 of obta ini ng reasonable assurance about whether the City of Galena 's tinanc ia l statements a•·e free o r mate rial 
misstatement, we performed tests of the City's compl iance with certain provis io ns of laws, regulations, contrac!s and 
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a d irect and material encct on the detennination of financial 
statement amounts. However, prov idi ng an opin ion on complia nce with those provis ions was not an objective of 
our audit and, accord ingly, we do not express such an opinio n. The results of ou1' tests disc losed no instances of 
noncompliance or other mailers that are required to be re ported under Govemmeu/ Auditing Standard1. 

\Vc a lso noted ceria in additional matte rs that we repo1t ed to management in a scpat·ate lette1· dated August 25, 20:::0. 



Citv of Gakna 's Hcsponscs to Findings 

The City of Ga lena' ~ ··~.spon~es to the find ing~ identified in ou1· audit arc described above. The City of (ialcna's 
responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the aud it of the financia l statements and, 
accord ingly, we cx p•·ess no op inion on them. 

Purpose of this Report 

The pu•·posc of this rcpo1t is sole ly to describe the scope of om· testing o f intcmal contro l and compl iance and the 
result~ of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectivenes~ of the ~ntity's intc rrwl contro l or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an aud it performed in accordance with (iovernmem Auditing Su111dards 
in considering the ent ity's inte rna l control and compliance. Accord ing ly, this communication is not suit able. for any 
o ther purpose. 

O'Chvrt~ <£~!?{& '/ P. C. 
O'CONNOR, .BROOKS & CO., P.C. 
Galena, Il li nois 
August 25, 2020 



CITY OF CALF:NA 
GALF:NA, ILLI NOIS 

MANAGF.:\'t ENT'S DISCUSSION ANU ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) 
APRIL 30,2020 

The management of the City ofC<alena prov ides the l'ollowing information as an introduction. overview and analysis of 
the City's financial statements ror the year ended i\pril 30, 2020. 

Please read this analysis in conjunction with the City 's financia l statements, which begin on page 18. The first two 
tlnancia l statements a rc government-wide statements that account for all activities o f the City. The fund tinancia l 
statements that follow report activities of the. City's nulior funds in more detail. 

Covcmmcnt-wide s tatements 
These statements repmt on the City as a who le. They ar·c prepared on the modified cash basis method of accounting. 

• 

• 

The Statemenl ofNet Position. This statement (pages I X and 19) reports all assets and liabilities of the City as 
of April 30, 2020. The d itlcrcncc between total assets and to tal liabi lities is reported as "net pos ition." 
Increases in net position generally indicate an improvement in linanc ia l positio n wh ile decreases may ind icate 
a deterioration o f financia l position. 

l11e Statement of Aclivities. This statement (page 20) serves the purpose of the traditional income s tatement. 
It provides consolidated reporting of the results of all activities of the City for the· year· ended April 30, 2020. 
Changes in net position are recorded in the period in which the underly ing event takes place, which may differ 
from the period in which cash is received or disburse.ct. T he Statement of Activities displays the expense of the 
City 's various programs net of related revenues, <tS well as a separate presentat ion of revenues avai lable for 
general purposes. 

Fund fi ml nci>ll statements 
These st<ttements prov ide financia l position and results of the City 's maj or funds. A fund is an accounting entity 
created to account for a specific activity o r purpose. The major fltnds o f the City of Galena are the General Fund, l"ir·e 
Pro tection Fund, Motor Fuel Tax Fund, !'arks & Recreation Fund, Publ ic Works Fund, Debt: Service Fund, Water 
Fund, Sewer Fund and Garbage and Refuse Fund. The creat ion of these funds is e ithe r mandated by law or c reated by 
management to demonstrate tinancial co mp liance with budgetary or legal requir·cment<. Funds ar·c classified into three 
broad categories: governmental funds, proprietary Hrnds, and fiduciary funds. 

• Governmental funds. Governmental ftmds are used to acco unt for "governmental-type·• activ ities. Vnl ik~ the 
government-wide financial s ta tements, governmenta l fund statements usc a " llow of financial resources•· 
measuremen t focus. That is to say, the operating statement of a governmenta l fund attempts to answer 
the questio n, "Are there more or less resources that can be spent in the near future as a result of events and 
transactions or the period?" Increases in spendable resources arc reported in the o perating statement as 
''revenues" or "other financing sources." Decreases in spendab le resources are report ed as "expenditures" or 
' 'other financing uses." We describe the differences between governmental runds and governmental activities 
(reported in the Statement o f Net Position and the Statement o f Activities} in reconc ili at ions presented with the 
governmental fund financia l s ta tements on pages 2 1-26. 

The governmenta l 11rnd ti nancia l statements o n pages 21 -26 separate ly display the governmenta l funds 
considered to be major funds. All other governmental funds, which are referred to as "nonmajor" firnds, are 
combined into a s ingle column. Deta iled financial data for each nulior governmental fund and nonmajor 
governmental fund is provided in the Supplementary lnlonnation section o f' th is report. 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GA LENA, ILLI NOIS 

MANAGEl\'lENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) 
AI' IULJO, 2020 

Furu l linunciul statements (continued) 

• l'ropriercuy fimdr. Enterprise funds arc used to report the same functio ns presented as business-type activities 
in the government-wide financ ia l statements, but provide more detail and additional informat ion such as cash 
Jlows. 

These funds are used to account for operations that are tinanccd and operated in a manner sim ilar to private 
business enterprise for which ( I) the intent is that the costs (expenses, incl uding depreciation) be recovered 
pr·imarily thr·ough user· ehar·ges, or (2) dctcnninat ion of net income is appropriate for· management contro l, 
accountability or other purposes. 

The City of(ialena's Water·, Sewer· and Gar·bagc Funds are considered to be the majo r funds of the proprietary 
funds which are displayed sepanrtely in the proprietary fund statements on pages 27-33. The acti vities of the 
City's other proprietary fi.mds ar·e combined into one column for nonm<lior f1111ds. 

• Fiduciary fimds. Fiduciary funds a re used to account for r·esour·ccs held for· the bcnclit of panies outside the 
City government. Fiduciary funds arc not rellected in the government-wide financial statements because the 
resourc-es of those funds are not ava ilable to support the City's own programs. The accounting used for 
fiducial) ' funds is much like that used for proprie tary funds. 

Fiduciary fund s tatements are o n pages 34 and 35. 

• Notes to tile hasic .financial statements. The notes provide additional and exp lanatory data. They arc an 
integral part of the basic linanc ial st.atements. This data is on pages 36-72 of this repor1. 

• Supp/ementmy information. These schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and a re. not. a 
required part of the basic financial s tatements. This data is on pages 73-105 of this r·eporl. 

• Or her informarion. These statements and schedules arc p.-csentcd lor purposes or addit ional analysis and arc 
not a required part of the basic financ ial statements. This data is on J)ages 106- 113 of this report. 

C ovcrnnrcnt-widc sumnrlli"Y and analysis 
The following tables present condensed in fonnation in net positio n and changes in net position lor the years ended 
Apr·i l 30, 20 I 9 and 2020. 

.11 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

;viANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNA lJJ)JTF.D) 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Government-wide summurv und umtlvsis (continued) 

Tolal 
(•trtl'ntagc 

Gon rnmc ntal i\tti\'ilies Uusiness -T\'J)t Atlivitics Tot:. I Change 
ASSETS: 2019 2020 20 1? 2020 20 19 2020 2019-2020 

Cw(ent Afific ts $ 1,271,05& $ 2,758,618 $ 1.006.130 s 170,724 $ 2,277,18:$ s 2,929,342 2K64% 
Noncurrem Assets 2,28 1.1 79 490,15& 1,602,?12 1,860,258 3,884.091 2,350,416 -39.49% 
Capiwl .!\sscts, Ncl or 

Dcpr.;:ciation 20.130.912 20.468.989 S.IOI.697 7 413.250 28.2}2 60? 27,SS2.m - 1.24% 
TOTAl, ASSETS s 23.683.149 s 23,717.765 $ 10 71 07_1? $ ?,.1<1-1,232 .~ 3•1,393,888 s 33.161,W7 -3.58% 

llF.FERRF.Il OIJTFI.OIVS 
0 F IIESO UIICt:S: 

Pension Related 
Oefcned 0Htll(nv $ 1167.451 s 775,379 s 223.862 s 153.712 s 1.391.3 1> $ 92?,0?1 -33.22% 

LIAIIILITit:S: 
Current Liabilitks $ 47.048 s 57,23 1 s 2,816 $ 162,563 s 49,S64 $ 219,794 340.79% 
Nl_llli;UfTCnl r .iabilili:s 2,25&.322 I 09•1,835 7,835,762 7.271.9G6 10,094,084 8,366,801 ·11. 11°/o 

TOTAL LIAIIII.ITIF:S $ 2.305.370 s 1.152,066 s 7.838578 $ 7.434.529 $ 10,143,948 $ 8,S86.~9S · 15.35% 

llEFEIUit:llllWLOWS 
OF IIESOIJIICES: 

llension Related 
Def(' f'red Jnilt)W.'> $ 70S,8!XI 5 I 042 544 $ 135,9 15 $ 20fi675 $ S:14,7 15 s 1.249.219 47.89% 

:-<F.T rosrru>i>i: 
lnvestmem in Capila1 
,\ :;set:;, Nc1 of 
Related Debt $ 18,G8~,89U $ 11),422,333 $ 824,935 s 150,8~4 $ 19,513,825 $ 19,573.167 0.30% 

R~strl.:t~d 1,960,Qcl8 1,695,707 60.000 60.000 2.020.018 1,755,707 -1.1.09% 

UIUCStrictcd ).187.492 USU,494 2.075.172 1.145.~06 3.262.664 2,92fi400 ·10.31% 
TOTA L NF:I' r<lSITION $ 21.836.430 $ 22.298534 $ 2.960.107 s 1.956.740 s 24.796537 $ 24.255:274 -2.1&% 

The amount by which 1he Ci!y's asse1s exceed its liabilities is called net position. At year-end , the City's net positi011 
was $24,255,274. Of that amount, approximately $19,573,167 was invested in capila l assels, net of debt, and 
depreciation related to those assets. There was $1 ,755,707 of net posilion restricted fo1· purposes specified by special 
tax levies, other state stalutes, and a loan agreement. The remaining $2,92(>,'100 was unrestricted and available for 
future use as directed by the city counci l. Overall, lhe net pos ition decreased 2. 18 percent from the prior year. 

The govemmental activities have a total net pos ition of $22,298,534 for the year ended April 30, 2020, which is an 
increase of $462, 104 from the year ended Apri l 30, 2019. This increase is a11ribu1able to an increase in cap ital assets, 
ncl related debt. 

The lotalncl posilion of the business-type aclivitics totaled $ 1,956,740 lor lhe year ended Apri l 30,2020, which is a 
dcc,·casc of $ 1,003,367 from the year ended April 30, 20 19. This decrease from the prior yem· is mostly auributabk to 
depreciation expense. 
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C ITY OF CALF.NA 
CALENA, ILUNOIS 

l\1ANAGE:\'IENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (lJNAIJI)ITF.O) 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Govcnuncnt-widc summarv and analvsis (continued) 

(:0\' t rrunt. ntal A(l h·itits Ousint•u-'hp~ Acti,•ilics Tot:1l 

20 19 202(1 2019 2020 2019 
I'H()(;H.,\.\ •1 l{f:VENlJF..S: 

Ch:tr,b'C"'i fOr Sc; rvit.~cs $ 255.(>93 $ 49.089 $ 1.874285 $ 1.76S.9fJ9 $ 2,129,9?8 $ 
<>t\t: ru tir4J <imm & Conmhut~ns IU1,2 16 30,466 31.8<6 41.73> m .c62 
C:tpiat ( i r:mt and <:on1riir.1o:O~ 2.S2 1, 11 8 319.126 2,821,1 18 

GENERAL REVENU[S; 

f'rupt'rly Taxl.'-s & Luc.al "faxes 1,4'11,722 1,<1911,052 )0 30 1.471.752 
Ollli:r T<J .. \t:s 3,7\.'6,756 4,085,2·15 434,4')3 ·1<12,121 4.141.249 

Uund Prcmtum 6,615 :1,8$7 7(-8 1.155 7,3SJ 
Intere-st learn ing.~ 64,2JJ 47,391 l fi,S79 25.(:{>8 81.11Z 
M~c.:e llaneuus 323,716 120,>17 6,6Cfl 2\l,(>IS 130.468 
(>t'!!Sion C:urning:.: 819,083 1,246,0:)0 146,')45 &N,OXJ 

f>(oceell:t f•<xn Sale of Assets 212.797 242SO 212,71)7 

G:!ill Ot\ Tr~deiSalt of Assets 2$701 10,594 25.701 
Tnt:tl Rc\•cnucs Before Trnn.o;tCrs $ IJ.~6!t;71<) $ 7,<1)5.707 $ 2.364.993 $ 2.~8.}9) s 12.233.703 $ 

' l't;!llSii.-r:<> 621BX i 179495) (62.li38j 179.495 
TOTAL IU':VJ<:NIJ.:S :\~1) T RANSFEKS $ 9.931.548 $ 7256.212 $ 2,)02,1 ss $ 2,627,8~1 $ 1 2)~~,7lU s 
I'HOCit.-\;\1 gXPENI>ITlfltES: 

Gl·newl Government s 3,156,057 $ J,446,4•J6 $ s $ 3, 15ft,057 s 
P ub!ic $.;1 ft'l y 1.)09.9•8 l,l00,9J4 1,30•),948 
Public Worh/fmn::;porlati;m 1.664.953 I.?J3.208 1.664,953 
O.tl1wt: & Rec.:lt:<\ltou 245.986 268.9C8 245,986 
Communty Developmem 1,743 1.143 1;743 
Interes t on I A'Ins·Tcnn Dchl 56,4•)') 42,839 .i(>,:I'Y) 

Gmbugc Collcc.:tt:>n & DL"~~osal 2:49.665 27(),5~ 249,655 
Wmer 8~.903 941.693 S20.90J 
Sewe( 1.688.926 2.01 1.21) 1.6SS.926 
SIMtte St.• vi~es 7.€03 10.232 7,603 

Tu•J>el J I aU 76.290 80.$78 76.290 
Swimm:ng Pool 213.:JSS 317.037 21).355 

T<HA I. I'RO(;J{AM EXI'Ei\ OITUKES $ 6,435.186 $ 6.794.108 $ },056.742 $ }.631.257 s 9.491.928 s 

lm:rease (lkcrcasc) tn Nct l'usi!K.ln s 3.496.362 s 462.104 $ (7So,SS7) $(1,003,367) > 2.741.775 s 

NET POSITIO)( . OEGJNN!)(G I ~ ,)40JX>.It 21.83643{) 1 714 69.1 2 ()(;() 107 22 (154.?62 

Nli.T I'()SITIC,);\1 - F.NnJN(; $ 21.836.430 s 22.298.534 $ 2.%0.107 $ 1.956.740 $ 24.796.537 s 

TM:tl l't 1'1'1' 1l ~ 

11•:.:..: Chane~ 

21)2(1 2019-2020 

l,S17,99S -l4.6S% 
72,199 ·45.74% 

119,126 .ss.6~/o 

1,498,082 l.79% 
4.527,972 9.3d.% 

6,612 · 1044% 

'1'2.999 · IO CXJ~ 

141.235 ·57 26% 

I J93.035 5&.46% 
2~.250 -SS.(i"J'Io 
IU.,SC).1 · S8.7S% 

9,884,102 · 1921% 

9,S8·1,102 -19.21% 

3.446.496 9.2<YYr. 
1,...1():),91 d ·0.69% 
1,7J:I,2()X <I IOVo 

268,9!.1~ 9.32% 

1.743 ().{f.J% 

42.839 ·24.18% 
2i'(J,5tM 8.35% 
94t 693 14 1 1% 

2,0JJ,213 liJI;S% 

10,232 3d 5~% 
SU,.I7' 562% 

31"1,037 ·18. 6(1!-~ 

l0.4~5J6S 983% 

(54 1.2~3) · l l9.7d% 

24.7%537 12.41% 

24.2SS.274 +2,)X% 

Tota l revenues lor governm e ntal and business-type activ ities dcc1·caserl by $2,349,60 I for t he year. T he decrease is 

d ue to lower grant reve nues in the gove rnmental funds. 

Tota l e x pe nses for govc111rncntn l and business-type activities incre ase d $933,437 lor the yc<lr. The mcrease is d ue 

m a in ly to increased expenditures for person nel a nd d epreciation. 
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CTTY OF GALE~ A 
GAL ENA, ILLINOIS 

MANAGE;\·IF.NT' S OTSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (IJNA UOTTED) 
AI'RI L 30, 2020 

Individual funds summal'v and analvsis 
Governmental f unds 
Governmental funds, as s tated earl ier, focus on spendable resources and near-tenn inflows of those resources. As 
such, fund balance is genera lly a good indication of net resources av~i lablc lor spending at the end of the fiscal year, 
subject to any stated restrictions in its usc. 

The fund balance of the Genera l Fund at Apri l 30, 2020 was $1,787,620. Tit is represemed a decrease of $ 137,178 
d uring the year. This decrease is due mainly to increased capital outlay ex penditures. 

The fund ba lance of the Fire Protection Fund at April 30, 2020 was S93 1 ,073. This represented an inc rease of 
$3 11, I 0 l during the year. This increase is due mainly to dec reased expenditures. 

The li md balance of the Motor Fue l Tax Fund at Apri l 30, 2020 was $ 126,557. This represented a decrease of 
$643,390 dt11·ing the year. This decrease is due mainly to increased capital outlay expenditures. 

The fund de lic it of the Park and Recreation Fund at April 30, 2020 was $270,686. T his r·cprescnted a decrease of 
$22,093 during the year. The decrease is due mainly to r·educcd capital outlay expenditures. 

The limd balance of the Publ ic Works Fund at Apri l 30, 2020 was $86,659 . This represented an increase of $8,695. 
This increase is due to reduced capita l outlay expenditu res. 

The fund balance of the Debt Service Fund at 1\pril 30, 2020 was $44,962. This represented an increase o f $106,357 
during the year. Annually, property tax monies arc tr·a nsferred from the Capital Projects hmd and other· noumajor 
funds to the Oebt Serv ice Fund to meet the principal and interest rcquir·emcnts of the general obligation bonds and 
capita l leases. 

Prop r ietury Funds 
As stated earlier, the City's proprietary fund statement provides the same type of infonnation found in the government­
wide financ ia l statements, but in more detail. 

The net position balance of the Water Fund at April 30, 2020 was $ 1,374,29 1. This represented a decrease o f 
$2 14,850 from the prior year. This decrease is due mainly to expend itures exceeding revenues. 

The fund deficit of the Sewer Fund at Apr·il 30,2020 was $682,586. Th is represented a decrease of$K09,673 from the 
prior year fund ba lance. This dec rease is due mainly to depreciation ex pense. 

The net position balance o f the. Garbage and Refuse hmd at April 30, 2020 was $242,085. Th is rcpresente.d a decrease 
of $4,606. The decrease is due mainly to expenditures exceeding revenues. 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, fLLlNO IS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANA LYSIS (UNAUDITED) 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Analvsis of' significant hudgct variations 
During the course of the year, the city counc il amended the amount of the o riginal budget/appropriation. The final 
General Fund actual expend itures totaled $3,4 18,865 or 2 .40 percent lower than the tina I budgeted expend itu res of 
$3,503 ,026. The City budgeted ext ra lor community development, general maintenance of capital assets. and 
contingency (unexpected expenses for other budget items). 11tcre was an increase from the orig inal budget of 
$ 110,646 to the final budget. The variance between origina l and final burlgct results arc not expected to have a 
s ignilicant ef!cct on futut·c serv ices or liquidity of the City o f Galena. 

Anal\'sis of capital asst.~ls 

A summaty of cap ita l investments during the year is as follows: 

$ I ,496, 702 for infrastructure 
$ 75,782 for public works equipment 
$ 11,048 for publ ic works bui ldings and improve ments 
$ 32,084 for publ ic safety equipment 
$ 4,685 for public safe ty building and improveme nts 
$ 12,366 for federal governme nt equ ipment 
$ 69,0 13 lor c ulture and recreational in frastructu re 
$ I 0,723 for c ulture and recreation equipment 
$ 1,054 lor swimming pool equipment 
$ 3 I ,317 tor sewer equipment 
$ 185,593 for sewer d istribution and collection 
$ 64,18 L for water eq uipme nt 
$ 184,70 I for water distribution and collection 
$ 568 for recycling trash cans 

,\dditiona l in formation on the Ci1y's capital assets can be found in Note 4 of this report. 

Analysis of long-term debt 
Govcmmcntal Activities: 
During the year, the City paid principal and inte rest of: 

$ 162,486 and $20,49 1 respectively, for2012A GO 13onds (A It Rev)- TIF Projects 
$ 43,254 and $ 5,4 55 respectively, for 2012A 00 llonds (Ait Rev)- Garage 
$ 37,692 and $ 4,753 respectively, for 20 12/\ GO Bonds (All Rev)- Rec l'ark 
$ 10,098 and$ 1,273 respectively, tor 20 12A GO 13onds (A It Rev)- Bike Trail 
$ 35,000 and$ 3,395 respectively, for 20 1213 ( j() Bonds (A It Rev)- Meeker Stt'CCt Bridge 
$ 30,000 and $ 2,9 10 respective ly, for 20 12B GO Bonds (Ait Rev)- rlood Contro l 
$ 76,836 and S 4,534 fot· 20 I 0 Sale Tax Capital Pt'(\ject.s 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILl.INOIS 

MANAGEJVJF.NT'S DISCUSSION ANI) ANALYSIS (UNAlJDITRO) 
AI'R IL 30, 2020 

Analysis of' long-term d eht (continued) 
At year-end, the C ity had $ 1,0116,656 in outstanding long-term debt relating to the Governmental Activities . They are 
as follows: 

GovcrnmC"ntal Acti't'iti es 
Revenue llonds, Series, 20 I 2A and 20 I 2H (AIL Rev) 
20 I 0 Sales Tax Loan 

Toto I 

nusiness· Type Act ivities: 
During the year, the City pa id principal and interest o f: 

1\mount 

$ 1.007,235 
39,421 

$ 1.046.656 

$ 16,470 and $2,077 respectively, relat ing to 20l2A GO Bond (A It Rev) 
$35 ,000 and $.1,3?5 respectively. re lating to 201213 GO Bonds (i\h Rev) 
$68,110 and Sl2,938 respec tively, relating to Illinois EPA Wate r l.{)an 
$6,130,000 and $397, 190 respectively, relating to 2010 GO Bonds (Ait Rev) 

:-lew debt issued during the fiscal year is as follows: 

$5,900,000 General Obligation Bonds (A It Rev) Series 2020- Sewer 

Business-Tvpe Activities 

General Obligation Bond (Alternative Revenue Sources) 
General Obligation I3ond (Altemative Revenue Sources) Series 20 I 0 

2004 I EPA Loan · Water Utility 
Gcne.-al Obligation nond (Aitemative Revenue Sources) Series 20121-\ and 20 12R 

TOTAL 

P.-incipal Due 
Next Year 

s 323.088 
39 42 1 

s 362,509 

Principal 

Due 
Amount Next Year 

$5,900,000 $ 70,000 
305,000 305,000 
899,65 1 138,785 
157,765 5 1,?12 

$7,262,416 $ 565,697 

As o f Apri l 30, 2020, the C ity's general obl igation debt limitation was $8,660,749. Thi s was a decrease of $85,371 
from the prior year. The general ob ligation debt lim itation is based on the assessed taxable valuation of !he mosl 
recent property tax levy. 

The C ity's bond rating issued by Slandard & Poor remained Ai\-during lhe year. Additiona l information on the C ily's 
debt ca n be found in Notes 4 and I 0 of this repo1t. 
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CITY O F GALF.NA 
CALF.NA, n .LJNOIS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIOX AND ANALYSIS (l) XAUOITEO) 
A I'RI L 30, 2020 

Con<l itions that coultl have an cff.-rt on the linnneialllO~ition of the City 
Subsequent ro the year ended April 30, 2020, the City approved the following expenditures: 

FUND 
Gcner~ l 

General 
General 
General 
General 
Emcrb'l!ncy Services 
l'arks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Fire Protection 
Fil-e Protection 
Capital Pmjccts 
Cn1lital Projects 
Water 
Water 
Sewe1· 
Scwe•· 
Turner Hall 
Turner Hall 
Swimming l'ool 

DI!:SCRII'TION 
A 11 & Recreation Center 
Public Works Gnmb>e Improvement 
Tree Removal 
Maintenance Projects 
Public Works Dump Truck 
Siren redevelopment 
Riding Mower 
Canoe/Kayak l'rojcct 
Parking Expansion 
T urn Out Gear 
13uilding Maintenance 
Street lm provemcnts 
Gear Street 
W nter Tower I nspcctions 
East Side Water Project 
Dump Truck 
l lughlett Sewer Lining 
Ruilding Maintenance 
Signa&oc and Lighting 
Maintenance and Improvements 

Total Capital .l::xpcnscs 
Net Cost 

l' lunned boml\vings for I'Y2021 : May I, 2020 to Apri l 30, 2021 

ESTIMATEO 

COST 
$ 10,000 

30,000 
20,000 
10,000 
16,430 
18,000 
12,000 

127,500 
37.500 

150,000 
I 0.000 
53,000 
62,000 
15,000 

1,384,7 17 
10.000 
50,000 
11.700 
11,100 
82 100 

s 2.121,047 
S I 944.947 

$ 

G RANT 
FUND EO 

127,500 
37,500 

II, 100 

s 176,100 

FUND DESCRIPTION I::STIMATEI> AMOUNT C RANTflJN OH> 

Water Low interest loan fl·om the Illinois 
EPA for '"atcr system irnpr4Jvcrncnts 

$ 1,579, 137 $0 

NOTJ::: 71ti.t is expected to have S800, 000 of the pri11cipal forgiven by the Iemler. 

RN1uest~ for information 
lltis financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Galena's finances for all those "ith an 
interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning any of the infomtation provided in this repon or requests tor 
lldditional infonnat ion should be addressed to the City Council, 101 Green Street, 1'.0 .. Box 3 10, Galena. Illinois 
61036. 
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STA TF:MENT 1 
C ITY OF GALF.NA 

GALF:NA, ILLINOIS 

STATF.MF.NT OF ET POSITION - MODIFIED CASll RASTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

ASSF.TS: 
Current Assets: 

Cash, Deposits and Investments 
Accounts Receivab le 

Tota l Current Assets 
Noncurn;nt Assets: 

Cash, Deposits and Investments 
Restricted Cash, Deposits and Investments 
Bond Discount 
Less: Amoni7.ation 

C;u>j{i!l Assets: 
Land and Im provements 
HbloriCill Treasures 
J:lu ildings and Equipment, Net of Accumulutcd Depreciation 
Infrastructure, Net of t\ecumulatcd Ocprccilllion 

Net Capital Assets 
Tota l Noncurrent Assets 

TOTAL ASS~:TS 

DEFF.ItRF.O OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Gu,•crn· 
mental 

Activities 

2,758,618 

2.758.618 

469.190 

58,472 
(37,504) 

1,735,293 
30,705 

5,597,038 
13, I 05,953 

$ 20,468,989 
$ 20.959.147 
$23,717.765 

$ 

s 

s 

$ 
$ 

Unsincss­
Typc 

Activities 

(25, 1/i l) 
195,885 
[ 70,724 

1.751.969 
60,000 
56,747 
(8,458) 

136,lDO 

1,249,894 
6,026,526 
7,4 13,250 
9,273,508 

s 9.444,232 

Total 

$ 2,733,457 
I 95.885 

s 2,929,342 

s 2.221,159 
60.000 

[ 15,219 
(45,962) 

1,872,123 
30,705 

6,1!46,932 
19,132,4 79 

$ 27,882,239 
$ 30,232.655 
s 33. 161.997 

Pen•ion Related Deferred Outflows $ 775.379 s 153,712 s 929.091 

I.IA 111 LITIF.S: 
Ctll'l'ent Liabilities: 

l:lond l'remium 
Less: /\morli7ation 
l'ayrol l Relutcd 

Total Ctu·rcnt Liabilities 

$ I 14,680 $ 
(72,6 16) 

15,167 

169,228 
(6,665} 

162.563 $ 57,23 1 ,_;$::__...:..::..:::.:.=-

The accomi>Mying, notes arc an inlcgrn l part of' the basic financial stn tcmcnts. 
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$ 283,908 
(79,2X 1) 

15,1 67 
$ 219,794 



STATE:\1F.NT 1 (continued) 

CITY OF GAL!::~ A 
GALENA, TLLINOIS 

STATEMENT OF NET !'OSITION- MODJFIF.D CASII llASIS 
APRJL 30, 2020 

LI An II ,JTJF:S: (continued) 
Noncun·cuL I .iabi litics: 

Lluc Within One Year 
Lluc Within More Than One Ycilr 
Net l'cnsion Liability 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 
TOTAL LIAlliLITIES 

DE FEJl J(£0 INFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 

Governmental llusi ness-Type 
Activities 

s 362,509 
684, I 47 

48. 179 
s 1.094.835 
s 1,152.066 

Activities 

s 565,697 
6,696,7 19 

9.550 
s 7.271.966 
s 7.434.52'> 

Total 

$ 928,206 
7,380,866 

57.729 
s 8,366,801 
$ 8,586,595 

Pcnsiou Related ))cfcrrcd In !lows $ 1.042.544 $ 206,6 75 $ 1.249,219 

NET I'OSITION: 
III W$tC<i in Capital Assets, 1\'CL or Related Debt 
Restric ted for: 

UebL Service 

Other Pnqloscs 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL N.n I'OSITfO~ 

$ I 9,422,333 

44,962 
1,650,745 
1.180.494 

$ 22.298.531) 

$ 150,834 

60,000 

1,745,906 
s 1,')56.740 

The accompanying uotcs m·c an i11tcgnd l>lirt of the basic financial >tutcmcnts. 
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$ 19,573,167 

I 04,962 
1,650,745 
2,926.'100 

$ 24,255,274 



Fu,.triort.-.IP~r:tm<: 

Go'\'C'mmc:nuJ Activities· 
Gc:nt:taJ Go'\'allltk"nt 

l'llbbc Safay 
Public \\'orb 
( Uh\lreiRccrearion 
Community ~~lopmatt 
bUet(;:)( on long-Term l>cbl 

Total Go\'tlUJ.l')..""tll3.f Acthmt¢5 
Hu:~m_gt..<;;-Tmc .-\c:tivitic:s: 

Ga.rbagt ami Refu~ Collecoon 
\Vat\.--r 
Sewc:r 
Sbuuk Scr.'lcc 
Turner Hall 
Swimmulg Pool 

Total Ausine\s-Type Activltic:l> 
Total Government 

CITY OF GALE:"A 
( ;AJ.t::'IIA.ILLI~OJS 

STATE~IEIH OF ACTIVITIES - MODIFIED CASII BASIS 
FOR TI-ll: YEAR £KDED APRIL 30.2020 

PRO(; ItA \I RF.VF:1\U.:S 

OptntlinJ: Capibal 
Cb•rg.~s for CHIIrHS and Cnnts: •nd 

.. :,(!!n..'l;t'.~ St:nit't'S Contributions Contributions 

$ 3.1-16,496 ~ "-1,064 s 1,690 s 
1.300.914 . 
l .nl.lOR 215,809 

268.908 5.025 27.776 43.317 
1,7<3 

42.839 
$ 6.794.108 s 49.089 > 30.466 s 319.126 

$ 270.504 s 251.239 s s 
9.J 1.693 672.163 

2 011,213 695.657 5.440 . 
10.232 33.259 
R0,57R 28,655 36.293 

317.037 ~7.936 

$ 3 b; I,2S7 s 1,768,909 s 41,733 s 
s 10,.125.365 $ 1,817,998 s 72,199 s 3 19.126 

GF.Kt: RAI. RF.VF.~IJES: 

TilX\.>:oi , 

Propcl1)' TMCS 

Other l.<lt.::.d T u.\.c:s 
IJitO:I'gO\'Cnuncm3J T~~cs 

Uond l"rc-mium 
llt\•C:strm:nt E.:UJlings 
M•sccllancous 
Nc1 Pension Rdat~ll Activjt)' 
1-.•ooocds from $;)lc of Assets 
(i~un (."In Sale of AsseLo; 

Total General Rc\ cnucs 
'Jmn~fcrs 

'I OTM. RF.VE~UES A:"D TRA:"SFEIIS 

(."brulgc an "ct Posnkm 

Nt I POSmON - Bf:Gil'-~ 

NF.T f•OSITIOi" • ENOl!'(; 

The ac;comp;afl\·in~ oott:~ an: an mltgral pan oflhc baste timnci:ll Sl3temt..onls. 
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STATEME~T2 

:-<ET (EXPENSE) llE\ 'Ei'l ll:: ,\ JW Cl1,\i\'(;t;S Ji\ 
:<F. I' POSITION 

Ccntrn• Bu~int:ss.-

mtnltl Typ< 
o~-\c:thitit'~ Aclhi_li~~- __ T_9_~~1 ----·--··-·-

s (3.399,742) s - s (3399.742) 
(1.300.911) (1.300,914) 
(IAS7.399J . (1.457.399) 

(192.,790) (192.790) 
(1.743) (1.743) 

(4H39) (42.839) 
s (6.395.4271 s s (6.395.427) 

s s (19.265) s (19.265 ) 
(269,530) (269.530) 

(1,3 10.116) ( 1,3 10,1 16) 
23.027 23.027 

( 15,630) (15,630) 

~229.10 1) (229.101) 
$ s (1,820,b IS) $ ( 1,820,615) 
s (6.395.427) s ( I .820.~15) s (8,216,042) 

s 1.49~.052 $ 30 $ 1,498,082 
1.496.798 442.727 1.939.525 
2.l8M47 2,588,447 

US? I. 755 6.612 
47,39 1 25.(>08 72,999 

120,547 20.688 141235 
1.246,090 146,945 1,393,035 

2•1 ,2~0 24.250 
10.594 10,594 

s 7.037,026 $ 637.753 s 7.674.779 
(179.495! 179.495 

s 6.857.531 s 817.248 .J......2:.674.719 

$ 462,104 s (1.003367) $ (541.263) 

21 836,430 2.960.107 2·1.796537 

S 22.293.S3J s 1,9!6 740 s 24.255.2" 



CITY OF GALENA 

GA LENA, ILLINOIS 

STATF.MF.NT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND FUND HALAJ\!C£S- MODi fiED CASH BASIS 

GOVEHN~fENTAL FUNDS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Public 
Work.<-

Fire Parks & Capital 
Protection Motor Fuel Recreation l'roj«ts 

General fund Fund Tax Fund l'und fond 

ASSETS: 
Cash, Dcposirs & Investments $1.:$02.787 $931.073 $ 126,557 $ 23,526 $86,659 

TOTAL ASSETS $1.802,787 S 93 I ,073 $ 126,557 $ 23.526 $86,659 

LIABILITIES AND FUl\'D BALANCE!:!: 
Current Liabilities: 

Cash Overdraft $ - s $ $ 294,212 s -
Payroll Related 15. 167 - -

Total Current Liabi lities $ 15, 167 s - $ $ 294,2 12 s 
Fund Balances: 

Restricted $ - $931,073 $ 126,557 $ $ 86.659 

Unassigned 1,787,620 - (270,686) -
Total Fund Balances (Oeficits) $ 1,787.620 $931,073 $ 126,557 $ (270,686) $86.659 

TOTAL LIAB!LlTIES Al'iD FUNO HALANCES $ I ,802,787 $93 1,073 $ 126.557 s 23,526 $86,659 

The accompanying notes are an integr~l pan of !he basic financial statements. 
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l>cbt 
Service 
fund 

$44.962 
$44.962 

s -
-

s -

$44.962 

-
$44.962 
$44,962 

STATEMENT 3 

i\"onmajor 

Co\rtrn-
mental Total Govern~ 
Funds mental funds 

$506.456 $ 3.522.020 
$506.456 $ 3,522,020 

$ - $ 294,212 
15,167 

$ s 309,379 

$506,456 $ 1,695,707 
1,5 16,934 

s 506,456 $ 3,2 12,641 
s 506,456 



Total Fund Balances 

CITY O.F GALF.NA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIAn!LITIRS, AND FUND RALANCF.S ·MODIFIED CASH BASIS 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

APRIL 30, 2020 

Amounts reported tor governmental activities in the statement of ne.t position (Statement J) are different because: 

Amounts received from bond premium of $1 14,680, net of amortization of $72,616, are not current 11nancial resources and, 

therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet. 

Amounts paid for bond issuance costs of$58,472, net of amortization of$37,504, arc not current financial resources and. 

therefore, are not reported in the govcn1mcntal funds balance sheet. 

Capital assets of$51,433,267, net of depreciation of$30,964,278, are not current fi nancial resources and, therefore, are 

not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet. 

Long-tern1 liabilities arc not due and payable in the current period and, therelore, are not reported in lhe governmental funds. 

Deferred lnilows of Resources arc not current tinancial excess and, therefore, are not reported in the gove.mmental funds. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources arc not current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statement~. 
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STATEMENT 3 (continued) 

s 3.212.641 

(42,064) 

20,968 

20,468,989 

( I ,094,835) 

(1 ,042,544) 

775,379 

$ 22,298,534 



CITY OF GALENA 

GAJ,ENA, Il.LTNOTS 

STATEMENT 4 

STATEMF.NT OF RRVRNUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHAl'\GES IN FUND BALANCES - MODIFIED CASH BASIS­
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

REVENUES: 
Local Taxes 
Licenses and Pem1its 
lntcrgovcoHnenta l 
Hnes and Forfeitures 
Charges for Services 
Investment Earnings 
Donations 
Grants 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPEi'\DlTIJRF.S: 
Current: 

General Government 
Publ ic Safety 
Public Works 
Culture/Recreation 

FOR THE YEAR El\'DED APRIL 30, 2020 

General 
l''und 

$ 1,786,613 
234,792 

1,908,752 
28,981 
15,083 

Fire 
Protection 

Fund 

$364,660 

-
27,350 

Moto•· Fuel 
Tax Fund 

$ -
-

137,619 

28,609 9,675 3,1 68 
1, 190 
I ,500 

I I 1,274 

$4, 116,794 $401,685 $ 140,787 

$ 1,618,71 1 s s 
915,088 73,328 
719,930 - 97,247 

Park and 
Recreation 

Fund 

s 82,660 

5,025 
156 

27,776 
43,317 

9,273 

$ 168,207 

$ -
-
-

123,885 

Public 
Works-
Capital 
Pro_jccts 

Fund 

$ -
-

442,727 

1,467 

275,809 

s 720,003 

$ -
-
-
-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
1' __ , 

-

$ 

-
$ 

Debt 
Service 
Fund 

Non major 
Govern­
mental 
Funds 

Total 
Govern­
mental 
Funds 

$ 526,125 $2,760,058 
234,792 

7 I ,999 2,588,447 
28,981 
20.108 

4,316 47,39 1 
28,966 

320,626 
120,547 

$ 602,440 S6, !49,916 

$ 523,125 $2,141 ,836 
69,459 1,057,875 

817,177 
9,954 133,839 



CITY OF GALE!'\A 
GAtE:-iA, TLLTNOIS 

STATEM ENT 4 (continued) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, F.XPF..NOITURES, ASU CHANGES~ FUND BAI.ASCES- MOOIPIF.O CASII BASIS. 

EXPENDITVRES: (continued) 
Debt Service: 

Principal 
Interest & Other Charges 

Capital Outlay 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

GOVERN:\1ENTAL FUNDS 
FOR Ttl E YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

f ire Pat·k and 
General Protection Motor Fuel Recreation 

funtl Fund Tax Fund Fund 

165.136 14.256 938,030 91.129 
s 3,418.865 s 87.584 s 1,035.277 $215.014 

Public 
Works - Nonnhtjor Total 
Capital D~bt Gov~t·n - Govern .. 
Projects Service mental mental 

Fund fund Funds Funds 

395,339 - 395,339 
42,839 - 42.839 

507.245 8,000 1.723.796 
$ 507,245 $ 438,178 $ 610,538 $6.312.701 

Excess (Deticiency) of Revenues Over 
Expenditures $ 697,929 $314.101 $ (894,490) $ (46,807) s 2 12.758 $(438,!78) $ (8,098) $ ( 162.785) 

OTI-IER FINANCING SOURCF.S (USJ<:S): 

Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Proceeds from Sale of Surplus Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCJ"'G SOURCE 
(USF.S) 

$ 44,838 $ - $ 25 1, I 00 
(904.195) (3.000) 

24,250 

s (835,107) $ (3.000) s 251,100 

$ 122,715 
(53,815) 

$ 68,900 

s $ 544,535 
(204,063) 

s (204.063) $ 544,535 

The accompanying note~ are a n integral part of the. basic fina11cia l s tatements. 
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$ 22.390 

$ 22.390 

s 985.578 
(I , 165,073) 

24,250 

s (155.245) 



STATEMF.NT-' (continued) 
CITY OF GALENA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

STATE~1E:XT OF Ht:VJ::NIJt:S, £ XY.EN01TURF.S, ANn CHANGES TN FUND BALANCF.S ·MODIFIED CASII BASIS­
GOV£RN)'l£NTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR END EO APRIL 30, 2020 

Public 
Works · 

Fire !'ark and Capital Debt 
Gcner~l Protection Motor Fuel Recreation Proj ecL~ Scn•icc 

Fund Fund Tax fund Fund Fu nd Fund 

:'\et Change in Fund Balance $ (137,178) $311.101 s (643,390) s 22,093 s 8.695 s 106.357 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - BEGfNNT~G 1.924.798 619.972 769,947 (292,779) 77,964 - (61.395) 

FUND BALANCF. (DEFICIT)· F.NOING $ 1,787.620 s 931 ,073 $ 126,557 $(270,686) $ 86,659 s 44.962 

Net Change in Fund Balances· To tal Govern menta l l'ltnds 

Amounts repo rted fc)r governmenta l activities in the stntem~nt of activities arc di fkrent because: 

Govcmmental funds report capital o utlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of net position !he cost of these assc1s are 
capitalized. The assets arc depreciated over the ir estim;~ted usdullivcs and depreciation expense is reported in the s tatement of 
act ivities. 

Value of assets acqu ired 
Depreciatio n reported in !he govcm mcm-wide s tatements. 
Gain on sa le of surplus property 

Principal payments reported as cxpcndiwres in the fund statements. 

TI1c accompanying notes are an integral pan of 1hc basic financial statements. 
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:\on major 
Govern· 
mental 
Funds 

$ 14.292 

492.164 

$ 506,456 

Total 
Go,rern· 
mental 
Funds 

$ (318,030) 

3,530,671 

$3,212,641 

$ (318,030) 

I, 723,796 
(I ,360,670) 

10,594 

395,339 



STATEMENT 4 (continued) 
CITY OF GALENA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

STAT EMENT OF REVENUES, EX'PEC'Il">TTURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- MODIFIED CASH BASIS­
GOVERI~IVIENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2020 

Govcmmental funds report bond discounts as expenditures and bond premiums as revenues. However, in the statement of net 
position, the cost and receipts are capitalized. The assets and liabilities are amortized in the statement of activities. 

AmoJtized Bond Premium reported in government-wide statements. 

Am01tized Bond Discount reported in govemment-wide statements. 

Net chang<:: in pension liability is not a current activity and, thet·efore, is not reported in the fund financial statements. 

Net change in pension related deferred outflows/inflows and pension assets. 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OJ<" GOVERNIVIENTAL ACTIVITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integra l part of the basic tlnancial statements. 
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4,857 

(5,848) 

(768, 121) 

780,187 

$ 462,104 



C ITY O F GALENA 
GALF.NA, ILLINOIS 

STATE)'lENT m· FUND NET POSITIO:-;- ;"\'IODIFIED CASH BASIS­
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

APfUL 30, 2020 

Business-Type Activities- Enterprise Funds 

ASSF.TS: 
Current Assets: 

Cash, Oeposit::., and Investment:. 
Accounts Receivable 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Cash, Deposit. and Investments 
Restricted Cash, Deposits, and Investments 
Bond Discount Fees 
Less: Amonization 
Capital AsseJs: 

Land and Improvements 
Distribution & Collection Systems 
Buildings & Equipmcm 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Capital Assets 
Total Noncurrent Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF IU~SOt;l~CES 

\Vater Fund 

$ 
78,052 

$ 78,052 

$ 741,820 
60,000 

41,&30 
7,968,247 
1,344,34 I 

(7,372,740) 
s 1,981 ,678 
s 2,783,498 
s 2,861,550 

s 46.805 

Sewer Fund 

s 267,211 
83,667 

s 350,878 

G:•rbagc 
and Rdusc 

Fund 

$ 

$ 

30,915 
34,166 
65,081 

s 780,313 $ 175.452 

54, 101 
(6,596) 

95,000 
19,813,060 
1,249,701 

(16,524,805) 
$ 4,632,956 
$ 5,460.774 
$ 5,811,652 

$ 58,332 

s 
s 
s 

$ 

7, 119 
(3,628) 
3,491 

178,943 
244.024 

4.768 

The acco mpanying notes arc an integral pan of the basic financial statements. 
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Nun major 
Entt'rprisc 

Funds 

$ 245.286 

$ 245.286 

s 

$ 
$ 

54,384 

2,M6 
(1,862) 

2,668.974 
(I ,873,849) 

795.125 
850.293 

$ 1,095.579 

$ 43.807 

STATEMEl\TS 

Total 

s 543,412 
195,885 

s 739.297 

s 1,751,969 
60,000 
56,747 
(8,458) 

136,830 
27.781,307 

5,270,135 
(25. 775,022) 

$ 7.413.250 
$ 9,273,508 
$ I 0.012.805 

$ 153,712 



CITY Oli GALENA 
GALE:'\A, ILLINOIS 

STATEMENT 01: I<' UNO NET POSITIO'i- ;\>lOOIFIED CASH BASIS­

I'ROl'lUETARY FUNOS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

STAT£;\1ENT 5 (continued) 

llusiness-Type A~th,iries- F.ntcrpri~~ Funds 

LIABILITIES: 

Current Liabilities: 
Cash Overdr:tfi 

nond Premium 
Less: Amorri7.ation 

Current Portion of Bonds & Notes Payable 
Total Current J.iabilitic~ 

Noncum:nl Liabilities: 

Bonds & Notes Payable 
Net Pens ion l.iabiliiy 

Total t"oncurrent Liabilities 
TOTAL UARILITIES 

O£fERRED INFLOW OF RESOUI{CES 

NET POSITION: 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related L)cbt 
Restricted for Debt Service 

Unrestricted 
TOTAL NET l'OSITTON 

Water Fund 

$ 568,573 

138,785 

$ 707,358 

$ 760,866 

2,908 
$ 763,774 
$ 1,471,132 

s 62,932 

$ 1,082,027 
60,000 

232.264 
s I ,3 74,291 

Sewer Fund 

s 
161,502 

(987) 
410,000 

s 570,515 

$ 5,900,000 

3,624 
$ 5,903,624 
$ 6,474,139 

$ 78,431 

$ (1,677,044) 

994,458 
$ (682,586) 

Garh::1gc 
and Ucfusc 

Fund 

s 

s 

s 
296 

s 296 
s 296 

$ 6.~11 

s 3,491 

238.594 
$ 242.085 

I he accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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:\,onnHtjor 

Enterprise 
Funds 

s 

s 

s 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

7.726 
(5.678) 
16,912 

18.960 

35,853 
2,722 

38,575 
57.535 

58,901 

742.360 

280,590 
$ 1.022.950 

Total 

$ 568,573 

169,228 
(6,665) 

565,697 

$ 1.296.833 

$ 6,696,719 
9,550 

$ 6,706,269 
s 8.003,102 

s 206,675 

s 150,834 
60,000 

I, 745,906 
$ 1.956.740 



ST A TEi\·11£NT 6 
CITY OF GALENA 

(;ALENA, ILLINOIS 

STATEMENT o:F' Rl:Vl:NUl:S, EXI'ENSES, ANO CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION -
MODIFIEJ) CASH BASIS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR Til F. YF.AR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

Business-Type Activities- Enterprise Funds 

Garbage 
and Non major 

Water Sewer Refuse F.nterprise 
F und Fund Fund F unds 

OPERATING RF.VF.NIJES: 

Charges for Services $ 57 1,981 $ 683,255 s 245,562 $ 94,208 
Penalties I 0,283 12,402 5,677 
Concessions 24,719 
Rent 89,899 30.903 
Pension Earnings 53, 126 44,7 11 4,546 44,562 
Other - l'v1 iscc.llancous 6,83 1 4,959 4,32 1 L376 

TOTAL Ol'ERATING ltJ::VENUES s 732, 120 $ 745,327 $260, 106 $ 195,788 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Personnel s 101 ,050 $ 125,938 $ 10,294 $ 76,351 
Pension Expense 47,62 1 47,266 4,36 1 4 1,663 
Maintenance Services 457,447 394, 189 175,649 132,0 19 
Pmfessional Sc•·viccs 23,639 38,344 
Communications 2,500 2,545 3,990 4,654 
Services and Charges 12,348 18,000 61, 170 33,865 
General Supplies 2,248 58,750 
Other Expenditures 24,242 38,591 12,039 14,354 
13ad Debt 166 207 70 
Depreciation and Amortization 245,964 X65,3')4 683 44, 114 

TOTAL OPERATING F.XPF.NSF.S $ 9 14,977 s 1,530,474 $270,504 s 405,770 

Operating Income (Loss) $ ( 182,857) $ (7X5, 147) $ ( 1 0,398) $ (209,982) 

The accompanying, notes are an integra l part of t he basic tl nancial statcm~nts. 
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Total 

$ I ,595,006 
28,362 
24,739 

120,802 
146,945 

17,487 
$ I ,933,341 

s 3 13,633 
140,9 1 I 

I, 159,304 
61 ,983 
13,689 

125,383 
60.998 
89,226 

443 
1,1 56, 155 

$ 3, 12 1,725 

$ ( I, 188,3X4) 



STATEMENT 6 (co ntinued) 
CITY OF GALENA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AN}) CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION­
MODIFIED CASII llASIS- PROPRIETARY FUN OS 

FOH T il F. YF.AR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

Busim'Ss-Typc Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Garbage 
and Nonmajot· 

Water Sewer Refuse Enterprise 
Fund Fund Fund Funds 

NOi'iOI'EHATING HEVF.NIJF.S 
IEXPENSESl: 

Bond Discount Amortilation $ $ (2,548) $ $ 
Bond Premium AmoJti7.ation 987 768 
Bond Issuance Costs ( 123,945) 
Interest Earnings 3,533 14,4 18 5,782 I ,875 
I ntcrcsr Expense (26,7 16) (354,246) (2,077) 
Property Taxes Revenue 10 10 10 
Sales Taxes Revenue 442,727 
Grants 5,440 36,293 
Solar Electric Sales 3,201 

TOTAL NONOPERATING 
JUO:Vi<:NUE (EXPENSES) $ (23, 173) $ (13,956) $ 5,792 $ 36,859 

Income (Loss) Before Transfers $ (206,030) $ (799, 103) $ (4,606) $ (173,123) 
Transfers In I 98,885 
Transfers Out (8,820) {I 0,570) 

Change in Net Position $ (214,850) s (809,673) $ (4,606) $ 25,762 

TOTAL NET POSITION- BECi iNN ING 1,589, 141 127,087 246,691 997,188 

TOTAL NET POSITION- ENDJNG $1,374,291 $ (682,586) $242,0X5 $ 1,022,950 

The accompa nying notes arc an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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Tot.1l 

$ (2,548) 
1,755 

( 123,945) 
25,608 

(383,039) 

30 
442,727 

4 1,733 
3,20 I 

$ 5,522 

S ( I, 182,862) 
198,885 
(I 9,390) 

$ ( l ,003,36 7) 

2,960, 107 

$ 1,956.740 



C ITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, TI.T.T'iOJS 

STATDlENT OF CASH .FLOWS - PROPRf£TARY FUNDS 
FOR T Tl F. YF.AR F.NDF.D APRIL 30,2020 

Husinrss-Typc Activities- E nter prise Funds 

Garbage 
and Refuse 

Water Fund Srwcr l<uud 
CASII FLOWS FR0;\1 <Wh:I{AT I"G ACTIVITIES: 

Receipts from Customers $ 669,874 s 694,594 $ 
l'ayments to Suppliers for Goods & Services (520, 176) (491,669) 
Payment.~ to Employees for Services (101,050) (125,938) 
Other Receipts/(Paymcnts) 6,831 4.959 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Opcmting Activities $ 55,479 s 81 ,946 $ 

CASH FLOWS FROYI NOKC~PITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Transfers In/(Out) $ (8,820) s ( I 0.570) $ 
Property Taxes Rece ived 10 tO 
Sales Taxes Received 442 727 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapilal Financing Activities $ (8,810) $ 432.167 $ 

CASH FLOWS FROM C AI'ITAL AND RF.LA TF:O FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES: 

Purchases of Capit~1l Assets $ (248,882) $ (216,911) $ 

Principal Paid on Capital IJebt (135,380) (6, 165,000) 
Interest Paid on Capital Debt (26,716) (478.191) 
l'roceeds from Rond Issuance 5,900.000 
Proceeds from Bond Premium - 161.502 
Grant~ 5.440 
Bond Issuance (24,952) 

Net Cash (Used) in Cnpiml and Related Financing Activities s (4 1 0,978) $ (818.1 12) s 

The accompanying nulc::. arc an integral part of the basic financin l Stalcments. 
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FlLDd 

248,264 
(255,096) 
(10,294) 

4,321 
(12,805) 

-
10 
-

to 

(568) 
-
-

(568) 

Nonmajor 
F:n tcrpri~c 

Funds 

s 149.850 
(243.642) 

(76.351) 
1,376 

s (168.767) 

s; t 98,lU!5 

-
-

$ 198,885 

$ (I ,054) 
(16,470) 
(2.077) 

-
-

36.293 

-
s 16.692 

STAT£MENT 7 

Tota l 

$ 1.762,582 
(1.510.583) 

(313,633) 
17.487 

s (44,147) 

s 179.495 
30 

442,727 
$ 622,252 

$ (467,415) 
(6,316,850) 

(506.984) 
5.900.000 

161,502 
41,733 

(24.952) 
$ ( 1.212.966) 



CITY OF GALE!\ A 
(';A LE:\A, ILLINO IS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS- PROPRIF.TARY FUi\"OS 
FOR TlH: YF. AR ENDED APRIL 30,2020 

ST ATF..M F.NT 7 (continued) 

Business-Type Activities - E nterprise F unds 

Garbage 

'"'d Refuse 
'Water Fund Sewer Fund 
--·- ------

CASH FLOWS FIWM I:XV I£STING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest Eamed on Deposits s 3,533 $ 14.418 s 
Solar Electric Sales 3.201 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities s 3,533 s 17.619 s 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Ca~h and Cash Equivalents s (360.776) $ (286.380) $ 

BALANCE - BEGI:'\:\'J>;G OF YEAR 594,023 1.333.904 

BALANCE- END OF YEAR $ 233.247 $ I ,047,524 $ 

RECONCILIATION <W OPERATING INCOl\'lE (LOSS} TO 
NET CASH PIH>VI OliO (USED) BY OPF.Ri\ TING ACTIVITJt:S: 

Operating Income (Loss) $ ( 182,857) $ (785.147) $ 
Adjustment~ to Recon~ile Ooerutim.! Income. to Net Ca~h Pro'l'.i~a 
(Csed) bv Opcrminu Activities: 

Bad Debt 166 207 
l)cpreciation and Amortiation 245,964 865,394 
Pension Expense 47.62 I 47.266 
l)cferred Miscellaneous Revenue (53,1 26) (44,711) 

Chanues in Asset~ and Ljabjljtjcs: 

Accounts Receivable (2,289) (1.063) 
Net Cash Provided (L:scd) by Operating Activities s 55,479 $ 81 .9~6 $ 

The accompanying note~ a re an integral part of the bas ic financ inl sta tements. 
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Fund 

5,782 

5,782 

(7,581) 

213,948 

206,367 

(10.398) 

70 

683 
4,361 

(4,546) 

(2 .975) 
( 12,805) 

Nonm:•.io•· 
F.nteq1risc 

Funds Tot>~ I 

$ 1,875 $ 25,608 

- 3,201 
$ 1,875 s 28.809 

$ 48.685 s (606.052) 

250.985 2.392.860 -

$ 299,670 $ 1.786.808 

s (209,982) $ (I, I 88.384) 

- 443 
44,114 1.156.155 
41,663 140.911 

(44,562) (146,945) 

- (6.327) 
$ ( 168.J(,7} $ (44, 147) 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, lLLINOlS 

STATEMENT OF CASH Cl.OWS - PROPERIETARY FUNDS 
FOR TilE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30,2020 

STATEMENT 7 (cominucd) 

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL CASH ANn CASH 
EQUJVALF.NTS TO HI£<: STATI<:MENT OF NET !'OSITION: 

Current Assets: 

Cash, Deposits, and lnvesnnents 

Noncurrent Assets: 

Cash, Deposits, and Investments 

Restricted Cash 

Current Liabil ities: 

Cash Overdr<tfl 
TOTAL CASH At"iD CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END 
OF THE YF.AR 

\Vater Fund Sewer Fund 

s 217,705 $ 267,211 

524,114 780,313 

60,000 

(568,572) -

$ 233,247 s 1,047,524 

Garb~•ge 

and Refuse 
Fund 

s 30,915 

I 75,452 

$ 206,367 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial s tatements. 
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Nonro>tjOr 
Enterprise 

funds 

$ 245,286 

54384 

s 299,670 

Total 

s 761,117 

I ,534,263 

60,000 

(568,572) 

$ 1,786,808 



STATF:MF.NT 8 
C ITY OF GALENA 

GALENA, ILLINO IS 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET I'OS ITION- MODIFIIW CASH BASIS 
F ()){JCIARY Fffi','DS 

ASSETS: 
Cash, Deposits, and Investme nts 

TOTAL ASSF.TS 

LIABILITIES: 
Cash Ovcrd1·aft 

Due to Cable Franchise Grantee 
TOTAL LTARILTTJRS 

NRT I'OSJTTON: 
l leld in Trust for Employee Benefits 

A J>R I L 30, 2020 

l!:m ploycc 
Benefit 

T r ust Fund 

$ 191,655 
$ 191,655 

$ 6, 148 

$ 6,148 

$ 185,507 

The accompanying notes are an integra l pa11 of the basic tlnancia l statements. 
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$ 
$ 

$ 

s 

Aglmcy 
Fund 

7,399 
7,31)1) 

2,222 
5,0 I I 
7,233 

166 



CITY Of' GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

STA TF:MF.NT 9 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET l'OSlTJON - MODJFIEO CASH TlASIS 
HOUCIARY FUi\DS 

ADDITIONS: 
Em plover Coni ribut ions: 

Received from General Fund 
Net Investment Income: 

Interest Earned 
TOTAL ADJHTlONS 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Distribution 

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 

NF:r POSITION- nEG INNING 

l\'ET POSITION- ENDING 

fOR THl:: YEAR ENIHW APRIL 30, 2020 

Employee 
Accr ued 

J.lcnctlt 
Trust Fund 

$ 16,550 

753 
$ 17,303 

s 1.331 
1,33 1 

$ 15,972 

169,535 

$ I 85,507 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financia l statcrncnts. 
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$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

s 

A.gency 
fund 

36 
36 

36 
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Note I -

CITY OJ1 GALRNA 
GALENA, lLLL'I'OlS 

OT ES T O FlNAXCIAL STATEMENTS 
AI'IUL 30, 2020 

Summ;~ry ofSignifi<·ant Acn ntnt·ing Policies: 

A. Rcnorting F.ntitv 

The City of Gn lcna is un incorporated c ity with a popu l~t ion o r approx imate ly 3,400 rcsid~n ts 

(20 10 census) located in Jo Davicss County, Il linois. 

Tlte City operates under u council form of govea·nmcnt, which is governed by a s ix person 
board of alderpcrsons nncl a mayor. All seven of these posit ions nrc elected by the citizens of 
the City. 

The accompanying financial statements present all of the funds of the govemment over which 
the Cit)' exercises significant influence. Significam influence or accoumability is based 
primarily on opcration:tl or finuncial relationships (as distinct from legal relationships). Based 
upon the above criteria, the City has detennined that there arc no component unit 
organizations to be reported o n within the financial statements. The City also has detenn ined 
that the City is not u component unit of any other entity. 

1:3. Basis of l'rcscnhatio n 

Government-Wide rin:mcial Statements: 

The Statement o t' Net Position ami Statement of Activities d isplay information about the 
reporting govern ment a5 n whole. They include al l funds of the reporting enti ty except for 
fiduciary funds. The s ta tements d istinguish between governmental and business-type 
activities. Governmcnt:tl nctivities generally are financed through t3xcs, intergovernmental 
rc\'enues, and other nonexchange revenues. Busine::.s-type activities are financed in whole or 
in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. 

Tite Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
func.tion are o!Tsct by program revenues. Oirect expenses are those that arc clearly identifiable 
with a spec ific function. Except for dcpreciaiion expense, the City docs not allocate ind i1·ect 
expenses to functions in the Statement of Activities. l' rogram revenues include (1) charges to 
customers or app licnnts who purchase, use o r direc tly benefit from goods, services, or 
privi leges provided by (t given !'unct ion or segment, and (2) grunts 1tnd contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operat ional or capita l rcquircmcULS o f u pm1iculna· function or 
segment. Taxes and other items not inc luded among program revenues nrc reported as general 
revenues. lnt~rnu lly dedicated resources are repott ed as general revenues rather than as 
program revenues. 

Fund Financial Statem~nts: 

Financial statements of the I'CJ>Oning entity arc organited into funds, each of which is 
considered to be a separate accounting entity. Each fund i~ accounted for by providing a 
separate set of s~lf-balnncing accounts, which constitute its assets, liabilities, net position/fund 
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Note 1 -

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLii'iOTS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AI'RIL 30, 2020 

S ummarv of Significant Accounting Polic ies: (cont inued) 

Basis of l'rcscntation (continued) 

Fund Financ ia l Statem cnts: ( cont inned) 

equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Government resou1·ccs are allocated and 
acco unted for in individual timds based upon the purpose for which they arc to be spent and 
the means by which spending acti vities are controlled. These financial statements reflect e ight 
generic fund types and three broad fund categories. 

1\n emphasis is placed on majo1· funds within the govcrnmcnt<tl and proprietal'y fund 
categories. Funds are organi:~:ed as nu\ior funds or nonmajor funds within the governmental 
and proprietary fund statements. Major ind ividua l govemmental funds and major indi vidua l 
enterprise funds are repm1ed in separate columns, and the nonmajor funds are aggregated and 
1'epo1t cd in a s ingle column in the fund financial statements. The funds of the financ ia l 
reporting ent ity are described be low: 

Governmenta l Funds 

General Fund - The Genera l Fund is the primary operat ing Hmd of the City and is 
a lways classified as a major fund. It is used to account for all activities except those 
that are lega lly or administratively requi red to be accounted for in other funds. 

Specia l Revenue Fund • The Special Rev~nue Fund is used to account for and report 
the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are ,·estrietcd or committed to 
expcndittll'es fo r spcci11cd purposes other than debt serv ice or capita l projects. 

Capit<11 Projects Fund . T his fund accounts for and repolts financia l resources that are 
rcstl'icted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capita l outlays including the 
acquis ition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets. The fund 
inc ludes the Public Works Fund. 

Debt Serv ice Fund . This fund accounts for the resources and expend itures re lating to 
the long-term debt of the governmental funds. 

l'rop rict>u-y F unds 

Enterprise Fund . The Enterprise Fund is used to account fo1· business-like acti vities 
prov ided to the general publ ic . T hese activities are financed primarily by user charges 
and the measurcmem of Jinancial activity foc.uses on net income measurement similar 
to the private sector. The reporting entity inc ludes the Water, Sewer, <Ja,·bagc and 
Refuse Collect ion, Shuttle Serv ices, Turner I Ia II, and the Swimming Pool h md. 
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Note 1 -

CITY OF GALJ::NA 
GALF:NA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued) 

nasis of Presentation (continued) 

Fiduchory Funds 

They are used to account for assets held by the City in a tnostcc capacity or as an 
agent on behalf of others. 

In addition, the City repoots the following tlduciary fund types: 

Pens io n (and othco· emplovcc bcnclit} Trust r:unds- They arc used to report resources 
that are required to be held in trust for the members and benctlc ia rics of define.d 
benelit pension plans, defined contribution plans, othe r post-employment benefit 
plans, or other employee benefit plans. 

The Employee Accrue.d Bcnellts Fund is use.d to account for the actovotocs of 
employee accrued vacation and sick t ime unused by the employee and is funded by 
contributions from the General Pund. 

Agencv Funds - They are used to report resources held in a purely custodia l capacity 
for individuals oo· oq:~anizations outside the reporting entity . The Cab le Fund is used 
to account for the mon ies as set forth in the cable franch ise agreement between the 
City of Galena and the cab le franchisee . 

Ma,jor and Non major Funds 

The funds arc further classillcd as major· and nonmajor as follows: 

Major Funds: 

Gene ral_lllnd - This fund is the general operating fund for the City. It is used for all 
financ ial resources exc.eptthose that are required to be accounted for in another fund. 

rire Protection- S('lecial Revenue Fund- This fund is used to account for the revenues 
and expenditures associated with providing fire. protectio n activities. Financ ing is 
provided by an annua l propcr·ty tax levy. 

Motor Fue l Tax Fund - Special Revenue Fund - This fund is used to account foo· the 
rcvcnuc.s and ex penditures associated with publ ic works projec ts and s treet 
maintenance activity. Financing is provided by allotments o f motor fuel t.nx co llected 
by the State of Illinois and forwarded to the City. 
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Note I-

CITY OF GALENA 
GALRNA, JJ.,LL"'OIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
APRIL 30, 20211 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued) 

Major and Noum;ljor Funds (continued) 

Pa•·ks and Recreation Fund- Spec ial Revenue Fund- This fund is used to accoum tor 
the revenues and expenditures associated with maintenance and improvement 
expenditures associated with prov idi ng parks for leisure activities. Financing is 
provided by an annual prope rty tax level, donations, and grants. 

Pub lic Wo rks found • Capita l Projects Fund - This fund is used to account for the 
revenues and expenditures associated with capita l projects associated with 
in frastructure and other capita l outlay activity. Financ ing is prov ided from a non­
home rule sales tax approved by referend um. 

Debt Serv ice found • This fund is used to account for expenditures fo r principal and 
inter.est on all governmental de bt. Financing is pmvidcd fro m transfers of cash fi·orn 
various City funds. 

JYate r Fund - Proprietarv rund - TI1is fund is used to account for the revenues and 
expenses associated with providing fresh water to the residents of the City. r inancing 
is provided Jll'imar·ily by cha•·gcs for services. 

Sewer found • Proprietary Fund - This fund is used to ac.count for the revenues and 
expenses associated with pr·ov id ing sanitation services to the residents of the City. 
Financing is pro vided primarily by charges for services and a non-home rule sales tax 
approved by referendum. 

Garbage and Refuse Collection Fund · Proprietarv Fund- This fund is used to account 
for revenues and expenses associated with the collect ion of garbage and refuse 
throughout the C ity. Financ ing is provided primarily by char·ges for services. 

Nonma.jor Funds: 

Annua l Audit - Specia l Revenue Fund 
Emergency Services Defense - Spceia I Revenue found 
Insurance- Specia l Revenue Fund 
Ill inois Munic ipal Retirement- Specia l Revenue Fund 
Medicare/Socia l Secu•·ity- Special Revenue found 
Flood Control- Special Revenue rund 
Shuttle Services- Enterprise Fund· Proprietary Fund 
Turner Hall - Enterprise found - Proprietary £'und 
Swimming Pool- Ente rprise Fund· l' roprietary Fund 
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Note I-

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Summary of' Significant Accounting l'olicics: (continued) 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the 
various financia l s tatements. [las is o f accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded 
regard less ol'the measurement focus applied. 

l\·lcusurcmcnt Focus 

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Acti,' ities, both 
governmental and business-type act ivities arc presented using the economic resourc-es 
mcasur·cmcnt focus. The accounting ol~jecti ves of this measurement focus, as presented, are 
the determ ination of operating income, change in net position (cost recovery), and financial 
position. 

In the fi.md 1inancia l statements, the "cunent tinancia l resoliJ'ces" measurement focus or· the 
"economic rcsour·ccs" measurement focus is used as appro priate: 

a. All governmental funds utilize a "current financial r·csources" measuremcm 
focus. Only current financial assets and liabi lities are genera lly inc luded on their 
balance sheets. Their operating s tatements present sources and uses of available 
spendable tinancial resou rces d uri ng a given period. These funds usc fund balance 
as the ir measure of avai lable spendable financia l resources at the end of the period. 

b. The prO(lrietat)' tund utilizes an "economic resources" measure.fllent focus. The 
accounting objectives of this measurement tocus arc the dctcnnination of operating 
income, changes in net position (or cost recovety), financial position, and cash 
flows. All assets and liabilities (payroll taxes) associated with their activities arc 
reported. Proprietary fund equity is c lassified as net position. 

Basis of Acco unting 

Ciovernment-wide and fund financial statements are maintained on the moditied cash basis 
method of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S . 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. Under a pure cash basis method of accounting, 
revenues arc rccogni«:ed when collected rather than when earned, and expend itures are 
recogn ized when paid rather than when incurred. These financia l statement• are modified 
from the cash basis method of accounting because of the l'ecording of prepaid items, capita l 
assets presented net of <Jccumulated depreciation, deferred outflows of resources. payroll 
withholding, proprietary fund accounts receivab le, capi.tal assets and the related depreciation 
expense, long-term debt, and net pensio n liabi lity . 
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Note 1-

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Sum mn ry of Sign i licir nt Accounting l'olicics: (continued) 

D. Assds, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equitv 

I. Cash, Deposit~ and Investments 

For the purpose of the Statement of Net Position, "cash, deposits and investments" 
includes a ll demand, savings accounts and cert ificatc.s of deposits and money mar·kcts 
(external investment pools) of the City. !'or the purposes of the proprietary fund 
Statement of Cash f-lows, "cash and cash eq ui valents" includes all demand and 
sav ings accounts and certificates of deposits or short-lenn investments with an 
origina l maturity of three months or less. 

2 . Cer·tifica tes of Deposit 

Ccrt ilicates of deposit approx imate market value and consist of investments with 
original maturities Ji·om four months to twenty-two months with interest rang ing from 
0.25% to 2 .50%. Certitlcates of deposit with maturity dates more than three 
mo nths from the balance sheet date are classi lied as noncurrent assets. 

3. Receivables- Business-Type Activit ies 

In the government-wide llnancial statements, receivables co nsist o f utility revenues 
earned at year-end and not yet received. 

All amounts are cons idered fully collectible and estab lishment of a reserve for 
uncollectible accounts is not considered necessary. 

4. Restricted Cash, Deposits and Investments 

Mandatory segregations of assets are presented as restricted assets. Such seg regat ions 
are required for bond agreements and other· external part ies. Current liabilities payable 
from these restricted assets are so classified . The excess of restricted O\'er current 
liab ilities payable ti·om restricted assets will be used lirst for retirement of related 
long-tenn debt. The remainder, if generated from earnings, is shown as restricted net 
position. 

5. l:lond Discount 

Bond discounts paid at issuance date are amortized over the li fe or t.hc bond. 
Expenses are recognized annually and accumulated until fu lly expired. 
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Note 1 -

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
APRil, 30, 2020 

Summarv of Signi ficant Accounting Policies: (continued) 

Assets, l.iahilifies , and l'let Position or Equity (co ntin ued) 

6. Capita l Assets 

Go,•crnment-Wide Statemen ts 

In the govemmcnt-wide fi nanc ia l statements, capitals assets are accounted for as 
capital assets . Capital assets are defi ned by the goveJ1lmcnt as assets with an initial 
cost o f mo re than $5.000 for general capital assets and $20,000 f01· 
in frast1·ucture assets, and an estimated useful life in excess o f one year. All capital 
assets are valued at historical cost 01· estimated historica l cost if actual amounts arc 
unavai lable. Donated capita l assets are recorded at the ir estimated lair value at the 
date of donation. 

P1·io1· to 1vlay I, 2003, infrastructure assets o f governmenta l funds we1-c not capitalized. 
Upon implementing GAS B No. 34, govemmental units arc required to account tor 
a ll ca pita l assets, including inlhlstructure, in the govemmem-widc statements 
prospectively from the date of im plementation. The City has retroactive ly report.cd all 
in frastructure assets acq uired by its governmental fund types. 

Additions to and re placements of capita l assets of bus iness-type act1VIIIC.S are 
recorded at original cost, which inc ludes material, labor, overhead, and an allowance 
lor the cost or funds used during construction when significant. Fo r tax-exempt 
debt, the amount of interest capita lized equa ls the interest ex pense incurred during 
cons tructio n netted against any inte rest revenue fro m temporary investment of 
bon·owed fund p1·ocecds. The cost or renewa ls and betterments 1·c la1ing 
to retirement units is added to plan accounts. The cost o f p1·opcrty replaced, re tired, o1· 
ot herwise d isposed of, is deducted from plan accounts and, general ly, together with 
removal costs less salvage, is charged to accumulated de prec iation . 

Deprec iation or all exhaustible capita l assets is recorded as an a llocated ex.pensc in the 
statement of activities, with accumulated deprec iat io n refle.cte.d in the stateme nt of net 
positio n. Depreciation is provided over the assets' estimated use ful lives us ing the 
s traight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful li ves by type 
o f asset is as follows: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equ ipment 
Uti lity System 
I nfi·astrueturc 
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20-40 years 
3- 10 yea1'S 

20-50 years 
20-50 years 
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CITY OF GALIO:NA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME!\TS 
Al'lUL 30, 2020 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies : (continued) 

Assets, Liabi lities , and Net Position or· Equity (continued) 

7. Dcfurcd Outflows of Resources 

Defer'l'cd outltows o f resources represent a consumption of net position that is applied 
to future period(s) and will not be recog nized as an outflow of resotll'ces 
(expense/expenditure) until then. Defe rred outflows of rcso11rCes consist o f 
unrecognized items not yet charged to expense and contributio ns from the employer 
after the measurement date, but before the end of employees r·eporting period. 

lt. OcfCI'I'Cd Inflows of Resom·ces 

Deferr·ed inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies to a 
future period(s) and will not be r·ecognizcd as an inflow of resources (revenue) until 
that time. Although cer1ain revenues are measu rab le, they are not ava ilable. 
Available means collected within the current year or expected to he collected soon 
enough the reafter to be used to pay liabi lities o f the current year. Deferred inflow~ of 
resources in the governmental fund financial statements represent the amount of assets 
that have been r·ecognizcd, but the related revenue h~s not been recognized since the 
assets are not collected within the current year o r expec ted to be collected soon 
enough thereafter to be used to pay li abi lities of the currcm year. Ueferred intlows o r 
resources consist of unrecognized items not yet charged to revenue for return 
on pension plan assets after the pension plan measurement date, but before the end of 
the pension plan operating year. 

9. Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defencd outflows and defe rred 
inflows o r resources re lated to pensions, and pension expense, in formation about the 
fiduciary net po~ition of the Illinois Mun icipa l Retirement fund (!MRF) and additions 
to/deduc tions from IMRF fiduciary ne t position have been determined in the same 
basis reported by IMRF. For th is pu rpose, benefit payments (inc luding referrals of 
employee contribution) are recognized when due and 1)ayable in accordance with the 
benefi t times. Investments are reported at fit ir value. 

I 0. Bond Premium 

llond pr·cmium c~rncd at. issuance date is amortized over the life of the bond . 
Revenue is recogn i7.ed annua lly and accumulated until tl rlly expired. 
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CITY 0~' GALENA 
c;ALF.NA, TU. INOIS 

:-iOTES TO F~ANCIAL STATDIENTS 
Al'lUL 30, 2020 

Summan• of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Posi.tion o•· t:quitv (continued) 

I I. Long-Term Obligations 

All long-t~rm obl igations (except compensated absences· Now 12) to be repaid from 
govcl'llmcntal and business-type resources are repor1ed as liabilities in the 
govern ment-wide statements. The long-t~rm obligations consist ()fimarily of notes 
and bonds payable, and accrued compensated ab>cnces. 

Long-tcnn oblig:uions for governmental funds are not rc1mncd as liabilities in the 
fund financial statement~. The lace value of debts (plus any premiums) arc reported 
as other financing sources and payments of principal and interest are reported a< 
expenditures. The accounting in proprietary funds is the same as it is in the 
govenunent-wide statements. 

12. Equity Clnssificnlions 

Go,.ernmcnt-Wide Statements 

Equity is c lassified as net position and d isplayed in three components: 

Net Pos ition: 

• Jnvc;,ted jn capital assets. net of related debt • Consists o f capital assets 
including restricted capital assets. net of accumulated depreciation and 
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowings that are anrihutahle to the acquisition, constmction, or improve­
ment of those assets less any unspent debt pr·oceeds. 

• Rc>trjeted net position - Consists of net position lega lly restricted by outside 
parties fo r a spccilic purpose. 

• Unr\lstri<;tcd net positio11 - Al l other net position that do not meet the 
dc li nit io n of " rcstrictcd" or " invested in capita l assets, net of re lated debt." 

When botll r·cotrictcd and unrestricted resources are avuiluble for use. it is the City's 
policy to usc restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they arc 
needed. 
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CITY OF GALE;\' A 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA T EMT.:\TS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Sum man of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued) 

Assets , Uabilitie.~. and Net Position or E(tuity (continued) 

Equity Classili c!llions (continued) 

Fund Financia l Stotern onts 

In the fund finuncinl statements, capital assets used in govcmmental fund operations 
arc accounted i'or m. capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon 
acquisition. Capital a.~scts used in proprietary fund operations arc accounted for the 
same way as in the government-wide statement~. 

Equity in the Fund Financial Statements is classified as Fund Balance and discharged 
in these components ;~s follow~: 

• Restricted - Amounts restricted to specific purposes when constraints placed 
on the use of the •·esources a rc e ither cxtcmally imposed by c reditors or stale 
Ol' f'cdcrlil laws, or imposed by law through constitutional provisio ns or 
enah I i ng legis lat ion. 

• Ass i!wcd - Amounts constrained and establ ished by the governmem 
itself or by a body or an oftic ial delegated by the govern ing body. 

• llnas~igncd- All amounts not included in other spendable classifications. 

Assigned and unassigned amounts are considered to have been spent when an 
expenditure is incurred for purposes that either classification is available !'or. 

Fiduciary llmd equity is classified as held in trust for employee hcnelits and revolving 
loans on the statement of fiduciary net posit ion. Various donor restrictions apply, 
includ ing authoriting nnd spending trust income, und the City believes it is in 
co mpliance with 11 11 signi ficant restrictions. 

E. P roper tv Tax C:llen<hu· 

The City's pro perty tux is levied each year on all taxable real property located within the City 
on or before the last Tuesday in December. The 20 18 property tax levy proceeds were 
reflected as revenue in the financial statements for the year ended April 30, 2020. The 20 I 9 
levy was passed by the City Council on December 10, 2019. The 2019 property tax levy 
proceeds will be r..,nected as revenue in the financial statements for the ye:tr ended April 30. 
2021. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January I and arc pa) a bit: 
in two installments on June I and September I. Pa)1nents must he made by these dates or a 
penalty will be assc;s~o'<l. The City receives significant distributions of tax receipts within the 
months of July, August, September, October, and November. t\ schedule of property tax 
extensions and rates arc Jli'CSCntcd within the linancial report on Schedule 22. 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTRS TO FINANCIAL STATEiVfENTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Sununarv of Significant Accounting l'olicics: (continued) 

l'. Operat ing/Non-Op(,ntting Revenue and l<:xpcnses 

The proprietary tlmds distin:suish opemling revenues and expenses fro m 11on-opemling 
items. Operating revenues and expenses :scncrally result [rom prov id ing serv ices and 
producing and deliwring goods in connection with a proprietary fund 's principa l 
ongoing opcl'ations. 

The principal operating revenues of the proprietary funds are charges to customers for sales 
and services. Specia l assessments arc r·ccordcd as rcccivabks and contribution revenue when 
Je,•ied . Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of' sales and serv ices. 
adm inistrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All re\'enues and expenses not 
meeting this defi nition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

G. Pmprietarv (Enterprise} Fun ds 

In the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial s tatements for the 
proprietary funds, Financial Accounting Standards Board (F ASB) pronouncements and 
Accounting Princ iples Board (API3) op inions i:;sued o n or· before November 30, 1989, ha\'e 
been applied un less thos~ pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, 
in which case, UASB prevails. r:or enterprise funds, GASB Statement. numbers 20 and 34 
provide the City the opt ion ofclceting to apply FASB pronouncements issued after November 
30, 1989. The City has elected not to apply those pronouncements. 

H. Allocntt'<l Ind irect Costs 

On the Statement of Activities, the indirect costs of depreciation expense was allocated 
without using a separa te column because these costs were included in the program ex penses 
reported for· indi vidual functions and activities. 

I. Use of Restri cted Resources 

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using e ither restricted or unrestricted resources 
(net position), the District's policy is to fi rst 3(lply the expense toward intel'l'und transfers, 
restricted resources and then toward umestricted resources. In governmental funds, the 
District's policy is to lirst apply the expend iture to intcrfund transfers, restricted fund balance. 
and then to other, less restrictive classifications· committed and then assigned firnd balances 
before us ing unassigned fund ba lances. 
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Note 2-

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

~OTF.S TO FTNANClALSTATEMENTS 
APRIL 30,2020 

Summan · of Sign ificant Acco unti ng Policies: (continued) 

J . Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with modified cash basis method o f 
accounting requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures. Accord ingly, actual t·esults could diffe r from those 
estimates. 

Cash, Deposits and Investments: 

The investment policy of the City inc ludes all fi.mds governed by the C ity Council. The policy of the 
C ity is to invest public limds in a manner which wi ll pro vide the highest investment ret urn with the 
max imum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands and confonning to a ll state and local 
statutes governing the investment of publ ic funds. Investments may be made in any type a llowed for 
in the [ilinois Comp iled Sta tutes (30 ILCS 235) Public Funds Investment Act regarding the investment 
of public fi.mds. 

A. Cash and Deposits 

At Apri l 30, 2020, the cash deposits and investments balance per bank was $5,3 19,370. The 
carrying amount of the bank balance was $5,205,300. The difference between the bank and 
carrying balance was outstanding checks and/or deposits that had not cleared the hank at year­
end. 

The cash and deposits arc categorized in accordance with risk factors created by 
Governmental Repotting Standards. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of 
a bank fai lure, the City 's deposits may not be ret urned to it. The City 's investment policy 
requi res ti.mrls on deposit in excess o f FO.IC I imits, must be secured by some form of collateral 
and held at an independent third patty ins titution in the name of the City. t\s of April 30, 
2020, the City's bank deposits of$5,3 19,3i0 were entirely covered by FOIC insurance ot· by 
pledged collateral held by the City's agent bank in the City's name. As of April 30, 2020, the 
City's bank balance of$5,319,370 was exposed to custodial credit risk as fo ll ows: 

I. 

2. 

3. 

Uninsured and Uncollatcralizcd 

Col latera lized with securities held by 
the pledging tlnanc ia l institution, or 

Collatera lized wit h securities he ld by 
the pledging financ ial institution's 
trust department or agent, but not in 
the C ity's name 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GA LENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTF.S TO FINANCIAL STAT EMENT S 
APRIL 30, 2020 

C nsh, Deposits nnd Investments: (continued) 

B. Investments 

The investment policy of the City applies to the activities of all its funds. The policy 
estab lishes cash management and investment guidelines for the stewardship of public llmds 
under the City's jurisdiction. The Illinois Compiled Statutes (30 ILCS 235) Public Funds 
Investment Act will take precedence except where the City's pol icy wou ld be more restrictive. 

The City invests a portion of its cash ba lance in the Illinois Funds, which is authOI'izcd by slate 
sta tute (30 ILCS 235). The lllinois Funds Money Market Fund (tl1rmcrly known as IPTIP) is 
a money market fund created in 1975 by the lllinois General Assembly. Its primary purpose is 
to prov ide the public treasurer and other custod ians of public funds with the altcmat ivc 
investment vehicle, which enables them to earn a competitive rate of return on fully 
co llateralized investments, whi le mai11taining immediate access to invested funds. 

The monies invested by the individual participants are poo led together and invested in 
U.S. Treasury bills and notes backed by fu ll faith ~nd credit of the U.S. Treasury. In 
addit ion, monies are invested in fully collaterali7.ed time deposits in Illinois fi nancial 
institutions, in collateral ized rcpurch~se agreements, and in treasury mut ual funds that 
invest in U.S. Treasuty obligations and collatemli7.cd t•cpurchasc agreements. 

The time deposits are collateral i7.ect I 00% over FDIC ot'FSLIC $250,000 insurance with U.S. 
Treasury obl igations and marked to market on a week ly basis to mainta in sufficiency. The 
repurchase agreements at·e collatera lized at IOO% with U.S. Treasury obligations and the 
collateral is checked daily to detenn ine sufficiency. 

The individual participants maintain separate investment. accounts representing a propottionate 
share of the pool assets and its respective collatet·al; therefore, no collateral is identified with 
each individual participant 's account. 

Credit Risk: The Illinois Funds is a 2a7-like investment pool that is not registered with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) as an investment company, hut opct'lltcs under 
an investment policy that is consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company 
/\ct of 1940. The Illinois Funds were rated AAAm by Standard & Poor. 

Cost (actual amounts) approximates fair value. 

A summary of the external investment pool ba lance by fund is listed below: 

Money Market 
Various Funds 
Motot· Fuel Tax Fund 

TOTAL 
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Matutity 
D:1tes 

Interest 
Rates 

1.891%-2.451% 
1.891%-2.45 1% 

Fair Value 
Amo un ts 

$ 797,398 
96,8,19 

$ 89,1,247 
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CITY OF GALENA 
<;ALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
A J>RfL 30, 2020 

Cllsh, Ucposits lind Investments: (continued) 

C. Rest ricted Cash, De!losits nmllnvcstmcnts 

The followin& long-tcnn debt accounts represent the balances o f the restricted cash and 
investments: 

Reserve- To pr·cvcnt or remedy a def<ruh 111 the payment of the interest on/or principal 
of said outs!anding bonds. 

Following is ll list of restricted cash and investmertts at April 30,2020: 

Restricted Cash. Oeposits and Investment~ 
Reserve Account (Water Fu nd) 

Total Rcstticted Cash, Deposits and Investments 
$ 60,000 
$ 60,000 

A summaq• of Cash, Deposits and fnve.stm(,nts bv fund is as follows: 

Fund 
Mahrrity Interest Carrying 

P1ima1y Go,·cmment T~pe of C"sh ACcount Date Rate Amount 
Genc.ral Ftmd Petty Cash s 325 
Various Funds Checking 1. 15% 329,982 
~1otor Fuel Tax Fund Checking 1.15% 67,333 
Employee 13cnefrt Troost F wl<l Sa\·ing."i 0.20% 6,764 
Cable Fund Saving.~ 0.20% 7,399 
Various Funds Illinois Funds 797.398 
~'lotor Fuel Tax Fund Illinois funds 96,849 
General ftllld Ccrtifocale of Deposit 0 I 108:'2 1 2.30% 148,260 
General FoUld Ccrti!icate oi' Oepos~ 0 I 108:'2 I 2.30% 149,040 
General Fomd Certificate of lleposit 02/18:'23 0.40% 409.367 
General Ftmd CertifiCate of Deposit 0211 Oi21 100% 603,769 
General Fund Ccrtilicare ofDcposit 02110121 1.00% 84,52& 
Gene rill Fund Ce1tificate ofOe]msit 02/ 10121 1.00% 72,452 
General Fund Certificate oflleposit 08il2i22 2.50% 59,823 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

i"\OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM KNTS 
Al'RIL 30, 2020 

C:1sh , Deposit.• a nd lnveshne nts: (continued) 

Rl'stricted C:osh, Deposits and Investments (continued) 

A summan• of Cash, Deposits and Inves tm ents bv fund is :os follows: 

fuml 

M:Htnity 
l'1'itlhlr:'t' Govc rruncnt Tvpc of Cl1s h Ac:tount Date 

~1otor Fuel Tax Fund Certificate off >eposit 08120/21 

GarbagL' Fund Certilicate o f Deposit (If iOR/2 1 

Garbag< Fund Ccrtiricatc o f Deposit 08112122 

Fire Prolectk>n Fund Ccrtilit:atc ofDl'posit 07!1 012 1 

Flood Control Fund C..:rtilit.i<llC ofDl~posit 02120123 

Accrued Henefit5 Fund Ce11ilica1e of Deposit 02120123 

Capital Pmjc.cL> Fund Certificnte ofl >eposit 03/ 1 ~/21 
Water Fund Ce11iticate. of Deposi1 li8i20i2 t 
Water Fund CMific~te of lleposit 03/ 18121 
Water f und Ce1tificate of lleposit 02/I Onl 

Scw<:r Fund Ce11i1icate ofDep·osit 02i t012 1 
Sewer FloRI Cc11ilicatc of Deposit 08il0/22 
Sc\vCr Fund CcrliJicalc ofDcposil 02i18123 
ShuUic Ftmd CcrtiJk:alc of Deposit 08il2122 

TOTAL CASH, DEPOSITS & INVESTMENTS AT APf(IL30, 2020 

Reconcilialion to the Financial Statements: 

Stalement of Net Position (Stateme nt 1): 

Cuncnt Asscls : 
Cash, Depos its and In vestments 

Noncurrenl Assets: 
Cash, Depos its and Investments 
Reslricted Cash, Deposits and Investments 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Pos ition (Statement 8): 
Cash. Deposits and Investments: 

Employee 13enefit T rust 

Agency 
Cash Overdraft 

TOTAL CASH, DEI'OSJTS AND INVESTMENTS 
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Interest 
nate 

0.40% 

2.30% 

2.50% 

2.25% 
1.75% 
1.75% 

0.25% 

0.40% 
0.25% 

0.50% 
1.00% 

2.50% 

1.75% 

2.50% 

Con·ying 
Amount 

52,940 

t4R,260 

27,192 
246,540 

26,470 

35,999 

258.093 

3 17.Co40 
206,475 

2 17.705 
24 1,508 

432.476 

106,329 

54.3 ~4 

s 5,205,300 

$ 2,733,457 

2,22 1' 159 
60 ,000 

s 5,0 14,6 16 

$ 191 ,655 
7,399 

(8,370) 
$ 190,684 
$ 5,205,300 



Note 3-

CITY OF GALENA 
GALJ::NA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA TKIVIRNTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Capital Assets: 

Capita l asset acti,•ity lor the year ended April 30, 2020 was as follows: 

Balance 

511/20 t9 
Cu12iWl Assets not being D<.:nna:hucd; 

J.and and Improvements s 1.735,293 
Historical Treasures >0,705 
Consln•C·tio•t in Progress t,966,554 

Total Capital Assets not being L>epreci1ted $ 3.732.552 

Other Capital Assets: 
Bt•ildings $ 6,228,957 
t\llachine.l)' and Equipmetu 8.232.165 
lnfwslructure 31,614 526 

Total C3pital Assets hcing Depreciated $ 46.075.6•18 
Tow I Cflpital Assels $ 49.808.200 

Less: AC£~11HI11(lted D¢Qr¢Ci<lliln ror: 

Buildings $ 2.596.688 
Yh•chincry and Equipment 5,926~:.-:99 

lnli'aSti'I.IChll'e 21.153.701 
Total Accumulated Depreciation s 29,677.288 

G~.>vcnuncntal Capital Assets. Net $ 20, t:l0,912 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as lollows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Gener·al Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
CultureiR ecreation 
Community Development 

Additions 

s 

s 

$ 15,733 
130,955 

3,532,269 
$ 3.678.957 
$ 3,678,957 

$ 158,707 
Jt0.0J6 
S9t,n7 

s 1.360,670 
s 2,3 1X,lX7 

Tot.al Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense 
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Balance 
llldctions 41301211211 

s $ t,7J5,293 
30.705 

t.%6.554 
s t,9f>6.554 $ 1.765 998 

$ $ 6,244,6\1<1 
87,3311. 8.275.784 

35.146.795 
$ 87.336 $ 49,667.26? 
$ 2,053,890 s 51.433.267 

$ s 2.755J95 
73,680 6,161.255 

22.045,628 
s 73.680 $ ](),964.278 
s 1.980.210 $ 20,468,989 

$ 64,788 
243,484 
916,03 1 
134,62,1 

1,743 

$ I ,360,670 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALJ!:NA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO J<'l~A~C IAL STATEMENTS 
AJ'IU L 3U, 2020 

Nolo 3- Capital Assl'l§: (continued) 

Bnlnuce l!aluucc 
5/1/2019 Addition~ l>eletions ~/J U/202 11 

Busincss-l)'P• Acth1 ties 

~ 
Ca(!!tal Assets not beint! De[!e-eiated: 

u md and Lnnd Rights s 41.830 $ $ s 41.830 

Capital Assets bci ng De.Qredated: 
Distribution nnd Co llection s 7,783,546 $ 184.70 1 $ s 7.968.247 

Ouilding.s 16 8,046 168,046 

Equipment 1,1 12,1 15 64 180 I 176,295 

Total Capital Assets being 
IJcprcciatcd s 9,063,707 s 248,881 s s 9,312,588 

Total Capital Assets s 9.1 05.537 s 248.88 1 s $ 9,354,4 18 

Less: Accumulnted Depreciation 7.1 26.776 245,964 7 372.740 

Ncl Water Utility Plant $ I ,978,76 1 s 2917 s $ 1,1)81 ,678 

Scwc.•r 

Ca~itai J\sscts nnt being DeQreciateg: 

Land and Land Rights $ 95.000 s s s 95,000 

C:n~it:d A.sct~ beine Dell!eciated: 
Distribution AJld Collcclion $ 19,627,467 s 185,593 $ $ 19.813,060 

Building,• 570,190 570,1 90 

Equipment 648,194 31.3 17 679 511 

To tal Capital A•scts being 
Dcp•·cc iutcd $ 20,8<15,851 $ 2 16,9 10 $ $2 1.062.76 1 

Total Cnpitnl Assets $ 20 .940 .85 I $ 2 16.9 10 s $2 1.157,761 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 15.659,412 865.393 16.524.805 

Not Sewer Utility Plant $ 5.281.439 $(648.483) s s 4,632,956 

52 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO fi NANCIAL STATEMENTS 
APRil. 30, 2020 

Note 3- Cil!lit:Jl Assets : (continued) 

Balance Balance 
51112019 Additions Delet ions 413012020 

Busincss-'l:Ypc Activities (continued) 
GHrbagc & R(~fusc 
CuQitui!'ISsets being Depreciuted: 

Equipment $ 6,550 $ 569 $ $ 7, 119 
Less: Accumuluted Depreciation 2,944 684 3.628 

Net Clarbage & Refuse 
Capital t\sscts $ 3,606 $ (115) $ $ 3,49 1 

!;i\\intrnin~ Pool 
~lital A.~sets being Depreciated: 

Buildings $ I ,335,43 1 s $ $ I ,335,43 1 
tvlachincry and Equipment 80,310 I ,054 81,364 

$ 1,4 15,741 $ I ,054 $ $ 1,416,795 
Less: Accumulated Depreciution I 295,006 8 497 1,303,503 

Net Swimming Pool Capita l 

Assets s 120,735 $ (7.443) $ $ 113 292 

Tu rncr Hilll 
Capital Assets being Dc12rcciated: 

Buildings $ I, 167,027 $ $ s 1,167,027 
Machinery and Equipment 12.361 12 36 1 

$ 1, 179,388 $ $ s 1,1 79,388 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 4R7,42R 3 1,764 5 19, 192 

Net. Tumer Ha ll Capital Assets $ 69 1.960 s (3 1,764} $ $ 660,196 

Shuttle Scn•iccs 
CaQital Assets being DeQreciated: 

Mach ine1y and Equipment $ 72.791 $ $ $ 72,791 
Less: 1\ccumulated Depreciation 47,595 3,559 51' 154 

Net Shuttle Services Capital 
Assets $ 25,196 $ (3,559) s $ 2 1.637 

Capital Assets not heing Deg,·eciared: 

Bu~iness-Tv12c Activities: 
Land $ 136,R30 $ $ s 136.830 
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Ca11ital Assets: (continued) 

IJusi ness-Type Aclivit ics (coni in ned) 
C;miwl Assets being D~pr~ciated : 

Rus incss-T vtle Activities: 
IJu ild ing;; 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total Capital Assets Acing 
Ocpr~~,teO 

Total Capital Assets 

Le;.'S: Accumuhlled Depreciation 

13usiness-Type Capital Assets, Net 

Summary ol' Business-Type Activities 

llalance 
5/1/2019 

$ 3,2<10,693 
1,932,322 

27,411,013 
$32.584.028 

$32,720,858 

24.6 I 9,16 I 

$ 8, I 01,697 

Additions 

s 
97. 120 

370 294 
s 467,414 

$ 467,414 

I. I 55,861 

$ (688,447l 

Depreciation expenses were charged to functions as to llows: 

Business-T vpc Actjyjlies: 
Water 
Sewer 
Garbage & Refuge 
Swimming Pool 
Turner Hall 
Shuule Scrvic~ 

Total 13usiness-Typc Activities Ocpr·cciation Expense 
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Deletions 
B>~lancc 

4/30/ 2020 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 3.240,693 
2,029,442 

27.781.307 
$33.051.442 

$33,1 88.272 

25.775,022 

s 7,413,250 

s 245,%4 
865,393 

684 
8,497 

3 1,764 
3,559 

$ 1, 155,86 1 



Note 4 -

CITY OF GAL I<:NA 
GALF.NA, JLLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMF:NTS 
Al'lUL 30, 202U 

Long-Term Obligations: 

Long-term obligations activity for the year ended April 30, 2020 was as follo ws: 

A mounts 

Beginning F.nding Due Within 

Balance lm~rc::.scs Oc4.:rcasts Balance. One Year 

GOVERN~IE:-ITAL ACTIVITIES: 

Bonds and Ko1es l'nn)b!.;: 

Gt.:ncral Obligation Dcbl 

Promissory Notes • Hank 

Net Pensiol) I .inblltty 

$ 1,325,765 $ 

11 6!257 

816.300 

$ 3 t ~.5311 $ t.007.235 $ 323,088 

76,836 

768.121 
39.421 
48.179 

39,421 

Tohll Govtm)mernal A.c.t ivilt~s 

1.-0ng-Teru) l..iabili1ies s 2.258.322 ...:$,__ _ _:_ $ 1.163.487 s 1.094,835 s 362.509 

ll USI:-IESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES: 

Bonds aud Nott:S J>nvnb~: 

Gc·ncn•l Obligation Dl,)bl 

Revenue Bom.Js 

R<vcnue Note - !EPA 
>Jet Pension Lklbility 

Tot~• l Busincss-Ty,JX: ActivilCs 
Long-T crm Liabiliti!s 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Genen1l Obligation Debt 

s 209,235 

6,435,000 

1,035,031 

156.4% 

$ 7.835,762 

$ l<l,094,0R4 

s s 5t,470 

5,900,000 6,130,000 

135,380 

146.945 

$5,900,000 $6,463,795 

$5,Yt;O,UIJO $7,627,2X2 

General Obligation (Alternative Revenue Source]ij Bonds, Series 2012A 

s 157,765 s 51,912 

6,205.(100 375.000 

8'19,651 138.785 

(),551 

$ 7,271,967 $ 565.69i 

$ ~.366.802 $ 928.206 

On June 27, 20 12, (ieneral Obligation (Aitemative Revenue Sources) rlonds, Series 20 12A was 
issued. 

Date of Issue: June 2 7, 20 12 
Maturity Date: December 30, 2022 
Interest Rate: 2.00% to 3 .00% 
Principal Amount: $2,620,000 
Principal payments due Dec.ember 30 
Interest payments due June 30 and December 30 
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Long-Ter m Obligations: (continued) 

General Obligation l)cbt (continued) 

Genera l Obli gation (i\ltern<llive Revenue Sources) Bonds, Series 20 12n 

The proceeds from the issuance of the Genera l Obligation (Alternative Revenue Sources) Bonds. 
Series 2012A were used to re tire the remaining balance due on the Cleneral Obligation Bonds, Series 
2003. The principal amount or the bonds rece ived was $2,620,000 with an o1·iginal issue 
premium of $122,406, which provided the amount necessa ry to redeem all outstanding bonds of the 
Series 2003 as we ll as covering the issue cost of new bonds. 

On June 27, 2012, General Obligation (Alternative Revenue Sources) Bonds, Series 20 12n was 
issued. 

Date of Issue: Ju ne 27, 2012 
Maturity Date: December 30, 2022 
Interest Rate: 1.20% 10 2.60% 
Principal Amount: $?45,000 
Principal payments due December 30 
Interest payments due June 30 and December 30 

The pi'Oceeds fi'Om the issuance of the Genera l Obligation (Alternative Revenue Sources) 
Bonds, Series 20128 were used to fund Capita l Projects of Govenunental Activities and Capital 
Outlay of Entetvrise Fund-Sewer. 'The principal amount of the bonds received was $945,000, which 
j)I'Ovided the amounts necessary to fund construction of the Meeker Street Bridge $335,000, a new 
r lood System $280,000 in the Governmental Activ ities, and the SolM Panel Project $330,000 in the 
Entctvrisc Fund-Sewer, as we ll as covering the issue cost of new bonds. 

All general obligation notes and bonds payable are backed by the flt ll faith and credit of the City. 
Notes and bonds in the governmental funds will be retired by future. property tax levie.s, sa les tax, and 
ot her unrestricted sources of 1·evenue. nusiness-typc activ ities debt is payable by revenues f1·om user 
fees of those funds or, if the revenues are not sufficient, by future tax levies. 
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Long-Term Obligations: (continued) 

General Obligation Debt (continued) 

(.i<w~rmnclllul Aelivili:;s: 

General OhJigation Dcht: 

2(112A llonds 

2012B Bonds 

n~1tc or Fimd 
Issue Maturity 

6/27/12 
(>i27/J2 

12/30/22 

121.1().122 

Tot:al Go ... trnrnc nl:tl Activities - General Obligation Debt 

llusincss-Type Activities: 

<leneml Ohligntjon Debt: 

2012A llonds 12130/22 

2012B Bonds (i/27112 12130/22 
Tot:1l Bus iness -Type Acti\'ities General Obligation Ueht 

Total General Obligation Oebt- All Ac[i\'it ic.~ 

Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Intere-st 
Rates 

2 .fM ~ 3. Ot~Y., 

1.20-2.60% 

2.00-3.00% 

1.20-2.60% 

Origin:. I 
I nde htc dnc ss 

$ 2.<145.000 

$ 615,00() 

$ 175.000 

s 330,000 

Balance 
4/J0/20211 

$ 812,235 

195.000 

$ 1.007.235 

$ 52,765 

105.000 
$ 157.765 

s 1,165,000 

General Obligation (Alternati\'C Rc\'cnuc Sources) Bond, Series 2012A 

Fisc111 Principal Interest Interest Total 
Year F:ncl ing December30 June 30 Decem bcr 30 Pa\'mcnts 

202 1 $ 258,088 $ 12, 177 $ 12, 177 $ 282,442 
2022 272, 165 8,306 8,306 288,777 
2023 281.982 4 225 4,225 290,432 

TOTAL $ 8 12,235 $ 24,708 $ 2<1,708 $ 86 1,65 1 
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Long-Term Obligations: (continu~d) 

General Obligntion Debt (continued) 

General Obligation (AIIemative Revenue Sources) Bond, Series 201211 

Fiscal J>Jincipal Interest Interest Total 
Year Ending December 30 .June 30 December 30 Pavmcnts 

2021 $ 65,000 $ 2,425 $ 2,425 $ 69,S50 
2022 130.000 2,535 2,535 135,070 

TOTAL $ 195,000 $ •1,960 $ 4.960 s 204,920 

Business-Type 1\ctivitics: 

General Obligation (Alternative Revenue Sources) l.lond, Series 2012A 

Fiscal Principal Interest Interest Total 
Year Ending December 30 .June 30 December 30 Payments 

2021 $ 16,912 $ 798 $ 798 $ 18,508 
2022 17,835 544 544 18,923 
2023 18,018 275 275 18.568 

TOTAL $ 52.765 $ I 617 $ 1,617 $ 55,999 

Gcncml Obligation (Altemative Revenue Sources) l.lond, Series 201211 

J."isc.al Principal Interest Interest Total 
Year Ending Oecem ber 30 June 30 December 30 Pavments 

202 1 $ 35,000 $ 1,300 $ I ,300 $ 37,600 
2022 70.000 1.365 1,365 72,730 

TOTAL $ 105,000 $ 2,665 $ 2,665 $ 110,330 
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Long-Term Ohligat ions : (continued) 

Revenue Debt 

Business-type activities revenue notes m·e payable on ly from revenues derived ftom the operation of 
the water and sewer utilities and a Y,% sales tax passed by referendum. 

Revenue debt payable at April 30, 2020 consists oft he. following: 

Business-Type Activities Reveuue Debt: 

Water Ut ilit y 

2004 IEP A Loan 

Sewer Ut ilit y 

20 I 0 Bonds (Cull!lblc 10130/20) 

2020 Bonds (Cnll!lblc 12130!30) 

Uateol' 
Iss ue 

12/07/04 

Ol/26il0 
04/08i20 

Final 
Mntu ritv 

Interest 
Rates 

2.50% 

I 0/30/30 2.00-4.35% 
12!3 0/34 3.00% 

Original 
lndehtctlncss 

$ 2,4 87 ,<1 04 

8,735,000 

5,900,000 
Total Business-Type Activities Revenue Oebl 

B;.tlancc 

4/30/20 

s 899,65 1 

305,000 

5,900,000 
$7.104,65 1 

During the year, the City engaged in debt refinancing activity. The 20 I 0 Revenue Bonds reponed in 
the Sewc1· Fund was rclinanecd through the issuance of General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Sa les 
Tax Alternative Revenue Source) Series 2020 in the amount or $5,900,000. The proceeds were used 
to pay the existing General Obligation Bond (Alternative Revenue Source) Series 2010 in the amount 
of$5,835,000 with a remaining balance of S305,000, including bond issurance cost of$ 102,558. The 
refunded debt reduced the annual principal and interest payable to the City. The economic ga in 
realized by the City is represented by the reduction of annual princit,al and interest payments in the 
amount of $705,913. 

The 2004 lEPi\ Loan requires a reserve of$60,000 be maintaine{l. See Note 2 for mo1·c information. 

2004 IEPA l{evenue Kote - Wate.r Uti lity 
Fiscal Principal Interest" l'dncipal Interest Total 

Year Ending ~hw ll Mav II Nov It Nov l l l'ayments 

202 1 $ s 12,086 $ 69,823 $ 11,224 $ 93, 133 

2022 70,697 I 0,35 1 71 ,580 9,468 162,096 
2023 72,475 8,573 73,381 7,667 162,096 
2024 74,298 6,750 75,227 5,82 1 I (>2,096 
2025 76,167 4,88 1 77,119 3,929 162,096 

2026-2027 159,823 3,966 79,06 I 1,989 244.839 
TOTAL $ 453,460 $ 46,607 $ 'H6,191 s 40,098 s 986,356 
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Long-Term Obligations: (continued) 

Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Endi ng 

202 1 
TOTAL 

Fiscal 
Ycltr Ending 

202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 

2026-2030 
203 1-2035 

Promissory Notes 

Alterna tive J{cvcnue Sour·cc Bond, Series 2010 
Sewer Utility 

Principal Interest Interest 
Oecernber 30 June 30 Decem her 30 
$ 305,000 $ 130.722 $ 130,722 
$ 305,000 $ 130,722 $ 130,722 

Altemat ive Reven ue Source Bond, Seri es 2020 
Sewer Utility 

Principal Interest I ntere.~t 

Dcccmhcr 30 .June 30 Oecernber 30 
$ 70,000 s 64,408 $ 64,409 

340,000 87,450 87,450 
355,000 82,350 82,350 
360,000 77,025 77,025 
375,000 71,625 71,625 

2,035,000 270,675 270,675 
2.365,000 108.525 108.525 

$ 5,900,000 $ 762.()58 $ 762,059 

Total 
Pavments 

$ 566,444 

To tal 
Payments 

$ 198,817 
5 14,900 
519,700 
514,050 
518,250 

2,576,350 
2,582 050 

$ 7 424 117 

T hese notes are payable out of the debt service fund and are related to City construction projects. 
Promissory notes at Apri l 30, 2020 consis t of the following: 

Date of Final lnte.rest Original Bal:lllCC 
Iss ue Maturitv nates Indebtedness 413012020 

Onwrnmcntal AcLh~tics : 

Promissurv Notes: 

20 I 0 Sales Tax Loan 09i02i20 I 0 09!0212020 4.58% s 645,000 $ 39,42 1 
'lhtal Governmental Aclhi tics-Promissory Notes s 39.42 1 
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Long-Term Obliglllions: (continued) 

Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Ending 

202 1 
TOTAL 

Other .Debt Information 

Governmental Activities 

l'nlluissorv Notes 

Principal Interest 
$ 39,421 $ 1,4 17 
$ 39,421 $ 1.417 

Total 
l'a:t: men ts 

$ 40,838 
$ 40,838 

Estimated payments of compensated absences arc not included in the debt service requ irement 
schedu les. The compensated absences liabil ity attributable to governmental activities will be 
liquidated primarily by the genera l fund. 

There are a number of li mitations and restrictions contained in the various hond indentures and loan 
ag reements. The City believes it is in compliance with all signiticant limitations and restrictions, 
includ ing fc.dc1·al arbitrage regulations, except as described in the Revenue Deht section. 

Lease Disclosures: 

Lc.ssor- Operating Leases 

The City receives lc.ase payments from a propetty rented to a local not-fot·-p,·ofit organi:tation. The 
leased property inc ludes bui ldings and land, including parking areas. The initial lease commenced on 
May I, 2013. Annual lease payment is $ 1.00. The lease may he extended upon agreement of hoth 
parties. The land under lease is valued at SO and the cost of buildings is $ 109,012. At Apri l30, 2020, 
the building's accumulated depreciation was $109,0 12. 
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CITY OF GAI.F.NA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIA L STATEMENTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Net Position Restricted: 

i\ . Net position restricted for other purposes as shown on the State me nt of Net Positio n is 
as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
Audit 
Emergency Services Oefense 

Unemployment Insurance 
Liability lr\Sllt'ancc 
Workers Compensation Insurance 

Motor Fuel Tax (Public Street Projects) 
Illinois Municipal Retire ment (Pension) 
MedicarciSocial Security (Payroll Taxes) 
Flood Contro l 
Fire Protection 

Public Works 
Debt Service 

Total Net: !'osition l{esttictcd tor· Other Purposes 

Restricted 13v 
Law 
Law 
Law 

l.aw 
Law 
Lcnv 
Law 

Law 
Law 
Law 
Law 
Law 

Amount 
$ 25,884 

8,661 

83 ,003 
8,769 

65,829 
126,557 
185,155 

85,927 
43,228 

931 ,073 
86,659 
44 ,962 

$1,695,707 

B. Net position restricted for debt service as shown on the State ment of Net Position is as 
fo llows: 

Business-Type Activities 
Water - Debt Service 

Total Net Pos ition Restricted for Uebt Service 

Delicit Fund J3alnnce: 

Restricted Bv 
Note Agreement 

T he following funds reflected a deficit fund balance at April 30, 2020: 

Pcnsiou Plan: 

Ftmd 

Parks & Recreat ion 
Sewer 

i i\'ffiF Plan Description 

nelici! 

$ (270,686) 
$ (682,586) 

Amount 

$ 60,000 
$ 60,000 

The City o f Galena 's defined benefit pens io n plan for regular e mployees provides ,·ctirement and 
disabil ity bene fits. post re tireme nt increase, and death benc11ts to plan members and beneficiat·ics. The 
C ity of Ga lena's plan is managed by the Il linois Municipal Retireme nt Fund ( IMRF), the 
adm inistrator o r a multi-employer public pe nsion fund. A sumnuuy of IM RF 's pens ion benefits is 
prov ided in the "nenefits Pt·ovidcd" scetiorl of this docume nt. Deta ils o f all benefits are ava ilable 
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l'cnsion Plan: (continued) 

IMRF l'lan Description (contin ued) 
from IMRJ'. Benefit provisions are estab lished by s tatute and may only be changed by the Genera l 
Assembly of the State of Illinois. IMRf issues a publicly av;tilable Comprehensive Annual f inancia l 
Report that includes financial statements. detailed inf(mnation about the pension plan's fiduciary net 
position, and rcqu i1·cd supplementary information. The rep01t is ava ilable for download at 
~imrf.org. 

Benefits PrO\•idcd 
TMRF has three benefit plans. The vast majority of IMRF members partic ipate in the Regular Plan 
(RP). The Sheriffs Law Enforcement Personnel (SLEP) plan is for shcrifls, deputy sheriffs, and 
selected police chiefs. Counties could adopt the Elected County Official (ECO) plan for officia ls 
e lected prior to August 8, 20 I I (the ECO plan was c losed to new partic ipants after that date). 

All three IMRf benefit plans have two tiers. Employees hired b~{i1re .l anua1y I, 201 l, are el ig ible for 
T ier I benefits. Tier I employees are vested tor pension benefits when they have at least e ight years 
of qualifying service credit. Tier I employees who retire at age 55 (at reduced benefits) or after age 60 
(at full henetlts) with e ight years of service a re entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable 
monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-213% of the final rate of earnings for the tlrst 15 years of 
service credit, plus 2% for each year of service credit after 15 years to a max imum of 75% of thei1· 
final rate of earnings. Final rate of eaming,s is the highest total earnings during any consecutive 48 
months within the last I 0 years of service, divided by 48. Under Tier I, the pension is increased by 
~%of the origina l amount on January I every year after retirement. 

Employees hired 011 or after Jam~<try I, 20 I I, are e lig ible for Tier 2 benciits. For Tier 2 employees, 
pension benetlts vest afte1· ten years o f service. Participating employees who retire at age 62 (at 
reduced benefits) or after age 67 (at full benefi ts) with ten years of service are entitled to an annua l 
retirement benetit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3% of the final rate of 
earnings for the tlrst 15 years of service credit, plus 2% for each year of service credit aftet· 15 years to 
a maximum of 2% of their final rate of earnings. final rate of earnings is the highest total earn ings 
du ring any 96 consecutive months within the last 10 years of service, divided by 96. Under Tier 2, the 
pension is increased on January I every year after reti rement, upon •·caching age 67, by the lesser of: 

• 3% of the original pension amount, or 
• Y, of the increase in the Consumer Price index of the original pension amoum 

Emplo,,e.,s Covered by Bendit Terms 
As of December 31,2019, the lollowing employees were covered by the benefit terms: 

Retirees and flene1iciarics Currently Receiving Benefits 
Inactive Plan Members Entitled to but not yet Receiving 13enetlts 
Active l'lun Members 

TOTAL 
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37 
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28 
7 1 



Note 8 -

CITY OF GAl-ENA 
GALliNA, ILLINOIS 

i'iOTJ<:S TO F INANCIAL STATEMENTS 
APJUL 30, 2020 

Pt•nsion Plan: (continued) 

Contributions 
As set hy statute, the City of Ga lena's Regular Plan !\•!embers are required to conttibute 4 .5% of the ir 
annual covered salary. The statute requires employet·s to conttibute the amount necessary, in add ition 
to member's contributions, to finance the retirement coverage of its own employees. The City of 
( Ia lena's annual contl'ibution •·ate for ca lendar year 20 I 9 was 8.26%. r or the fisca l year ended April 
30, 2020, the City of Galena contributed $ 13 I ,60 I to the plan. The City of Galena also contributes for 
disabi lity benefits, death benefits, and supplementa l retirement benefits, all of which are pooled at the 
IM RP level. Contribution tatcs for disability and death benefits are set hy IMRF's Board of Trustees, 
wh ile the supplementa l retirement benefits rate is set by statute. 

Net Pension Liability 
T he City or Gitlcna 's ne;:t pens ion liability was measmed as of December· 3 1, 2019. The total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuaria l valuation as of that 
date. 

Actuarial Assumptions 
T he following are the methods and assumptions used to determine total pensio n liabil ity at December 
31,2019: 

• The Actuarial Cost Method used was Entry Age Normal. 

• The Asset Valuation Met bod used was Market Value of Assets. 

• The lnOation Rate was assumed to be 2.50%. 

• Salar·y lncrcasc,s were expected to be 3.35% to 14.25%, including intlation. 

• The Investment Rate ofReturo was assumed to be 7.25%. 

• Projected Rt•tircment Age was lhmt the Experience-based Table of Rates, specific to the 
type of el igibi li ty cond ition, last updated for the 2017 valuat ion accord ing to an experience 
s tudy from years 20 14 to 20 16. 

• The IMRP-spec ilic r·ates for Mortality (for non-d isab led retirees) were developed IJ·om the 
RP-2014 Blue Collar Health Annuitant Mortal ity Table with adjustments to match cunent 
IMRF experience. 

• for Oisablecl Retirees, an IMRF-speci lic mo rtality table was used with fully generational 
projects scale MP-20 17 (base yeat· 20 15). The IMRf'-spcei/ie rates were developed hom the 
RP-2014 Disabled Retirees MuJ1<tlity Table, apply ing the same adjustments that were appl ied 
for non-d isabled lives. 

• For Active 1\·lembt"'S, an JMRF-specific mortality table was used with fully generational 
projection sca le MP-2017 (base year 20 15). The lMRF-speciftc rates were developed from 
the RP-20 I 4 Employee Mortality Table with adjustments to match current IM Rr experience. 
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Pension Plan: (continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (cont inued) 

• The long-term cxpcctccl r·atc of return on pension plan investments was determined using a 
bu ilding-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real r·ates or return 
(expected returns, net or pens ion plan investment expense, and in llation) are developed for 
each major asset class. These ranges arc combined to prmluce the long-term expected 
rate of' return by weighing the expected future real rates or return to the target asset 
allocation pcrecnwgc and adding expected intlation. The target al location and best estimates 
of geometric real rates of return l'or each major asset class are summari1.ed in the following 
table: 

Portfo lio Long-Tcnn 
Target Expected Real 

Asset Class l'crcent:rgc Rate of Return 
Domest ic P.quity 37.00% 5.75% 
lntcrnationnl Equity JS.OO% 6.50% 
Fixed Income 28.00% 3.25% 
Rea l !::state 9.00% 5.20% 
Alternative Investments 7.00% 3.60-7.60 
Cash r.quivalcnts 1.00% 1.85% 

TOTAL 100.00% 

Single Discount H11 tc 
A Single Discount Rate of 7.25% w;rs used to measure the total pension liability. Tire projection of 
cash flow used to detennine this Single Oiscoum Rate assumed that the J>lan members· contributions 
will be made at the current contribution mte, and that the City of Galena's contrihutions will be made 
at rates equal to the difference hctwccn actuMially dctcm>in~'(l contribution rates and the member rate. 
The Single Discount Rate reflects: 

I. the long-tenn ex pected rate or return on pension plan investments (du ring the period 
in which the fiduciary net position is prqjected to l>c suflieicnt to pay benefits), 
and 

2. the tax-exempt municipal bond rate based on an index of 20-ycnr general obl igation 
bonds with an average /\/\ cred it rating (which is publi:.hcd by the Federal Reserve) 
as of the mca:.urcment date (to the extent that the contributions for usc with the long­
tenn expected rmc of return are not met). 

For the purpose of the most recent valuation, the expected rate of return on pl;rn investments is 7.25%, 
the municipal bond rate is 2.75%, and the resulting single discount rate is 7.25%. 
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Pe nsion Plan: (continued) 

C hanges in the Nt~t J>~nsil!n Liability (Asset) 

Balances at December 31 , 2018 
Change.s for the year: 
Service Cost 
Interest on the Tot:oll'~~ion Liability 

Chanb"!S of Bene lit Terms 
Differences between Expected and Actual 

Experience oftl1c Total Pension Liability 
Changes of J\ssumptiotts 
Contributions - Employer 
Contributions - Employees 

Net Investment Income 

Tot:11 

l'cnsio n 
Liability 

(A) 
$ 9,3 13,597 

163,311 
670,187 

(9,689) 

l'lan 
Fiducia ry 

Net Position 
(13) 

$ 8.340.80 I 

13 1,601 
7 1,695 

I ,520,52 1 

Net Position 

Liability 
(Asset) 

(A)- (B) 

$ 972,796 

163.311 
670.187 

(9,689) 

(131,60 1) 
(7 1,695) 

( I ,520,52 1) 

Acncfit Paymcms, including Refunds o f 
Employee Co ntributions 

Other (Net Transfer) 

(302,599) (302 ,599} 
15,058 ( 15.058) 

Net Chanb>eS 
Balances at December 31, 2019 

$ 52 1.2 10 
s 9,834.807 

$ 1.436.276 
$9,777,077 

Sensitivitv of the ~et Pe ns io n Linbil itv to Chn nges in the Oiscount l~at c 

s (9 15.066) 
s 57,730 

' l11e following present• the plan's net pension liability, calculated using " Single Discount Rille of 
7.25%, as well as what the p lan's net pension liabi lity would be if it were calcu lated using a Single 
Discount Rate that is l% lower or I% higher: 

Totall'ension Liability 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Net Pension l.iabilily (Asset) 

1% Lower 
(6.50'!/o) 

$ 11, 105,572 
9 777.077 

$ 1,328,495 
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Curre nt 
Discou nt 
(7.50%) 

$ 9,834,807 
9.777.077 

s 57 730 

1% Higher 
(8.50%) 

$ 8,803,064 
9,777 077 

$ {974,0 13) 



Note 8 -

CITY OF GALENA 
GALF.l"A, ILLINOIS 

1'\0TF.S TO FINANCIAL STAT£.\1k:NTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

l'cnsion Plan: (continued) 

Pension F.xnense. Deferred Outflows ofRt•sour-ccs, and Dclcrr·cd In !lows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 
For the year ended April 30, 2020. the City of (Ia lena recognized pension expense of $ 136,118. At 
April 30, 2020, the City of Gfl lcna's reported deferwd outflows or resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Amo u nts Related to Pcn~io n~ 

Deferred Amo unts to be Hccognizcd in 
Future Pension Expense 

Difference between expected and acnral 
experience 

Ch<mges of assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual 
earn ing,~ on pension plan investments 

Total Deferred Amounts to be RccogniLed 
in Future Pension Expense 

Pens ion Contributio ns made S uhscqueut 

to the Me:rsurenH,nt l)ute 
To tal Oefcn-cd Amounts Related to Pensions 

Deferred 
Outflows o r 

Reso urces 

$ &5,2&5 

141 ,841 

654,207 

$ 881.333 

47.758 

s 929,091 

Ocfcrn•d 
In flows o f 
ltcso ur-crs 

$ 123,513 

89,345 

1.()36.36 1 

$ 1,249,2 19 

$1,249,219 

Net 
Oeferred 

Outflows o f 
Resources 

$ (38.228) 

52.496 

(382, I 54} 

$ (367,886) 

47.758 

s (320. 128} 

Tile amount of S47,758 r-eported as deferred outflows of resources related 10 J>Cnsions resulting from 
the City' s contributions subsequent 10 the measurement date will he recogni?.cd as a reduction of the 
net pension liabil ity in the year ended AJ>ril 30, 2021. 

Amounts reported as dclcrrcd 0111flows of resources and deferred inflows ol' resources re lated to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense in future periods as follows: 

Ycur Ending 
Decem her 31 

2020 
2021 

2022 
2023 
202~ 

TOTAL 

X cl Ocl'erTcd 
Outflows of 
Resources 

$ (114,201) 
(Hl0,039) 

30,226 

( 183,872) 

$ (367,886) 
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Net Deferr-ed 
Inflows o f 

Resources 

s 

s 



Note 9 -

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE;\'lENTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

lnterfuncl Transfers: 

The following is a schedule of interfund transfers: 

Fund 1ransfcrrcd To 
General f und• 
Debt Service • 
S"imming Pool 
Turner llall 
Parks & Recreation 
Motor fu~l Tax• 
Debt Scn1cc• 
Debt Sen1ce* 
Emergency Ser\iccs Defense 
FICA 
FICA 
Audit 

Fund 
Trans ferred ~rom 
Public Works* 
General* 
General• 
General• 
General* 
Gene ral ~ 

Public Works* 
Pru·ks & Recreation• 
Fire Protection* 
Water* 

Sewer* 
Water• 

Amount 

$ 44,838 
331,495 
187,885 

11,000 
122,7 15 
25 1 , I 00 
l 59,225 
53.8 15 

3,000 
7,250 
9,000 
1,570 

Principal Purpose 

Cost Reimbursement 
Debt Payments 
Provide Additional Funds 
PnJ,1de Additional funds 
J>ro,1de Additional Funds 
r ro,1de Additional funds 
Provide f unds for Debt rayments 
Provide Funds for Debt Payments 
Siren Maintenance 
FICA Payments 
f iCA Payments 
Cost Allocation 

Audit Scv~.er* __ __:1_,,5:..:7_,0'-- Cost Allocation 

SubtMal - Fund l'inancial Statements 
Less: Pund Eliminations 

Total Government-wide Statements of Activiti es 

$ I , 184,463 
(I ,004.968) 

$ 179,495 

• Denotes Major Fund 

Oovernmcnlal Acti \~t ics 

13usiness-Type Acti\ities 
Tt)toll 

Business-Type t\cti,i ties $ 198,885 
Govemmental Acthities (I 9,390) 

s 179,495 

Generally, transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that collects them to the fund that the 
budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from the funds collect ing 
the receipts to the debt service fund, and (3) usc unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to 
fi nance various programs accounted fo1· in othe•· funds in ncco•·dance with budgetary authorizations. 
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Note Hl-

Note ! !-

Note J2 -

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, lLLll'IOlS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA TF.MENTS 
AI'IUL 30,2020 

Legal Debt Margin: 

Based on the assessed valuation lor 2019 of.$1 00,4 14,476, the legal debt margin is: 

Statutory Debt Limitation $100,414,476 x 8.625% 
Less: General Oblig;\lion Bonds Outstanding 

Promissory Notes 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

l~isl< Management: 

$ 8,660,749 
( I, 165,000) 

(39,42 1) 
$ 7,456,328 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, o r destruction or 
assets; errors and omiss ions; wor·kers compensation; and health care of its employees. t\11 or these 
risks are covered through the purchase of commer·cial insurance, with minimal deductibles. Settled 
c laims have not exceeded the commercial coverage in any of the past three years. There were no 
s ignificant reductions in coverage compared to the prior· year. 

Contingencies: 

Compensated Absences 

Under terms of employment, cer1ain employees arc granted compensated absences in varying 
amounts. These benefits, whether or not ful ly vested, arc cons idered contingent liabil ities fo r 
d isclosure purposes only. Payments for the vary ing compensated absences will be made at rates in 
effect when the benefits are used. T he following accumulated compensated absences at April 30, 
2020, are dctcnnincd on the basis of current wage rates. 

Accumulated Sick Leave - The City provides fu ll-time employees paid time off for s ick leave 
which accumulates from year· to year if not used. i\ contingent liability few sick pay has been 
calculated in the amount of $393,339 at April 30, 2020. The accumulated sick pay days arc a 
partially vested benelit. 

Accumulated 1:e rs,9n_al Leave- The City pr·ovidcs fu ll-time employees paid time off for· personal 
lea\'C which accumulates from year to year if not used. A contingent liabil ity for persona l pay has 
been ca lculated in the amount of$3,065 at Apri l 30, 2020. The accumulated personal pay days are 
not a vested benefit. 

~ccmnulat!!d Vacation Leave- T he City provides fu ll -time employees vested vacation leave on an 
annual basis accord ing to the ir years of continuous service. Vacation leave e lapses on the day of 
their anniversary or employment. A contingent liability for vacation leave has been calcu lated in 
the amount of $ 193,522 at Ap•·i l 30, 2020. 
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Note 12-

Note 13 -

C ITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO FI NANCIAL STATEMENTS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Contingencies: (continued) 

Compensated Abst,nccs (continued) 

Accumulated Compcns~t.ory Time OIT and Overtime Pay- The City provides full-time employees 
compensatory time off for overtime hours worked, which may accumulate from year to year 
if not used. 1\ contingent liabi lity for compensatory pay has been ca lculated in the amoulll of 
$ 1'),273 at Apt·il 30, 2020. The accumulated compensatmy time is a vested bcnelit for the City's 
non-exempt full-time employees. 

Tax Abatements: 

Governmental Accounting, Standards Board Statement No. 77 defines tax abatements as a reduction in 
tax revenues that results from an agreement between one or more go,•ernments and an individ ual or 
entity in which (a) one or more govemments promise to forg,o tax revenues to which they arc 
otherwise entitled and (h) the individual or entity promises to take a specific action after the agreement 
has been entered into that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the g,overnments 
or the citizens of those g,ovcrnments. 

Citv Tax Abatements 

T he City provides tax abatements for Debt Se1v ice payment requirements for General Oblig,ation 
nonds (Alternate Revenue SOUJ'CC) Series 2010 Sewer Bond; General Obl igation Bonds (Alternative 
Revenue Source) Series 2020 Sewer lJtility nond; 2012A and 20128 Bonds and the levy of a direct 
annual tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the bonds. For the payment of principal 
and intcJ·cst on these bonds, the City has pledged sales taxes that have been depositc.d in 2010, 20 12A 
and 2012 1:l Sales Tax Alternate nond Fund. No other commitments were made by the City as part of 
these actions l'or purposes of bond funding. 

ror the year ended April 30, 2020, the City abated $982,995 under the General Obligation (Alternate 
Revenue Service) Series 20 l 0 Sewer Bond, 20 12A and 20 121:l l:londs. 

Tax 1\batcrncnt of Other Entities 

Prope1ty tax revenues of the City were reduced by the following amounts for the year ended April 30, 
2019 under an annexation agreement entered into by the following entity: 

Tax Abatement Program Amount of' Tax Abated 

Palace Campg,rounds Annexation Agreement $2,000 
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Note IS -

Note 16-

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ll.UNOIS 

NOTES TO FINANCV\.L STATEMENTS 
APIUL 30, 2020 

Contracts/Major Agreements: 

T he City has a contractual relationship with Greater Ga lena Marketing, Inc. DBA Galena Jo Dav iess 
Office of Tourism to perform marketing se1·viccs to encourage tourism in and overnight vis itors to the 
Ciry of Ga lena. During the year ended April 30, 2020, the City 's expenditures were $642,758 repo11ed 
as Hotel Motel Tax J::xpense (See Schedule 3). Amounts rece ived by the City from lodg ing facil ities 
located within the c ity limits are forwarded to Greate r Galena Marketing, Inc . when received in their 
entirety. 

!'ending Accounting Pronouncement: 

GASB Sta tement No. 87, Leases, improves accounting and financ ia l repo1ting for leases by 
govemments. T his Statement increases the useful ness of governments' financ ia l statements by 
requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as 
operating leases and recognized as inl'lows o f resources o r o ut !lows of resources based on the payment 
provisions of the contract. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginni ng aficr December IS, 20 19. 

Subsequent Events: 

Subsequent 1.0 the year ended Apri l 30, 2020, the City approved the following major· expenditures and 
contTact activity: 

Planned Expenditures for FY 2020: i\'lay 1, 2020 to April 30, 2021 

FUND 
General 
General 
General 
General 
Genera l 
Emergency Services 
Parks & Recreation 
Parb & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

DESCRIPTION 
An & Recreation Center 
Public Works Garage Improvement 
Tree Removal 
Maintenance Proj eels 
Public Works Dump Truck 
Siren redevelopment 
Riding Mower 
Canoe/Kayak Project 
Parking Expansion 
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ESTIMATRO 
COST 

$ 10,000 
30,000 
20,000 
I 0,000 
16,430 
18,000 
12,000 

127,500 
37.500 

$ 

GRANT 
FUNDED 

127,500 
37,500 



Note 16-

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO F I NANCIAL STATI!:ME;\TS 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Subsc<t tt~nt Events: (continued) 

Pl ann~d Expenditures for FY 2020: May 1, 2020 to Apri130, 2021 (continued) 

FUND 
!'ire J>rot~ct ion 

!'ire Protection 
Capital Projects 
Capital P ,·ojccts 
Water 
Sewer 
Sewer 
T urner Hall 
T urner Hall 
Swimming Pool 

FUND 

Water 

ESTIMATED GRANT 
DESCRIPTION COST FUNDED 

T urn Out Uear 150,000 
l:luilding Maintenance 10,000 
Street Improvements 53,000 
Gear Street 62,000 
Water Tower Inspections 15,000 
Dump Truck l 0,000 
Hughlett Sewer Linin•• - " 50,000 
Building Maint~nance 11,700 
Signage and Lighting I I, 100 I I, I 00 
Maintenance and lmp,·ovements 82. 100 

Totul Capital Expenses $ 736.330 s 176 100 
Net Cost $ 560,230 

I'la111ml Borrowings for FY 2020: May 1, 211211 to April 30, 2021 

DF.SCRJPTJON 

Low interest (partia l fo1·giveness) for 
water system improvement 

F.STT:\'IA TF.O 
COST 

$ 1,579, 137 $ 

GRANT 
FUNDED 

Subsequent to year-end. the World HeaUh Organization declared the spr~ad of Coronavirus Disease 
(COVID- 19) a worldwide pandemic. The COVID- 19 pandemic is having significant effects on g lobal 
markets, supply chains, bus inesses, and communities. As a result of COVID- 19, there has been 
heightened market risk and volatility associated with the pandemic. This cou ld materia lly affect the 
C ity's account ba lances and the amounts repo1ted in the statement of net position and the statement of 
activities. l:lecause of this uncertainity, the City's management is unab le to estimate the total impact 
the pandemic will have. 

The City's management has evaluated events and transactions f('>l' potential 11nancial statement 
recognition or disclosure through ,\ugust 25, 2020, the date the financial statements we1'C avai lable to 
be issued. 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GALF:NA, H .LlNOIS 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE I 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXI'ENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE. 
IHJDGF.T AND ACTUAL· MODIFIED CASH BASIS 

FOR TilE YF:AR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

REVENUt:S: 

Local Taxes $ I .833,320 $ 1,833,320 
l-icenses 142,875 142,875 
Permits 65 , I 00 65, I 00 
Intergovernmental 1,850,300 1,850,300 
Fines and ForJcitures 43 ,050 43.050 
Charge for Services 15,025 15,025 
Investment Earnings 19,235 19,235 
Miscellaneous 46,550 144,696 

TOTAL REVENUES (Schedu le 2) $4,015,455 $ 4,113 ,601 

F.XI'ENOITIJRF.S: 
General Government $ .1,579,715 $ 1,579,7 15 
Public Sa lcty 948,350 948,350 
Public Works 864,3 15 974,96 1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Schedu le 3) $3,392,380 $ 3,503 ,026 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over 
Expenditures $ 623,075 $ 6 10,575 

OTIII':R FINANCING SOlJRCES (USES): 
Transfers In $ $ 
Transfers Out (608,250) (I ' 189,355) 
Proceeds from Sale of Surplus Equipment 

TOTAL OTIIER Fl;-iANCING SOUJWES 

(USES) $ (608,250) S ( I, I 89,355) 

Excess (Dclieiency) of Revenues Over 
Expenditures and Other J<inancing Sources (Uses) $ I 4,825 $ (578,780) 

FUND 8,\L/\NCE • BEGrNNING 

FUND BALANCE- El\'DING 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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Variance. 
wi th Final 

Budget 
Actual Positive 

Amounts (Negative) 

$ 1,78(>,6 13 $ (46,707) 
168,358 25,483 
66,434 I ,334 

I ,908,752 58,452 
28,981 ( 14,069) 
I 5,083 58 
28,609 9,374 

I 13,964 (30,732) 
$ 4, 11 6,794 $ 3, 193 

$ 1,63 1,077 $ (5 1,362) 
937,600 10,750 
850,1 88 124,773 

$3,4 I 8,865 $ 84,161 

$ 697,929 $ 87,354 

s 44,838 $ 44,838 
(904, I 95) 285, 160 

24,250 24,250 

$ (835 , I 07) s 354,248 

$ (137, 178) $ 44 I ,602 

1,924,798 

$1 ,787,620 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

GENERAL FUND 

SCIIF.DULE 2 

SCHIWULJ<.: OF REVENUES- BUDGET AN I) ACTUAL- M()I)Jf'IF.D CASH BASIS 
FOR THE YEAR EN DF.D APRIL 30, 2020 

Variance 
witb 

F inal Budget 
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive 

Original Final Amounts (Nc~:ativc) 
REVENUES: 

Local Taxes: 
ProJlerlv Taxes: 

Police Protection $ 6,250 $ 6,250 s 6,247 $ (3) 
School Cross ing Guard 10 10 10 
General Corporate 439,750 439,750 439,124 (626) 
Street Lighting 10 10 10 
Road and [!ridge 79,000 79,000 79,216 216 

Total Property Taxes s 525,020 $ 525,020 $ 524,607 s (413) 
Other Taxes: 

Hotel Taxes s 620,000 $ 620,000 $ 610,697 $ (9,303) 
Tclccommunic<Hion Taxes 104,000 104,000 95,71 I (8,289) 
Utility Taxes 2 I 8,000 2 I 8,000 202, 1 10 ( I 5,890) 
Food and Beverage Tax 290,000 290,000 283,429 (6,57 I) 
Amusement Tax 76,300 76,300 70,059 (6,24 I) 

Tota l Other Taxes $ 1,308,300 $ 1,308,300 s 1,262,006 $ (46,294) 
Total Loca l Taxes $ I ,833,320 $ I ,833,320 $ 1,7X6,613 $ (46,707) 

Licenses: 
Liquor Licenses $ 62,125 $ 62,125 $ 88,60 1 $ 26.476 
Contractor Licenses 16,500 16,500 I 5,600 (900) 
Misce llaneous Licenses 6,500 6,500 4,875 ( I ,625) 
Guest House Licenses 3,000 3,000 5,890 2,890 
Tour 11usiness Licenses 750 750 750 
Vacation Rental Licenses 4,000 4,000 450 (3,550) 
Cable r:ranchi se Licenses 50,000 50,000 52, 192 2,192 

Total Licenses s 142,875 $ 142,875 $ 168,358 $ 25,483 
l'ermits: 

Building Permits s 42,000 $ 42,000 s 46,043 $ 4,043 
Electric Permits 3,000 3,000 3,318 318 
HVAC Permits 3,600 3,600 3,263 (337) 
Zoning Pennits/Appl ications 6,500 6,500 5,870 (630) 
Sign Perm its 2,000 2,000 1,280 (720) 
Miscellaneous Penn its 7,500 7,500 6,585 (<J 15) 
Exca,•ation Pcm1its 5(10 500 75 (425) 

Total l'e rmits $ 65,100 $ 65, 100 $ 66,434 $ I ,334 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Repo1t. 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

(;ENEI{AL FUND 

SCIIF.OULE 2 (continued) 

SCIIF.OULR OF REVENIJF.S- ntmGF.T ANO ACTUAL- MODIFIED CASH llASIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDF.D APRIL30, 2020 

DudGeted Amounts 
Original Final 

RF.VI" ' 'UES: (continued) 
Jntcrgovemmenta l Revenues: 

State I nco me Taxe.s $ 345,000 $ 345,000 
Sales Taxes 1,321,000 1,321 ,000 
Local Use Taxes I 08,000 I 08,000 
Video Gam ing Taxes 72,000 72.000 
Cannabis Excise Tax 
State C.irants- Public Safety 4,300 4,300 
CLG Grant 

Total Intergovernmental Revenues $ I ,850,300 $ I ,850,300 
Fines and Forfeitures: 

Com1 Fines $ 20,000 s 20,000 
Parking Fines I 7,500 I 7,500 
DUJ Fine Income 3,500 3,500 
Miscellaneous 2,050 2 ,050 

Total Fines and Forfeitures $ 43 ,050 $ 43,050 
Inspect ions: 

Jlackflow Inspectio ns $ I 1,825 $ I I ,825 
Renta l Housing Inspections 3,200 3,200 

Total Inspections $ 15,025 $ 15,025 
Investment Income: 

Interest Income $ 19,235 $ 19,235 
Totill Investment Income $ 19,235 $ I 9,235 

M isccl 1ancous: 
Counhy Fair Grant s 1,000 $ 1,000 
Donations 700 700 
Misce llaneous 44,850 142,996 

Total Miscellaneous $ 46,550 $ 144,696 
TOTAL REVENUES (SCHF.))ULE 1) $ 4,0 I 5,455 $ 4, 113,60 1 

See Accompanying Independent Audi tm' s Report. 
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Variance 
with 

Final Budget 
Actual Positive 

Amounts (Negative) 

s 37 I ,650 s 26,650 
L338,6 I 5 17,615 

I I l\,320 10,320 
7 1,306 (694) 

56 1 56 1 
300 (4 ,000) 

8,000 8,000 
$ 1 ,908, 752 $ 58,452 

$ 13,737 $ (6,263) 
12,028 (5,472) 

832 (2,668) 
2 ,384 334 

s 28,98 I $ ( 14,069) 

$ 12,033 s 208 
3,050 ( I 50) 

$ I 5,083 $ 58 

$ 28,609 $ 9,374 
$ 28,609 $ 9,374 

$ I ,500 $ 500 
I, 190 490 

I I 1,274 (31.722) 
$ I 13,964 s (30,732) 
$ 4, 1 16,794 s 3, 193 



SCHEDUU:3 
CITY OF (;ALI<:NA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

G I~N EIV\ L FlJi'iD 

SCHJ::D ULE OF E Xl'ENDITUJU:S - JHJD(;ET AN D ACTUAL. MODIFIED CASH BASIS 
J<'OR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

DudGeted Amounts 
Original Final 

GENERAL GOVERNMF.i\T: 

Ad J)J in is tration: 
Personnel: 

Sa laries- Employees s 144,8 15 $ 14'1,8 15 
Salaries- Elected 17,500 17,500 

Tot a I Personnel s 162,3 15 $ 162,3 15 
Contractual Services: 

Professional Services $ 1,500 s 1,500 
Communications 1,500 1,500 
l>rofessional Deve lopment 2,850 2,850 
Hotel Motel Tax Expense 620,000 620,000 
Deer Management 2.500 2.500 

Total Contractua l Services $ 628,350 $ 628,350 
Other Expend itures: 

Refunds $ I ,000 $ 1 ,000 
Mayo1's Discretionary Fund 5,000 5,000 
Grants to Not-for-Profit Organizations 32,000 32,000 
Miscellaneous 250 250 

Total Other Expend itures $ 38,250 $ 38,250 
Total Administration $ 828,915 $ 828,915 

Finance: 
Personnel: 

Salaries- Employees $ 96,325 $ 96,325 
Insurance Benefits 458,460 4511,460 

Total Personnel $ 554,785 $ 554,785 
Contractual Services: 

Maintenance Scrvicc.s $ 35,500 $ 35,500 
Professional Serv ices II ,460 11 ,460 
Communications 10,700 l 0, 700 
Professional Development 2,075 2,075 
Services Charges 4,000 4,000 
Equipment Lease 6,000 6,000 

Tota l Contractual Serv ices $ 69,735 $ 69,735 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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Variance 
with Final 

Budget 
Ac.tual Positive 

Amounts (Negative) 

$ 145,495 s (680) 
16,600 900 

$ 162,095 $ 220 

$ 1,485 $ 15 
1,(10 1 499 
2,716 13·1 

642,758 (22,758) 
474 2,026 

$ 648,434 $ (20,084) 

$ 1,093 $ (93) 
3,228 1,772 

32,064 (64) 
316 (66) 

$ 36,701 $ 1,549 
$ 847,23() $ (18,3 15) 

$ 95,933 $ 392 
506,433 (47,973) 

$ 602,366 $ (47,581 ) 

$ 33,568 $ 1,932 
11 ,439 21 

8,963 1,737 
578 I ,'I 97 

3,703 297 
6,385 (385) 

$ 64.636 $ 5,099 



SCHEDULE 3 (continued) 
CITY OJ<' GALENA 

GALENA, fLLINOIS 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL- MODTFTED CASH BASIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT: (continued) 

Finance: (cominued) 
Commodities: 

Genera l Sup[>lies $ 11,300 $ 11,300 
Total Commodities $ II ,300 $ 11,300 

Other Expenditures: 

Bank Char·ges $ 500 $ 500 

M isee llaneous 19,850 19,850 

Pena lties and Interest 

Total Other Expenditures $ 20,350 s 20,350 
Capital..Putla':: 

Buildings $ $ 
C{]Uipment 

Total Capital Outlay $ $ 

Total Finance $ 656, 17() $ 656, 170 
Cle ric 

Personnel: 
Salaries- Elected $ 9, 100 $ 9,100 

Total Personnel $ 9,100 $ 9,100 
Contractual Services: 

PI'Ofcssiona l Services $ 7,810 $ 7,810 
Communications 1,700 1,700 
Pro fessiona l Development 3,000 3,000 

Tota l Contractua l Services $ 12,5 10 $ 12,510 
Commodit ies: 

Paperless Meeting - Hardware $ 800 $ 800 
Total Commodities $ 800 s 800 

Total Clerk $ 22,410 s 22,410 
Zoning: 

Personnel: 
Sa laries- Employees s 66,220 $ 66,220 

Total Personne l $ 66,220 $ 66,220 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Repo1t. 
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Variance 
with Final 

Budget 
Actual Positive 

Amounts (Negative) 

:s 11,3M s (64) 
$ 11 ,364 $ {6<1) 

$ 5, 169 $ (4,669) 

6,026 13,824 

120 ( 120) 
$ 11,315 $ 9,035 

$ $ 
12,366 ( 12,366) 

$ 12,366 $ (12,366) 
$ 702,047 s (45,877) 

$ 9,100 $ 
$ 9, I 00 $ 

$ 698 $ 7,1 12 
1,259 44 1 
1,987 1,013 

s 3,944 $ 8,566 

$ $ 800 
$ $ 800 
$ 13,044 $ 9,366 

$ 65,255 $ 965 
$ 65,255 s 965 



CITY OF (;ALENA 

GALF.NA, ILLINOIS 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE 3 (continued) 

SCHF.OULF. OF F.XJ>ENDIT URF:S -BUDGET Al\'D ACTUAL- MO))lFliW CAS II BAST.S 
FOR T ilE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

G.ENERAL GOVERNMF.NT: (continued) 

£onjng: (continued) 
Coniractua I Sel'\•ices: 

Pmfessional Serv ices 
Cornmunicat ions 

l'mfessional Deve lopment 
Tota l Contractua l Services 

Commodities: 

Supplies 
Tota l Com modities 

Capital Outlav: 

Equ ipment 

Total Capital Outlay 
Tota l Zoni ng 

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERt'\'MENT 

PUHLIC SAJ<'KTY: 
Pol icc Protect ion: 

Pe rsonne l: 
Sa laries - Employees 

Uniforms 
Total Personnel 

Contractual Services: 

Maintenance Services 
Professional Services 

Communications 
Professional De,•elopmcnt 

Service C harges 
Equipment Lease 

Total Contractua I Services 
Com mod itics: 

General Supp lies 

Total Commodities 

Budgeted Amounts 
Originnl Finul 

$ 2,650 $ 2,650 
1,250 1,250 
1 ,600 1,600 

$ 5,500 $ 5,500 

$ 500 $ 500 
$ 500 $ 500 

s $ 
$ $ 
$ 72,220 $ 72,220 
$ 1,579,715 $ 1,579,7 15 

$ 713,365 $ 713,365 
7,500 7,500 

$ 720,865 $ 720,865 

$ 13,500 $ 13,500 
20,400 20,400 
6,400 6,400 
8,200 8,200 
9,500 9,500 
2,000 2,000 

$ 60,000 $ 60,00() 

$ 47,700 s 47,700 
$ 47,700 $ 47,700 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report 
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Actmll 

Amounts 

$ 800 
1, 140 
1,295 

$ 3,235 

$ 266 
$ 266 

$ 
$ 
$ 68,756 
$ 1 ,63 I ,077 

$ 729,585 
6,536 

$ 736,121 

$ 10,438 
22,040 

5,993 
1,803 
8,77 1 
1,068 

$ 50, 113 

$ 52,5 10 
$ 52,510 

Vnriaucc 
with Final 

Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 1,850 
110 
305 

$ 2,265 

s 234 
$ 234 

$ 
$ 3,464 
$ (51,362) 

$ ( 16,220) 
')64 

$ ( 15,256) 

s 3,062 
( I ,640) 

'I 07 
6,397 

729 
932 

$ 9,8&7 

$ (4 ,810) 
$ (4,810) 



SCH EDUL£ 3 (continued) 
C ITY OF GAL ENA 

GALENA, JL LlNOIS 

GENERAL FUND 

.SCHEDULE OF EXI'ENDITURE.S - BUDGET AND ACT UAL- MODIFIED CASH BAS IS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original F inal 

PUBLIC SAFETY: (conti nued) 
Police Protection: (continued) 

Other Expenditures: 
Misce llaneo us $ 17,000 $ 17,000 

Tota l Other· Expend itures $ 17,000 $ 17,000 
Cau ita l Outlav: 

Equipment s 26,000 $ 26,000 
Total Capital Oullay s 26,000 $ 26,000 

Total Po lice l' rotection $ 871,565 $ 871,565 
13ui ld ing Inspectio n: 

Personnel: 
Sa laries - Employees $ 69,0&5 s 69,085 

Tota l Personnel $ 69,085 $ 69,085 
Contractual Services: 

Professional Services $ 1,000 $ 1,000 
Communications '100 400 
Professional Development 4,800 4,800 

Tota l Contr<lct ua l Services $ 6,200 $ 6,200 
Commodities: 

General Supplies $ 1,500 $ 1,500 
Total Commodities $ I ,500 $ I ,500 

Q;].pital Outlav: 
Equipment $ $ 

Total Capital Outlay $ $ 
Total Building Inspection $ 76,785 $ 76,785 

TOTAL PUBLIC SAF ETY $ 948,350 $ 948,350 

PUBLIC WORKS: 
Transportation: 

Personne l: 
Sa la ries· Employees $ 396,640 $ 396,640 
Uniforms 600 600 

Total Personnel $ 397,240 $ 397,240 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Rep01t . 
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V1rrianc.c 
with Final 

Budget 
Actual Positive 

Amounts ~Ne~;;lfivc) 

$ 7,094 $ 9,906 
$ 7.094 $ 9,90(j 

$ 22,5 12 s 3,488 
$ 22,5 12 $ 3,4K8 
$ 868,350 $ 3,215 

$ 67,321 $ 1.764 
$ 67,32 1 $ 1,764 

s $ 1,000 
111 2S9 
909 3,891 

$ 1,020 $ 5, 180 

$ 909 $ 59 1 
$ 909 $ 59 1 

$ $ 
$ $ 
$ 69,250 .$ 7,535 
$ 937,600 $ I 0,750 

$ 384,917 $ 11 ,723 
600 

$ 384,917 s 12,323 



SCHEDULE 3 (continued) 
CITY OF GALENA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPEl\'DITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL- i\'lODIFIED CASH BASIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APIUL 30, 2020 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

Ptmuc WORKS: (continued} 
Transp01tation: (continued) 

Comraelua l Services: 
Ma intenance Sc1·vices $ 145,100 $ 145, I 00 
Other Professional 800 800 
Communications 1,050 1,050 
Professional Deve lopment 500 500 
Service Charges 14,900 14,900 
Equipment Rental 1,500 1,500 

Total Contractual Services $ 163,850 $ 163,850 
Commodities: 

Maintenance Supplies $ 91,000 $ 103,500 
General Supplies 41,350 4 1,350 

Total Commodities $ 132,350 $ 144,850 
Capital Outlav: 

Bui ldings $ I ,000 $ 1,000 
Equipment 99,500 99,500 
Infrastructure 42,500 140,646 

Total Capital Outlay $ 143,000 s 24 1,146 
Tota l Transportation $ 836,440 $ 947,086 

Engineering: 
Personnel: 

Salaries- Employees $ 8,425 $ 8,425 
Total Personnel $ 8,425 $ 8,425 

Contractual s~rvices: 

Professiona l Services $ 8,000 $ 8,000 
Professional Development 1,950 1,950 

Total Contractual Serv ices $ 9,950 $ 9,950 
Commodities: 

General Supplies $ 9,000 $ 9,000 
Tota l Commodities $ 9,000 $ 9,000 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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Variance 
with Final 

Bullgct 
Actual Positive 

Amounts (Nc~:ath•c) 

s 121,106 $ 23,994 
935 ( 135} 

I ,161 ( I II ) 
206 294 

13,353 1,547 
1,950 (450) 

$ 138,711 $ 25, 139 

$ 127,228 $ (23,i28} 
45,225 {3,875) 

$ 172,453 $ (27,603) 

$ 1,048 $ (48) 
67,565 31 ,935 
61,428 79,21 8 

s 130,041 $ 111,1 OS 
$ 826,122 s 120,964 

$ 8,420 $ 5 
$ 8~420 $ 5 

$ 5,225 $ 2,775 
1,334 616 

$ 6,559 $ 3,39 1 

$ 8,870 $ 110 
s 8,870 $ 130 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

GF.:\"ERAL FUND 

SCHI::O ULF. 3 (continued) 

SCHt::OUU: OF £Xl>ENOITUIU:S • BUI)(;F.T ANI) ACTUAL· MOOlfl£ D CAS II BASIS 
FOI{ H I£ YEAR EN[)F.J) APRIL 30, 2020 

Budgeted Amount~ 

Original Finul 

PUBLIC WORKS: (continued) 
Engineering: (cominued) 

Capj!itl Outlav: 
13quipmcnt s 500 s 500 

Total Capital Outlay s 500 $ 500 
Total Engineering $ 27,875 $ 27,875 

TOTAL I'UIILIC WORKS $ 864,315 $ 974,96 1 

TOTAL EXPENOITURES (SCHEDULE 1) $ 3,392,380 $ 3,503,()2(, 

Sec Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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A<:lu ul 
Amounts 

s 217 
$ 217 
$ 24,066 
$ 850, 1&8 

$3,41 8,865 

Variance 

with Final 
Budget 

Posit in 
(Negative) 

$ 283 
$ 283 
$ 3,809 
$ 124,773 

$ 84,161 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

FIRE PR OTECTION F UND- S PECIAL REVF:NlJ F. FUNn 

SCHEO VLF: 4 

SCHIWlJLF. OF RE.VF.NUES, EXPENDITURES, AJ\ 'D CHANGES IN FUN D BALANCE-
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIRD CASH 13ASIS 

FOR THE YEAR El"DED APRIL 30,2020 

Budgeted Amounts 
Orig inal Final 

REVENUES: 
Loca l Sources: 

Property Taxes $365, 185 $365,185 
lntcrgovcl'll mental: 

Rural IJistric t 27,050 27,050 
Foreign f'i1·e Tax 16,000 16,000 

Other Local Sources: 
1 nvestment Eam i ngs 8,000 8,000 

TOTAL REVEI\'UES $4 16,235 $ 416,235 

EXPF.NDTT URKS: 
Current: 

Publ ic Safctv: 
Personnel: 

Salaries- Employees $ 28, 120 $ 28,120 
Death Benefits 2,500 2,500 

$ 30,620 $ 30,620 
Contractual Serv ices: 

Maintenance Services s 2,500 $ 2,500 
Profess ional Services 5,000 5,000 
Communication I ,600 1,600 
Professiona l Deve lopment 10,500 10,500 
Service Charges 13,000 13,000 
Liabi lity Insurance 4,000 4,000 

$ 36,600 $ 36,600 
Commod ities: 

Maintenance Supplies $ 12,000 $ 12,000 
General Suppl ies 16,500 16,500 

$ 28,500 $ 28,500 
Other Expenditures: 

Miscellaneous Expenses $ 5,000 s 5,000 
$ 5,000 s 5,000 

Sec Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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Varin nee 
with l<inal 

Budget 
Act ua l Positi••e 

Amounts (Nc&ativc) 

$364,660 $ (525) 

27,350 100 
( 16,000) 

9,675 1,675 
$401,685 $ ( 14,550) 

$ 28,752 s (632) 
1,770 730 

s 30,522 $ 98 

$ 1,853 $ 647 
2,970 2,030 

593 1,007 
1,880 8,620 
7,7 10 5,290 
3,858 142 

$ 18,864 $ 17,7.16 

$ 7,5 1 X $ 4,482 
9,913 6,587 

s 17,43 1 $ 11.069 

$ 6,51 1 $ ( 1,5 I I) 
$ 6,511 $ (I ,511) 



SCHEDULE 4 (continued) 
CITY OF GALENA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

FIRR PROTF.CTION FUND - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENlJF:S, EXPRNOITURES, AND CHANGES IN .FUND BALANCE­
BUDGET AND ACTUAL- MODI FlED CASH BASIS 

FOR THE YEAR EN OED APRIL 30,2020 

EXPE,.,.'DITURES: (continued) 
Capital Outlay: 

Equipment 
Building & lmpr·ovcmcnts 

TOTAL EXJ>ENDITURF.S 

Excess (Ddicicncy) of Revenues Over Expcndihrrcs 

OTHER FINAi'ICING SOURCES (USES}: 

Transfer In 
Transfers Out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Net Change in l'und l:lalance 

FUND l3ALANCE- J3E(i1NNIN(I 

FUND .BALANCE- ENDING 

Budgct·cd Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 18,000 $ 18,000 
66,000 66,000 

$ 84,000 $ 84,000 
$184,720 $184,720 

$23 1,515 $231,515 

s s 
(3,000) (3,000) 

$ (3,000) $ (3,000) 

$228,5 15 $228,5 15 

See Accompanying Independent Aud itor's Report . 
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\' ~l ri~lllCC 

with Final 
lludget 

Actual Posi tive 
Amounts (Negative) 

$ 9,57 1 $ 8,429 
4,685 6 1,3 15 

$ 14,256 $ 69,744 
$ 87,5&4 $ 97, 136 

$314, 101 $ 82,586 

s $ 
(3,000) 

$ (3 ,000) $ 

$311,101 $ 82,586 

619,972 

$93 1,07:1 



C ITY OF (;ALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND- SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEUULf: 5 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ANU CIIAN(;F:s IN FlJNO BALANCE ­
BUDGET AND ACTUAL- MOOTFIF.O CASH BASIS 

J<'OR T HE YEAR ENDED APRILJO, 2020 

IUWEN lJ ES: 
Intergovernmental Revenues: 

State Motor Fuel Tax Allotments 
State Grant - Traffic Signal Maintenance 
State Grants 

Other Loca l Somccs: 
Investment Earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXl'ENDfTURES: 
Current: 

Pub lic Works: 
Contractual Services: 

Maintenance Services 
Street Lighting 

Commodities: 
Maintenance Supplies 

Capital Outlav: 
Infrastructure 

TOTAL EXI'El\'IIITURES 

Budgeted Amounts 
Originnl Final 

s 87,600 
5,000 

$ 87,600 
5,000 

2,000 2,000 
$ 94,600 $ 94,600 

--=--'--'-'-::...:..:.-

$ 10,500 $ 13,670 
68,000 68,000 

$ 78,500 $ 81,670 

$ 16, I 00 $ 16,100 
$ 16,100 $ 16,100 

$ 76,000 $ 938,030 
s 76,000 s 938,030 
S I 70,600 S I ,035,800 

Variance 
with Final 

Budget 
Ach111l Positive 

Amounts (Negative) 

$ 123,955 
13,664 

3,168 
$ 140,787 

$ 13,366 
72,4 12 

$ 85,778 

$ 11,469 
$ 11,469 

s 938,030 
$ 938,030 
$ 1,035,277 

$ 36.355 
8,664 

I, 168 
$ 46,187 

$ 304 
(4,4 12) 

$ (4,108) 

$ 4,63 1 
$ 4,63 1 

$ 
$ 
$ 523 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Ove1· (Under) 

Expenditures $ (76,000) $ (94 1,200) $ (894,490) $ 46,710 

Sec Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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CITY OF GALENA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

SCIJE.DULE 5 (cont inued) 

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND - SPF.CIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE 01? RRVF.NUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN flJl'iD BALANCE­

BU.DGET AND ACTUAL- MOIHFI JW CASH BASIS 
FOR TIU.: YEAR ENDE.D APRIL 30, 2020 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Transfer In $ $ 25 I, I 00 
TOTAL OTHER FL'IANCING SOURCES (USES) $ $ 25 I, I 00 

Net Change in Fund Balance $ (76,000) $ (690, 100) 

FUND BALANCE - l:lEGJNNI NG 

FUND BA L A:-ICF. - ENDING 

See 1\ccompanying Independent Auditor's Repmt. 
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Variance 

with Final 

Budget 

Actual Positive 

Amounts (Negative) 

$ 251,100 $ 

$ 25 1,100 $ 

s (643,390) s 46,710 

769,947 

$ 126,557 



CITY OF GALKNA 
GAtENA, ILUNOIS 

SCHEDULE 6 

I' ARKS AND RECREATION FUND- SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE 0.1<' REVENUES, EXJ'ENDITURES, AND CIIAi'IGF.S IN FUND DALANC£ -
JHJI)(;RT AND ACTUAL- MODIFIED CASH BASIS 

FOR Til F. YF.AR ENDED APRlL 30,2020 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

REVENUES: 
LocH I Sources: 

Propc1ty Taxes $ 82,750 $ 82,750 
Other Loc~l Sources: 

Investment Earn ings 50 50 
Rent 5,000 5,000 
Donations 25,500 25,500 
Grant I I 0,000 160,000 
Miscellaneous 10,000 10,000 

TOTAL REVENUES $ 233,300 s 283300 

EXPENIHTURES: 
Current: 

CullureiRecrem ion: 
Personnel: 

Salaries - Employees $ 86,000 $ 86,000 
$ 86,000 $ 86,000 

Conu·actual Services: 
Maintenance Serv ices $ 25,700 $ 25,700 
Uti lities 3,500 3,500 
Rent;~ Is 4,250 4,250 
Miscellaneous Expenses 500 5()() 

Commodities: 
Maintenance Supplies 

Other Expenditures: 
Park Rental Refunds 

$ 33,950 $ 33,950 

$ 12,750 s 12,750 
$ 12,750 $ 12,750 

$ I ,000 $ I ,000 
$ 1,000 $ 1,000 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Rcpori. 
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Variunt~c 

with Final 
lludgct 

Actual Positi\'c 
Amounts (Ne~:ative) 

$ 82,660 $ (90) 

156 106 
5,025 ? ' _) 

27,776 2,276 
43,3 l7 (1 16,683) 
9,273 (727) 

$ 168,207 $ ( 115,093) 

$ 76,965 $ 9,035 
$ 76,965 $ 9,035 

$ 24,646 $ 1,054 
3,135 365 
'1,890 (640) 

500 
$ 32,67 1 $ 1,279 

s 13,299 $ (549) 
$ 13,299 $ (549) 

$ 950 s 50 
$ 950 $ 50 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALI~NA, ILLJNOIS 

SCHEDULE 6 (cont inued) 

l'AHKS AND RECREATION F UND- SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDUU; OF REVEN UES, EXI'EN[)[TURT::S, AND CHANGES .IN FU~D BALANCE ­
BUDGET AND ACTUAL- MODIFIED CASH BASTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AI'IUL 30, 2020 

EXPENDITURES: (cont inued) 
Capital Outlav: 

lnli·astructure 
Equipment 

TOTAL EXl'ENDrlUimS 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANC ING SO URCES (USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT)- BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE (DEFIC IT)- ENDING 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

s 152,000 $ 214,900 
16,500 16,500 

s 168,500 $ 23 1,400 
$ 302.200 $ 365, 100 

$ (68,900) $ (81,800) 

$ 122,7 15 $ 391,325 
(53,8 15) (53,8 15) 

$ 68,900 $ 337,5 10 

$ $ 255,7 10 

Sec Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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Variance 
with Final 

Budget 
Actual Positive 

Amounts (Nc~ative) 

$ 80,406 $ 134,494 
10.723 5,777 

$ 91, 129 $ 140,27 1 
$ 2 15,0 14 $ 150,086 

$ (46,807) $ 34,993 

$ 122,7 15 $ (268,6 10) 
(53,8 15) 

$ 68 ,900 $ (26&,610) 

$ 22,093 $ (233,6 17) 

(292,779) 

$ (270,686) 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

J>tJflLTC WORKS FUND- CAPITAL PROJECTS F UN D 

SCHEDULE 7 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXI'ENJ))TIJRRS, AND CHAJ.'<GES IN FUND BALA~CE ­

HlJI)(;J<:T AND ACTUAL- l\'lODIFIED CASH BASIS 
FOR T.HE YEAR E.I'\'DED Al'ltlL 30, 2020 

RF:VRNIJES: 

lntergovemmenta l ReveJlilllli: 
Sales Taxes 
<irant 

Other Local Sour·ccs: 
RFL Project 
Interest Earned 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXl'El"DITURES: 
Capital Outlay: 

In frastructure 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

OTHER FH\ANClNG SOURCES (USES): 

Transfers Out 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE- BEGINNJNG 

FUN]) HALANCF. - F.NDING 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 440,00() $ 440,000 
10,000 10,000 

373,400 373AOO 
730 730 

$ 824, 130 $ 824, 130 

$ 681,500 $ 681,500 

$ 68 1,500 $ 68 1,500 

.$ 142,630 $ 142,63() 

$ ( I 59,225) $ ( 159.225) 
$(159,225) $( 159,225) 

$ (16,595) s (16,595) 

Sec Accom1>anying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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Variancl~ 

with F inal 
Budget 

Actual Positive 
Amounts (Negative) 

$ 442,727 

275,809 

1,467 
$ 720,003 

$ 507,245 

$ 507,245 

$ 2 12,758 

$ (204,063) 
$ (204,063} 

$ 8,695 

77,964 

$ 86,659 

$ 2,727 
(I 0,000) 

(97,591) 

737 
S ( I 04, 127} 

s 174,255 
$ 174,255 

$ 70, 128 

.$ {4 11,838) 

$ (44,838) 

$ 25,290 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILI.INOIS 

DEBT SF:RVICF. f'UNO 

SCHEDUL1!:8 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXl'J::NVITURES, AND CIIANGF.S IN FUND BALANCE­
JHJJ)(;F,T AND ACTUAL- MODIFIED CASH BASIS 

FOR T IIF. YRARENDED APRIL30,2020 

REVENUES: 

Other Local Sources: 
Interest Refund 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXI'ENDITlJIU:S: 
Debt Service: 

Principal: 
20 12A GO llonds- TIF l'r~jects 
20 12A GO Bonds - Ga•·ag,c 
20 12A Rec Park Bond 
20 12A 13ike T •·aill)ond 
20 128 IV!eeker Street Bridge 
20 12ll rlood l:lond 
200') Sales Tax Capital Projects 
20 I 0 Sales Tax Capit.1l Projects 

Interest: 
20 12A GO l:lond - Tl r Projects 
20 12A ·oo Bonds - Garage 
20 12A Rec Park l:lond 
20 12A Bike Trai l Bond 
20 121:l Meeker Street Bridge 
20 12 n Flood nond 
2009 Sales Tax Capital Projects 
20 I 0 Sales Tax Inte rest 

TOTAL EXI'F:NOITtJHES 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 
$ $ 

$ 162,480 $ 162,480 
43 ,275 43,275 
37,700 37,700 
10,090 10,090 
35,000 35,000 
30,000 30,000 
41 ,910 43,930 
76,810 76,810 

$ 439,285 $ 439,285 

$ 20,490 $ 20,490 
5,460 5,460 
4,755 ... 11755 
1,270 1,270 
3,395 3,395 
2,910 2,9 10 
1,0 10 1,010 
4,565 <1,565 

$ 43 ,855 $ 43,855 
$ 483, I •10 $ 4&3, 140 

Sec Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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VariatH'.c 
with Final 

Budget 
Actual Positive 

Amounts (Nt•gutivc) 

$ s 
$ s 

s 162,486 $ (6) 
43,254 2 1 
37,692 8 
10,098 (8) 
35,0()0 
30,000 

43 ,930 
76,809 I 

$ 395,339 $ 43,946 

$ 20,49 1 s ( I ) 
5,455 5 
4,754 I 
1,273 (3) 
3,395 
2,9 10 

1,0 10 
4,56 1 4 

$ 42,839 $ 1,0 16 
$ 438.1 78 $ 44,962 



SCIIF.DULE 8 (continued) 
C ITY OF GALE~ A 
GALE~A. ILLINOIS 

UIWT Sf.IWICF. FUND 

SCHF.Dt:LE OF REVE~UES, EX1'£NUITURRS, AND CHANGES JN FUND ijALANCF.­
ijUJ)(;t<;T AN D ACTUAL- MODIFIED CASH HAS IS 

FUR T il 1': YF,A R F.NOED AJ>RJL 30, 2020 

llud~:ctcd Amount~ 

OriginaJ Final 

Excess (Ocliciency) of Revenues Over E-xpenditures $ (483,140) $ (483.140) 

OTIIF.R F l ~A:>ICPiG SOlJRCI'~'> (lJSf.S): 

Tran~l'crs In $ 483, 140 $ 544.535 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ 483, 140 $ 544,535 

N~t Change in F'und l:lalance $ s 61 ,395 

FUNO BALANCE (OEFICIT) ·BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE - F.NDIN(; 

Sec 1\ ccompanying ln<lcpendcnt Auditor's Report. 
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Vnriancc 
with Final 

Blllli:CI 
Actual Positive 

Amounts (Negative) 

$(438, 17&) s 44,962 

s 5·14,535 s 
s 544,535 s 

$ 106,357 $ ,,4,962 

(6 1 ,395) 

$ 44,962 



ASSETS: 
Cash, Deposits, and Investments 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 
Fund Bala~ccs: 

Restricted 

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

COMlHNING BAtANCF. SHEET - :MODIFIED CASH BASIS 
NONMAJOR GOVERN:\IENT AL FUNDS 

APRIL 30, 2020 

SPECIAL REVE:\UE F UN DS 

Emergency Illinois 
Sen·ices rt·funicipal 

Annual Defense Insurance Rctirem~nt 

Audit Fund Fund Fund Fund 

$ 25,884 s 8,661 $ 157,601 s 185.155 
$ 25,884 s 8,661 $ 157,60 1 s 185, 155 

$ 8,661 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND .BALANCES 

$ 25,884 
$ 25,884 $ 8,661 

$ 157,601 
$ 157,601 

$ 185, 155 
$ 185,155 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Repon. 
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.\1edicare/ 
Social 

Security 

Fund 

$ 85,927 
$ 85.927 

$ 85,927 
$ 85,927 

Fluud 
Contro l 

Fund 

$ 43.228 
$ 43.228 

$ 43,228 
$ 43.228 

SCHEDULE9 

Total 
!'ion major 
Go,1ern-

mental 

Fund< 

$ 506.456 
s 506,456 

s 506,456 
$ 506,456 



CITY OF GAI.~::-iA 
GA LENA, ILLINOIS 

C:0 .\1 8 11\ INC STATEMENT Of REVENUES. EXP£:-i01TUR£S. AND Clk\~GES 1:-i FU:-I D RAI.AI'(O :S- )IODIFIF.D CASII BASIS-

REVEl\UES: 
Loc:ll Sources: 

l'ropert} Taxes 
lntcr20\'cmmcnt::tl R~.:vcnus.i>: 

P~r500111 Properly R<plocement I :.Xes 
Otht.T Local Sources: 

lm-c:sum:nt Earnings 
TOTAL REV£1\UES 

EXI'ENDITt:RES: 
Current: 

General Gov~mrnent 
l'ublic Satety 
Cullurc!Rt·t:n:·ation 
Capita l Outlay 

TOTA l, £X I'ENDITURES 

E.,. cess ( Deficiency) of Revenues Ovc.r E.\J>~;ndil\l l"e::O 

OTII ER ~'I NANC.I~C SO!lR!:f;li !!.l!.l~;.':i} : 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

T OTAL OTHER FINAN<: INC SO l, KC ES (USES) 

":\ct Change in Flmd Bal:mce 

FL:ND HAI.A NCF. • BEGI~ING 

FU.'\1) llA LA NCE - ENDIN G 

~ON)IAJOK COVER_'\1\IEI\1 AL F UNDS 
f OR Ttl£ YEA R E~DED APRIL 30. 2020 

SPI::CI,\L RI::VI::N UI:: F UNDS 

Emergency 
Sen · ices 

A IIIHHII l)efense Insurance 
Audit Fund Fund Fund 

s 19.471 $ 861 s 176.257 

-

139 43 1.1% 
s 19.610 s 9M s 177.453 

s 22.700 $ $ 21 9.755 

- 3.·145 
- -. 

s 22.700 s 3.445 $ 21 9,755 

s (3.090} s (2.541) $ (41.302) 

s 3.140 s 3.000 s -

s 3.140 s 3.000 s 

$ so s 459 s (42.302) 

25.834 ~.202 199,903 

$ 25.884 $ H.661 s 157.601 

Sec Acccompanying Independent AuditOI''S Rcpol'l. 
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Illinois 
MuniciJ):tl 
ltetircment 

Fund 

s 112.R39 

71.999 

2.013 
s 186.851 

s 136.3 18 

9.954 

-
s 146.272 

s 40.579 

s 

$ 

s 40.579 

144.576 

s 185.155 

Medicare/ 

Sod:-tl FIOC)cl 

Security Conu·ol 
Fund Fund 

$ 136.806 $ 79.891 

-

587 338 
s 137.393 s 80.229 

s 144.352 s -
66.01'1 

8.000 
s 14-1.352 $ 74.()14 

s (6.959) $ 6.215 

s 16.250 $ 

s 16.250 s 

s 9.291 s 6.215 

76,636 37.01j 

$ ~5.927 s 43.228 

S<.:l l t;I) UI-1:: 10 

Total 
Nonm:tjo r 

(:O\'trrl-

mcnw1 
Punds 

s 526.125 

71.999 

4.316 

...! 602.440 

$ 523.125 
69.459 
9.954 
~.000 

s 6 10.538 

s (8.098) 

s 22.390 

s 22.390 

~ 14.292 

492. 164 

$ 506.4 56 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALF:NA, ILLI NOIS 

ANNUAL AUDIT FUND- SPECIAL REVENUE J<'UNV 

SCHEIHJLR 11 

SCIIF:Ol.J LF: OF REVENU ES, EXI'ENI>ITlJRES, AND CJIANGES IN FUND BALANCE­
BUDGET AND ACTUAL· MODIFIED CASH BASIS 

FO.R THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

REV ENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes 
Other Local Sources: 

Investment Earnings 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXI'ENVITURES: 
Current: 

General Clovemment: 
Contractual Services: 

Audit fees 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (DcJicicncy) of Revenues Over· Expenditures 

OTHER FlliAl"'CING SOURCF:S (lJSF.Sl: 

Transfers In 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Net C hange in Fund Balance 

fUND BALANCE- BEOINNING 

FUND BALANCE- ENDING 

Budgeted Amounts 

Original Final 

$ 19,500 $ 1.9,500 

260 260 
$ 19,760 $ 19,760 

$22,900 s 22,900 
$22,900 $22,900 

$ (3 , 140) $ (3,140) 

$ 3,140 $ 3,140 
$ 3,140 $ 3, 140 

$ $ 

Sec 1\ccornpanying Independent Auditor's Repo rt. 
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Vuriancc 
with Final 

Budget 
Actual P ositive 

Amounts (Negative) 

$ 19,471 $ (29) 

139 ( 12 1) 
$ 19,6 10 $ ( ISO) 

$22,700 $ 200 
$22,700 $ 200 

$ (3,090) $ 50 

$ 3, 140 $ 

s 3, 140 $ 

$ 50 $ 50 

25,834 

$25,KK4 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, lLLlNOlS 

SCRl:OULE 12 

F.MF-RGENCY S~:tWICI~S DI~·FENS£<: FIJN()- SJ>I':CIA L REV.F.NllE FIDI'D 

SCIIF.D IJLI': OF JiEVENUES, EXI'I~N()JT!JRF.S, AND CIIANGF.S IN FUND BALANC!>:­
BlJDGET AND ACTUAL- MODIFIED CASH BASIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

REVENUES: 

Local Sour·ces: 
Property Taxes 

Other Local Sources: 
Investment Earnings 

TOTAL REVENtJES 

EXI'F-NDITURES: 

Current: 
Public Salctv: 

CJ>ll!!:l!£!!!111 Services: 

Siren Maintenance 
Telephone Service 
Electric Service 

TOTAL EXI'ENOITURES 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Transfers In 
TOTAl. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (tJSF.S) 

:'\fet Change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE- BEGll\'NING 

FUND BALANCE- El\'DING 

lludl(eted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 850 $ 850 

70 70 
$ '>20 $ no 

$ 1,000 $ 1,850 
550 550 

1,700 1,700 
s 3,250 s 4, 100 

s (2,330) $(3,180) 

$ 3,000 $ 3,000 
$ 3,000 $ 3,000 

$ 670 $ (180) 

See Accompanying Independent Aud itor's Report. 
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Variunct." 
with Final 

Budgt't 
Actual J'ositivc 

Amounts (Negative) 

$ 86 1 $ I I 

43 (27) 
$ 904 $ ( 16) 

$ 1,847 $ ' ·' 
550 

1,598 I 02 
$ 3,445 $ 655 

$ (2,541) s 639 

$ 3,000 $ 
$ 3,000 $ 

$ 459 $ 639 

8,202 

$ 8,661 



CITY OF GALF:NA 
GALENA, ILLINOlS 

INSlJRANCF: FUND- SPF:CIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE 13 

SCHEUULE OF REVENUES, EXI'ENDITURES, AND C IIA.NGRS IN FUND DALANCE­
JlUOGET AND ACTUAL- MODIFIED CASH BASIS 

FOR THE YEAR EXDED APRIL 30, 2020 

REVENU~:S: 

Local Sources: 
Property Taxes- Unemployment 
Property Taxes- Workers Compensation 
Property Taxes- Liability and Tort 

Other Loca l Sources: 

Inves tme nt Earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXI•ENDITURES: 
Cu1Tent: 

Gcneml Government: 

Unemployment 
Workers Compensation 
l.iabil ity and To1t 

TOTAL EXI'El.\'DITURES 

Excess (Deficiency) o r Revenues Over Expenditures 

OTHER FU\A.NCING SOURCES (USES I: 

Transfers In 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (lJSF:S) 

"ict Change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE- BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE- E1\'DING 

Dud~eted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 2,500 $ 2,500 
I 56,50(1 156,500 

17,500 17,500 

1,950 1,950 
$ 178,450 $ 178,450 

$ 7,000 s 7,000 
9 1,5 15 9 1,5 15 

143,450 143,450 
$ 24 1,965 $ 241 ,')65 

$ (63,515) $ (63,515) 

$ $ 
$ $ 

$ (63,5 15) $ (63,5 15) 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Repor1. 
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Variance 

with Fimtl 

Budget 
Actual Posit i,•e 

Amounts (Nl'gativc) 

s 2,50 1 $ 
156,278 (222) 
l7,'17ll (22) 

1, 196 (754) 
$ 177,453 $ (997) 

$ 3,582 $ 3,4 18 
85,760 5,755 

130,4 13 13,037 
$ 2 19,755 $ 22,210 

$ (42,302) $ 21 ,213 

$ $ 
$ $ 

$ (42,302) $ 21,213 

199,903 

s I 57,60 I 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

SCH.EDULE 14 

ILLINOIS M IJNIC II'AI. RF:TIREMENT FUND- SPECIAL REVENUE FU ND 

SCIIF:DlJLF. OF REVENU ES, F.XI'F:NI)ITlJRES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE­
BUDGET AND ACTUAL- MOUIFIIW CASH BASIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED Al'RIL 30, 2020 

REVl:N1J£S: 

Local Sources : 
Property Taxes 

Intergovernmental Revenues: 
Pc1·sonal Propc1·ty Replacement Taxes 

Other I ,ocal Somccs: 

Investment Earnings 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXJ>ENniTURES: 
Current: 

General Go\'ernmenl: 

BudGeted Amounts 
Original l<'inal 

$ 113,000 $ 113,000 

54,000 54,000 

520 520 
$ 167,520 $ 167,520 

v~lriancc 

with fina l 
Budget 

Adual Positive 
Amounts (Negative) 

$ I 12,839 $ ( 161) 

71,999 17,999 

2,013 1,493 
$ I 86,85 I $ 19,33 1 

Personnel 
Culturc/Recreat ion: 

$ 146,400 $ 146,400 $ 136,3 18 $ IO.OR2 

Personnel R,300 R,J OO 9,954 (1,654) 
TOTAL EXPENDITUR F;S $ 154,700 $ 154,700 $ 146,272 $ S,42X 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 12,820 $ 12,820 $ 40,579 $ 27,759 

OTHER F INANCING SOURCES CUSES): 

Transfer Jn $ $ 
TOT ALOTII F..R FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ $ 

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 12,820 s 12,820 

FUND Bt\LA.J"'CE - BEGINNING 

I<'UND BALANCE- ENDING 

Sec Accompanying lndcpcndcnl Auditor's Report. 
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$ s 
$ s 

$ 40,579 $ 27,759 

144,576 

$ 185,155 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

SCHEDULE 15 

MEDICARE/SOCIAL SECUIUTY FUND- SPF:CTAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXI'ENDITlJJU:S, AND CIIANGF.:S IN FUJ\'D BALANCE­
BUDGF:T AND ACTUAL- MODIFIED CASH BASIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2020 

REVENUES: 
Loca l Sources: 

Property Taxes 
Other Local Sources: 

Investment Earn ings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

F.XI'ENDITlJRRS: 
Current : 

General Government: 
Med icare/Social Security Contribution 

TOTAL F:XPF.NDITUJU:S 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

OTIIF:R FINANCING SOIJRCF.S (IJSF:Sl : 
Transl'cr In 

TOTAL OTHER F'INANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 

FUND BALAi~CE- ENDING 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 137,000 $ I 37,000 

750 750 
$ 137,750 $ 137,750 

$ I 54,(100 $ 154,000 
$ 154,000 $ 154,000 

$ ( 16,250) $ (16,250) 

s I 6,250 $ 16,250 
s 16,250 $ 16,250 

$ $ 

See Accompanying Independent Aud itor's Repor1. 
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Variun('C 
with F inal 

Budget 
Actuul Positive 

Amounts (Negative) 

$ 136,806 s ( 194) 

587 ( 163) 
$ 137,393 $ (357) 

s 144,352 $ 9,64S 
S I 44,352 $ 9,648 

$ (6,959) $ 9,29 1 

$ I 6,250 $ 
$ 16,250 s 

$ 9,291 s 9,291 

76,636 

s 85,927 



CITY OF (;ALRNA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

FLOOD CONTROL FUND- SPECIAL RE VENUE FUN D 

SCHEDULE 16 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES lN FUND BALANCE ­
llUDG!::T AND ACT UAL- MODIFIRD CAS II BASIS 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes 
Other Local Sources: 

Investment Earnings 
TOTAL RF:VRNUES 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

!'ublic Safetx: 
Personnel: 

Salaries - Employees 

Contractual Services: 
Maintenance Services 
Service Charges 

Commodities: 
Genera l Supplies 

Capita l Outlav: 
Equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

FOR TH E YEAR J::NDED Al'RIL 30, 2020 

B udgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

s 80,000 s 80,000 

-=--,--=2.:..:00:._ 200 
$ 80,200 $ 80,200 

$ 45,650 $ 45,650 
$45,650 $ 45,650 

$ 9,500 $ '),500 
3,000 3,000 

s 12,500 $ 12,500 

$ 4,500 $ 4,500 
$ ,, ,50() $ 4,500 

$ 4,000 $ 4,000 
$ 4,000 $ 4,000 
$66,650 $66,650 

Excess (Defic iency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ 13,550 $ 13,550 

See Accompanying Independent Aud itoJ's Repmt . 
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Variance 
with Final 

Budget 
Actual Positive 

A mounts (Nt•gntivc) 

$79,891 s (109) 

338 138 
$80,229 s 29 

$ 45,766 $ ( 116) 
$ 45,766 $ (I I 6) 

$ I 1,756 $ (2,256) 
7,262 s (4,262) 

$ 19,018 $ (6,5 I 8) 

$ 1,230 $ 3,270 
s 1,230 $ 3,270 

$ 8,000 $ (4,000) 
$ 8,000 $ (4,000) 
$74,0 14 $ (7,364) 

$ 6,2 15 $ (7,335) 



SCHlWULE 16 (continued) 
CITY OF GALENA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

FLOOD CONTROL FOND- SPEC IAL REVENl JE FUND 

SCIIRDULE OF REVENUES, EXI'ENI>ITIJRES, AND CHA~GES IN FUND BALANCE­
BUJ)GET AND ACTUAL- MODIFIED CASH BASIS 

FOR THE YEAR El';"DED APRIL 30, 2020 

Uud~:ctcd Amounts 
Ori~:inal Final 

OTHER FJNANCING SOIJRCRS (USF.S): 

Varin nee 
with Final 

lludget 
Actual Positive 

Amounts (Negative) 

Transfers In $ s $ $ 
$ s $ -:$,..----TOTAL OTIIIm FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Net Change in r:und nalance $13_.550 $ 13,550 $ 6,2 15 $ {7,335) 

FUND nALANCE - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCF:- ENI>IN<; 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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37,013 

$43,228 



SCHEIH .J LE l7 
CITY OF CALF:JiiA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

COMlHl\Il\G STATE.\IENT OF NF.T POSITION - MODIFIED CASH !lASTS 
NON:VlAJOR I'ROI'LUETARY FUNDS 

ASSF.TS: 
Ctu·rcnt Assets: 

Cash, Depos its, and I nvc.stments 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurreot 6ssets: 
Cash, Depos its and Investments 

Bond Discount r ees 
Less: Amori ization 
Capita l Assets: 

£1u i ld in~ and Equipment. 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

l\et Capital Assets 
Total Noncurrent Assets 

TOT AL ASSETS 

DF.FF.RREn OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

LIAIH LITIES: 
Current Liabilities: 

l3ond Premium 

Less: i\morti:!ation 

Current Portion of Bonds Payable 
Total CutTcnt Liab ilities 

Long-Tcrrn Liabi lit ies: 

f1onds Payable 
Net Pension Liabi lity 

Total Long-Term Liab ilities 

TOTAL LlA UlLITJES 

J) I<:FERRF.D INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

NET !'OSITION: 

Invested in Cap ital Assets. Net of Re lated Deht 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET POSITION 

AJ>RIL 30, 2020 

Shutllc Tm·ncr 
Scn•icc Hall 
Fund Fund 

$ I 83,665 $ 34,849 
$ 183,665 $ 34,849 

$ 54,384 s 

72,79 1 1,17'),388 
51, 154 519, 192 

s 21,637 $ 660,196 
$ 76,021 $ 660,1 'J6 
$ 259,686 $ 695,045 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 
s $ 

$ $ 

$ 21 ,636 $ 660, 196 
238,050 34,849 

$ 259,686 $ 695,045 

See Accompanying Independent Aud itot·'s Repon. 

roo 

Swimming 
Pool 
Fund 

s 26,772 
$ 26,772 

$ 
2,646 

( I ,862) 

1,416,795 
1,303,503 

$ 113,292 
$ 114,076 
$ 140,848 

s 43.807 

$ 7,726 
(5,678) 
16,912 

$ 18,960 

$ 35,853 
2,722 

$ 38,575 
$ 57,535 

s 58,901 

$ 60,528 
7,691 

$ 68,219 

Total 
Nonmajot· 

I'ropl'ictary 
Funds 

$ 245,286 
$ 245,286 

$ 54,384 
2,646 

(I ,862) 

2,668,')74 
I ,873,849 

$ 795,125 
$ 850,2')3 
S I ,095,579 

$ 43,807 

$ 7,726 
(5,6/X) 
16,') 12 

$ 18.960 

$ 35.85:1 
2,722 

$ 38,575 
s 57,535 

s 58,90 I 

$ 742,360 
280,590 

$ l ,022,950 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

SCHEDULE 18 

COMnJNING STATRMENT OF REVENUES, J::XI'ENSES, AN)) C IIANGF.S IN 
FUND NET POSITION- MOO I FlED CASII UASIS 

NONMA.JOR PROPRIETARY Ft:'l\'OS 
FOR TUE YEAR ENDED AI'R!L 30, 2020 

Shuttle T urner 
Se.n •ice Hall 

Fund Fund 
OI'ERATIN<; REVENUES: 

Charges for Services $ 33,259 $ 
Conccss ions 
Rent 28,655 
Pension r.arning,s 
Other- Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OJ>F.RA T ING RF.VF.NIJES $ 33,259 s 28,655 

OPF:RATIN(; EX J>RNSF.S: 

Personnel $ $ 
Pension Expense 
Maintenance Services 22,978 
Commu nications 2,435 
Sc1'Viccs and Charr,cs 6,378 13,57 1 
Genera l Supplies 21)5 2,605 
Other Expenditures 7,225 
Depreciation and Amortization 3,559 31,764 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 10.232 s 80,578 

Operating Income (Loss) $ 23,027 s (51,923) 

NON-OPERATING RE\I'ENUES CT.XJ>F.NSES): 
Interest Earnings $ 1,690 $ 41 
(irants 36,293 
Bond Premium ;\mortization 
£3ond Interest Expense 

TOTAL NON-OPERA TT~G RF.VF.NIJKS (F.XPENSF.S) $ 1,690 $ 36,334 

Income (l .oss) £3efore Transfers s 24,717 $ (15,589) 

Transtc1·s In 11,000 

Chan~~ in Net Position $ 24,717 $ (4,589) 

TOTAL NET POSITION- BEGINNING 234,969 699,634 

TOTAL NET !'OSITION- t::NDING $259,686 $695,045 

See Accompanyin~ Independent t\udit01's Report. 
1 () 1 

Total 
Swimming Nonma,jor 

Pool Proprietary 
Fund Funds 

$ 60,949 $ 94,208 
24,739 24,739 
2,248 30,903 

44.562 44,562 
1,376 1,376 

s l33,874 $ 195,788 

$ 76,35 1 $ 76,351 
4 1,663 4 1,663 

109,04 1 132,019 
2,21 9 4,654 

13,9 16 33,865 
55,850 58,750 

7, 129 14,354 
&,791 44,114 

s 314,960 $ ·105,770 

$(181,086) $ (201),9&2) 

.'1> 144 $ 1,875 
36,293 

768 768 
(2,077) (2,077) 

s ( 1, 165) s 36,859 

$ (182,251) $ (173, 123) 
187,885 198,885 

$ 5,634 $ 25,762 

62,585 997, 188 

$ 68,219 $ 1,022,950 



CITY OF GALJ::NA 
(;ALF:NA, ILLINOIS 

COMBININ<; STATF.MF.NT OF CASH FLOWS 

NONMAJOR PROPRlETAH Y FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED Al'IUL 30, 2020 

Shuttle Turner 
Service II all 

Fund Fund 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash Received from Customers $ 33,259 $ 28,655 
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (6,673) (48,814) 
Cash Payments to Employees lor Services 

Other Receipts/Payments 
Net Cash Provided (Used) hy Operating Activities $ 26.586 s (20, 1592 

CAS II FLOWS FROM NO NCAl' ITAL F INANC IN<: 

ACTIVJT IJ.:S: 

SCIIF:OULE 19 

Total 
Swimming Non maj <H' 

Pool l'ropl'ietary 
Fund Funds 

$ 87,936 $ I 49,850 
(188, I 55) (243,642) 

(76,35 1) (76,351) 
1,376 I ,376 

S(l75,194) $ ( 168,767) 

Transfers In/Out s $ I I ,000 $ 187,885 $ I <Jl!.885 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital 

Financ ing Activities $ $ 11,000 $ 187,885 $ 198,885 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FlNANCD\G ACTIVITIES: 

Principal Paid on Capital Debt 
Interest Pa id on Capita l Debt 

Purchase of Capital Assets 

Grants 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Re la ted 

Financing ;\ctivitics 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest Earned on Lle posits 
Xct Cash Prov ided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Llecrease) in Cush and Cash Equiva lents 

BALANCE· BE<JINNING OF YEAR 

BALANCE· END OF YEAR 

$ $ 

36,293 

$ $ 36,293 

s 1,690 $ 4 1 

s 1,690 $ 4 1 

$ 28,276 $ 27, I 75 

209,773 7,674 

$238,(149 $ 34.811') 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Repo1t. 

102 

$ (I 6,470) $ ( 16,470) 
(2,077) (2,077) 
(I ,054) (I ,054) 

36,293 

$ (19,60 1) $ 16,692 

$ 144 s 1,875 
$ 144 s l,n7s 

$ (6,766) s ,1 8,685 

33,538 2so,9ns 

$ 26,772 $ 299,670 



SCIIRDULE 19 (continued) 
CITY OF <:ALENA 

GALENA, ILLINOIS 

COIVlll!NING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
NONMA.JOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDF.D APRIL30, 2020 

lU~CONCII.IATION OF OPERATING INCOME 
<LOSS) TO NET CASH I'ROVIDED (US!Wl llY 
OPF.RA TlNG ACTJVITTF.S: 

Shullh~ 

Service 
Fund 

Turner 
Hall 
Fund 

Total 
s,,·immiug :\on major 

Pool l'roprictary 
Fund Funds 

Operating Income (Loss) $ 23,027 s (51,923) $( 181 ,086) $ (209,982) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Opcrat inll. Income (Loss) 
to Net Cash l' rovideQ.Jll se.\H by 0Rentting Activities: 

Amortization of Costs 
Depreciation Expense 
Pension Expense 
Deferred Miscellaneous Revenue 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL CASII AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS: 

Current Assets : 
Cash, Deposits and Investments 

Noncmrent Assets: 
Cash, Deposits, and Investments 

Current Liabilities: 
Cash Overdraft 

TOTAL CASII AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 
TilE END OF YEAR 

3,559 

$ 26,586 

294 
31 ' 764 8,497 

4 1,663 
(44,562) 

$(20,159) $( 175, 194) 

294 
43,820 
41,663 

(44,562) 
s (168,767) 

$ 1 &3 ,665 s 34.849 $ 26,772 $ 245,286 

54.384 54,384 

$238,049 $ 34,849 $ 26,772 $ 299,670 

See Accompanying Independent Aud itor's Repon. 
103 



Note 1 -

Note 2-

C ITY OF GALF:NA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES T O SUPPLEMl;:NTARY INFORMATION 
Al'RIL 30, 2020 

flud gets and flud get a ry Accounting 

The City of Galena follows these procedures in estab lish ing the General, Specia l l{evenue, Capita l 
Projects, and Debt Serv ice Funds budgetary data reflected in the tlnanc ia l statements. 

I. Prior to May, the mayor and budget officer subm it to the city council a proposed 
operating budget lor the fisca l year c-ommencing the proceed ing May I. The operating 
budget inc ludes proposed expend itures and the means of financing them. 

2. Publ ic hearings arc conduc ted a t city hall to obta in taxpayer comments prior to April 
30. 

3. Prio•· to May I, the budget is legally adopted. 

4. The c ity c lerk is authorized to expend the unexpe nded ba lance of any item or items of 
any general app•·opriation in making up any deficiency in any ite m or items of the same 
genera l appropriation. 

5. The budget is the controll ing financial instrument and unless the item is budgeted, specia l 
prov is ions mus t be me t as required by law for the item to be budgeted and funds expended. 

6. rludgetary compa.·isons presented in the accompanying financia l statements are prepared on 
the mod ified cash basis method of accou nting, wh ich is a compre hensive basis o f accounting 
other than U.S. genera lly accepted accounting princ iples. A ll funds uti lize the same bas is of 
accounting for hoth budgeta1y pu•·poses and actual results. 

7. A ll appropriations lapse at year-end. All carry over 1\mds become part of the new budget. 

8. Expend itures cannot legally exceed appropriations at the fund level. 

Bndgchuy Compliance and Accountability: 

A . Bud get ary Inform at ion 

Budgetary information is derived from the annual operating budget a nd is presented us ing the 
same basis of account ing for each fund as described in Note I C of the Notes to f inancial 
Statements. 

A budget has been adopted for the general fund, special revenue funds, debt service fund, and 
capital projects funds. 

The budgeted amounts p•·escnted inc lude any amendments made. The City may authorize 
transfers of budgeted a mounts withi n departmenL~. Transfers betwec.n departm ents 
and changes to the overa ll budget must be approved by a two-thirds council action. 
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Note 2-

CITY OF CALRNA 
GALENA, lLLlNOlS 

NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY lN.FORivlATlON (continued) 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Budgetary Compliance and Accountahilily : (continued) 

Budgt•tarv Information (continued) 

Supplemental appro priations during the year for major and nonmajor funds were as follows: 

Original Final 
Major· Fund !\ ppropria tio rr A 11pro 11rin tio n 

General fund $ 3,392,380 s 3,503,026 
Motor f uel Tax $ 170,600 s I ,035,800 
Parks & Recreation Fund $ 302,200 $ 365, 100 

B. Exct•ss Expenditures Over Appropl'iations 

Tota l expenditures exceeded the budg,ct for· the fo llowing funds: 

.1<\ rnd 
rlood Control Fund 
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Budgeted 
F.xpcnditurcs 
s 66,650 

Actual 
F.xpenditures 
$ 74,01 4 

$ 
$ 
$ 

v~lriuncc 

Amo nrrt 

11 0,646 
865,200 

62,900 

Excess 
Expenditur-es 

Over 
Appropria­

tions 
$ 7,364 



CITY OF GALENA 
GALRNA, ILLINOIS 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THJ:: NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATlOS (UNAUDITED) 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Calendar Year Ended December 31, 

Total Pension Liability 
Service Cost 
Interest on the Total Pensil>n Liability 
Changes of Benefit Terms 
DiiTerenccs Between Expected and Actual Experience of the Total Pension Liability 
Changes of Assumptions 
Benefit Payments, including Refunds of Employee Contributions 
Net Cbange in Total Pension Liability 
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 
Total Pension Liability - Ending (A) 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
Contributions - Employer 
Contributions - Employees 
Net Investment I nco me 
Benefit Payments, including Refunds of Employee Contributions 
Other (Net Transfer) 
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position- Beginning 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (B) 

Net Pension Liability (Asset) - Ending (A)- (B) 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 
Covered Valuation l'ayroll 
:"\et Pension Liability as a Percentage of Covered Valuation Payroll 

Notes to Schedule: 

2019 

$ 163,311 
670, 187 

(9,689) 

(302,599) 
$ 521,210 

9,3 13,597 
$ 9,834,807 

$ 13 1,601 
71,695 

I ,520,521 
(302,599) 

I 5,059 
s 1,436,277 

8,340,80 l 
$ 9,777,078 

s 57,729 

99.41% 
$ 1,593,225 

3.62% 

2018 

$ 154,844 
649,261 

(193, 149) 
281,331 

(316,1612 
$ 576,126 

8,737,471 
$ 9,313,597 

s 147,088 
70,042 

(421 ,656) 
(316, 161) 

113,691 
s ( 406,996) 

8,747,797 
s 8,340,801 

s 972,796 

89.56% 
$ I ,556,484 

62.50% 

2017 

s 161 ,663 
614,459 

283,747 
(294,917) 
(278,862) 

s 486,090 
8,25 L38l 

$ 8,737,471 

$ 155,726 
70,007 

1,316,191 
(278,862) 

(97,580) 
$ 1, 165,482 

7,582,315 
$ 8,747,797 

$ (10,326) 

100.12% 
$ I ,555,7 11 

(0.66)% 

SCH£l>ULE 20 

2016 

$ 155,259 
600,958 

(291,121) 
( I 0,842) 

(297.417) 
$ 156,837 

8,094,544 
$ 8,25 1,381 

$ 156,389 
67,538 

504,323 
(297,417) 
(I 83,304) 

$ 247,529 
7,334,786 

$ 7,582,3 15 

$ 669,066 

91.89% 
s 1,500,854 

44.58% 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for I 0 years. However, until a ful l I 0-year trend is compiled, information is presented for 

those years for which in formation is available. 

See Accompanying lndcpcndcm Auditor's Report. 
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Calendar 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

20 15 

2016 

20 17 

2018 

2019 

CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLI NOIS 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTlUBUTlONS (UNAUDITED) 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Actuarially Contribu lion Covered 

Dctcrmin('d Actuul Deficiency Valuation 

Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll 

s 152,464 $ 152,463 $ $ 1,386,032 

s 156,389 $ 156,389 $ $ 1,500,854 

s 155,727 $ 155,726 $ $ I ,555 ,7 11 

$ 147,088 s 147,088 $ s I ,556,484 

$ 13 I ,600 $ 131.601 $ (I) $ I ,593,225 

Additional years will be added to this sched ule until I 0 years of dates is presented. 

• Estimated based on contribution rate of 8.26% and covered payroll of $ 1 ,593,225. 

See Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report. 
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SCHEDULE21 

Actunl 
Contl'ibution 

as a Pe rcentage 

of Covered 
Valuation 

Pay roll 

1 1.00% 

10.42% 

10.0 1% 

9.45% 

8.26% 



CITY OF GALF:NA 
( ;ALF.NA, ILLINOIS 

SCHI::DULI<: 22 

SCH EDULE OF ASSESSF.D VAUJATIONS, TAX RATES, EXTF.NSIONS, AND COLLECTIONS 

UNA lJDITF:O 
AI'RIL 30, 2020 

Maximum Assessed Limited Actual Estimated 
2019 Le~y nates Valuation Rate Extension Collections 
Genera l Corporate .43750 $ 100,4 14,'176 .43750 .43750 s 439,3 I 3 
Fi rc Protection .60000 .3 7060 37060 372,136 
Police Protection .60000 .08939 .08939 89,761 
Workmen's Compensation NON E . I 025& . 10258 I 03,005 
Garbage .20000 .00001 .0000 I lO 
Stree t Lighting .05000 .00001 .00001 10 
Parks .08590 08465 .08465 K5,00 1 
Levee . I 6660 .09959 .09959 100,003 
Social Security NON E .1 434 1 .14341 144,00'1 
School Cross ing Guard .02000 .00001 .0000 1 10 
Audit NON E .OJ 196 .01 196 12,010 
Liabi lity lnstu·ance NONE .02988 .02988 30,004 
Emervencv Services Defense ., . .05000 .00086 .000&6 864 
Unemployment Insurance NONE .00249 .00249 2,500 
IMRF NONE .05976 .05976 60,008 
V\' aterworks .07000 .00002 .00002 20 

1.43272 1.43272 s 1,438,659 
Share of Townsh ip Road & Bridge 8 I ,05 1 
TOTAL s 1,519,710 

Maximum Assessed Limited Actual Actual 
201!! Lew: Rates Valuation Rate F.xtension Collections 
Genera l Co rporate .43750 $ l 0 I ,404,287 .43368 .43368 $ 439,124 
rire Protection .60000 .360 14 3601 4 364,661 
Po lice Protec tion .60000 .0061 7 .00617 6,247 
Workmen's Compensation NONE .15434 . 15434 156,278 
Garbage .20000 .0000 1 00001 10 
Street Lighting .05000 .00001 .00001 10 
Parks .08590 .OX I 61 08 161 82,660 
Levee 16660 .07890 .07890 79,891 
Socia l Security NONE .1351 1 . 135 I I 136,806 
School Crossing Guud 02000 .0000 1 .00001 10 
Aud it NONE .01923 .01')23 19,471 
Liability Insurance NONE .0 1726 .01726 l 7,47X 
Eme rgency Services Defense .05000 .00085 .00085 861 
UncmJ>loymcnt Insurance NONE .00247 00247 2,501 
IMRI' NONE .I I 144 .I I 144 112,839 
Waterworks ,()7000 . 0000 I .00001 10 

1.40 124 1.40124 $1,4 18,857 
Share of Township Road & Bridge 79,216 
TOTAL $ I ,498,073 

See Accompany ing Inde pendent Aud ito r's Rep011. 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GAI.F.NA, ILLL'iOIS 

SCHEDULE 22 (continued) 

SCHIWIJLF. OF ASSF.SSF.D VAJ.,UA TIONS, TA..X RATES, EXTJ::NSJONS, AND COLLECTIONS 

2017 Levy: 
Genera l Corp<)r<llC 
Fire Protection 
Po I icc Protect ion 
Workmen's Compensation 
Garbage 
Stn;:et Light ing 
I' arks 
Levee 
Socia l Security 
School Crossing, Guard 
Audit 
Liabi lity Insurance 
Emergency Services Defense 
Unemployment Insurance 
IMRF 
Waterworks 

Share of Township Road & Bridge 
TOTAL 

UNAUOITIW 
APRIL 30, 2020 

Maximum Assc.<scd Limited 
Rates Valuation Hate 
.43750 s 100. 187, 172 .43750 
.60000 .3570 1 
.6000 .0240<1 
NONE .07586 
.20000 .0000 1 
.05000 .()()00 I 
.0115<)() .04492 
.16660 .076116 
NONE .15771 
.02000 .0000 I 
NONE .01 747 
~ONE .09<)82 
.05000 .00086 
NONE .00250 
!'ONE .1 0481 
.05000 .00002 

1.3994 I 

Sec Accompanying lndcpcndcm Auditor's Report. 
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Actual Actual 
Extension Collections 

.43750 $ 435,406 

.3570 1 355,30 I 
.02404 23,'125 
.07586 75,498 
.0000 I 10 
.00001 10 
.04492 44,705 
07686 76,4<)2 
.1577 1 156,955 
0000 1 10 
.01747 17,387 
.09982 99,342 
.00086 857 
.00250 2,487 
.1048 1 I 04,308 
.00002 10 

1.39<)41 $ 1,392,703 
7<J,03<) 

$ 1,471,742 



CIT Y OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO OTHER INFORMATION (PART D) 
UNAUUITEI> 

APRIL 30, 2020 

Sum ma.-y of Actua t·ial Methods and Assumptions Used in the Calcu lation of the 
2019 Cont l'ihution Rate* 

Valuation Oate: 

Notes Aetuaria lly determ ined contribution rates are calculated as of December 3 1 
each year, wh ich is 12 months prior to the beginning of the fisca l year in 
which contributions are repotted . 

Methods and Assum ptions Used to Determine 2019 Con tribution Rates: 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Am011ization Method 

Remaining Amortization Period 

Asset. Va luation Method 

Wage Growth 

Price Inflation 

Sa lm·y I nereases 

Investment Rate of Retum 

Retirement Age 

Aggregate Entry Age ~ormal 

Level Pe rcentage of Payroll, Closed 

Non-Taxing bod ies: l 0-ycar rolling period. 
Taxing bodies (Regular, S LEI' and ECO g roups): 25-ycar c losed pe riod 
Early Re ti•·cment Incentive Plan liabilities: a period up to I 0 years 
selected by the Employer upon adoption o f ERI. 
SLEP supplemental liabilities attributable to Publ ic Act 94-7 12 were financed 
o ver 20 years for most employers (three employers were !inaneed over 29 
years). 

5 years smoothed market; 20% corridor 

3 .25% 

2.50% 

3 .35% to 14.25%, includ ing intlation 

7.50% 

Experience-based table of rates that are specific to the type o f' e lig ibi lity 
cond ition. Last updated for the 2017 valuation pursuant to an experience 
study of the period 20 14-20 16. 
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Mortality 

CITY OF GALENA 
(;ALF.NA, Jl,U NOIS 

NOTES TO OTH ER INFORM.-'\TlOl'\ (I'AIU II) (continued) 
UNAUDITED 

AJ>RIL 30, 2020 

SunHJllH')' of Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used in the Calculation of the 
2019 Con tribution Rate* (continued) 

For non-disab led retirees, an IMRF specific mo11ality table was used with 
fully generational projection scale MP-20 17 (base yea r 20 15). The IM RF 
specific rates were developed Ji·om the RP-20 14 Blue Collar l lealth Annuitant 
Mortality Table with adjustments to match ctmcnt IMRF experience. r:or 
d isabled retirees, an IIVIRF specific mortality table was used with fully 
generational projection scale MP-20 17 (base year 20 15). The IMRF specitic 
rates were developed from the RP-20 14 Disabled Retirees Mortality Tables 
applying the same il<ljustments that were applied for no-disabled li ves. For 
active members, an IMRF speci f·ic morta lity table was used with ti1lly 
generational projection scale Ml'-20 17 (base year 20 15). The Il'v!RF specific 
rates were developed ti·orn the RP-20 14 Employee M011ality Table with 
adjustments to match current IMRF experience. 

O ther lnformnlion: 

Notes T here were no benefic changes during the year. 

*Based on Valuation Assumplions used ilr the December 31. 20 I 7 actuarial valuation 
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CITY OF GALENA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO OTHER INFOR!\'IATION (PART II) (continued) 
UNAUDITED 

APIUL 30, 2020 

Development of !Vhu·kct Value of Assets 

Market Value of Assets as of Dc.ccmhcr 31,2019 

I. Employee Contribution Rese1·vc (MOF Assets rrom lMRt) 
2 . Employer Contribution Reserve (EAF Assets from IMlU') 
3. AnnuiWnl Reserve 
4. Miscellaneous Adj ustment• 

5. Net Market Value 

$ 

$ 

2, 186,39 1 

4,256,206 
1,328,062 

6,4 18 
9,777,077 

*Includes an adjuslmem factor of0.0027705476 011 Items / through 3 to en.wre tlwt !vlm·kcu Value of Assets for all 
employers balances to the total Market Value of IMRF. Miscellaneous adjustmenls are due to various items such as 
suspended annuity reserve, dealh benefit reserve, supplemental benefit reserve, employ'f!rs with no assets. etc. 

Schedule of Contributions 

Total Contributions 

1. Employer 
a. Wa&>e Reponing $ 13 1,60 1 
b. Accelerated payments and Reserve Payments 

$ 131,601 
2. Member 

a. Wage Reporting $ 71 ,695 
b. Member Payments (i.e. ERJ, Pension Payments) 
Sub-total (Amount used for valuation on Schedule of Changes Page 10) s 71 ,695 

c. Voluntary Additional Plan $ 56,060 
Total Member Contrihutions (a+b+e) s 127,755 

Total Emplo yer and Member Con tributions (1+2) s 259,356 
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CITY OF GAI.F.NA 
GALENA, ILLINOIS 

NOTES TO OTHEJ{ INFORMATION (PART IT) (continued) 
UNAUDITED 

APRIL 30, 2020 

Summary of Actuarial Methods and Assumption~ 
Used in the Clllculation of the Total Pension Liability 

Methods and Assum11tions Used to Deterruir.re Total Pension Liability 

Ac tuaria l Cost Method 

Asset Va luation Method 

Price lnllation 

Sa lary Increases 

Investment Rate ofRetum 

Retirement Age 

Morta lity 

Other Information: 

Notes 

Entry Age No nmrl 

rvtar·ket Value of Assets 

2 .50% 

3.35% to 14.25% 

7 .25% 

Experience-based table of rates that MC specific to the type o f el ig ibility condition. 
Last updated for the 201 7 va luation pmsuant to an experience study of the period 
20 14-2016. 

For non-disabled retiree, an lrvtRr specific mo rta lity table was used with fully 
generational projection scale MP-2017 (base year 2015). The JMRr specific r·ates 
we re developed from the RP-20 14 131ue Collar llea lth Annuitant Mortality Table with 
adjust ments to match current IMRF experience. For disabled retirees, an IMRF 
spec ific mort al ity table was used with ful ly generatio na l projection scale Ml'-20 17 
(base year 20 15). The lrvtRI' specific rates were developed J'rom the Rl'-2014 
Disabled Retirees Mot1a lity Table applying the same adjustments that were appl ied 
for non-disabled lives. For· active members, an IMRr: spcc itie mortality table was 
used with fully generationa l projection scale MP-20 17 (base year 20 15). The lfviRF 
spec ific rates were developed from the RP-20 14 Employee Mortality Tab le with 
adjus tments to match current IMRI' experience . 

There were no benefit changes dur·ing the ycRI'. 

A detailed descript ion or the ac\lrarial assumptions and met hods can be lound in the December 3 1, 20 I<) Ill ino is 
Munic iJ>a l Retirement rund annual actuarial valuation report. 
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